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Dear Sir/Madam, 

Subject: Notice of 32" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for FY 2023-24 

We wish to inform you that 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Monday, 

September 30, 2024 at 11:30 A.M (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means 

(“OAVM?”), in accordance with General Circular Nos. 14/ 2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 

13,2020, 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 09/2023 

dated September 25, 2023, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) 

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company 

is providing the facility to its members to exercise their right to vote by electronic means on any or all of the 

businesses specified in the notice convening the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company, through 

remote e-Voting (as well as e-Voting during the AGM) services of CDSL. The e-Voting instructions and the 

process to join meeting through VC/ OAVM is set out in the AGM Notice. 

The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, September 27, 2024 (09:00 hours IST) and ends on 

Sunday, September 29, 2024 (17:00 hours IST). 

Accordingly, in pursuance of Regulation 30 and Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as 

amended from time to time, please find enclosed Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report of the Company 

for the Financial Year 2023-24, which will be sent only through electronic mode to those Shareholders whose 

email addresses are registered with the Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company /Depository 

Participants. 

Further, in terms of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the said Notice of 32" AGM and the 

Annual Report is also available on the website of the Company and can be accessed at 

www.ekanshconcepts.com. 

This is for your information and Records. 
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Yours Truly, 

For Ekansh Concepts Limited 

(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) 

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) 
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COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal Whole time Director

Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari Executive Director

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak Executive Director

Mr. Sundarlal Sanwarmal Bagaria Non-Executive Independent Director

Mrs. Ekta Ankush Gupta Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal Non-Executive Independent Director

REGISTERED OFFICE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, Andheri Kurla Road, Marol 
Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059
CIN: L74110MH1992PLC070070
Tel: +91-22-40149792
Email: info@ekanshconcepts.com
Website: www.ekanshconcepts.com
(Registered offi ce changed w.e.f. July 1, 2023)

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi- 110020
Tel: +91 011 41044923
E-mail: info@skylinerta.com

Mrs. Mamta Jain

BANKERS TO THE COMPANY STATUTORY AUDITORS 

HDFC BANK
CANARA BANK

M/s. Pramod K. Sharma & Co., 
Chartered Accountants
11 & 12, llnd Floor, Sarnath 
Commercial Complex, Opp. Board
Offi ce, Shivaji Nagar, Bhopal-462016.  

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

M/s. Nidhi Bajaj & Associates
Company Secretaries
A/ 401, Kailash Mansarovar,
Amritvani Road, Bhayander (West), 
Thane – 401 101.  



EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-242

MESSAGE FROM DIRECTOR DESK

MESSAGE FROM DIRECTOR DESK

Dear valued Shareholders,

It is both a great pleasure and an honor for me to serve as the Director of Ekansh Concepts Limited. I am deeply committed to 
advancing our company’s goals and ensuring its continued success.

I hope this letter fi nds you safe and in good health.

I am delighted to present to you our 32nd Annual Report for Financial Year (FY) 2023-24. This year has been a remarkable year for all 
of us. 

As we refl ect on the past year, I am both proud and inspired by the remarkable progress and achievements of our fi rm. This annual 
report provides a comprehensive overview of our journey, showcasing the dedication and resilience of our team. Our continued success 
is a testament to our commitment to excellence, innovation, and the unwavering support of our clients and partners. As we move 
forward, we remain focused on our mission to deliver outstanding results and create lasting value in the infrastructure consulting industry.

The Company over the past decade has fi rmly established itself as a well-diversifi ed company with strong presence across major 
segments of infrastructure businesses such as health, water, and roads as also engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) business 
by leveraging its core competence in building and managing world-class infrastructure facilities. The Company is also a fully integrated 
entity in the entire value chain of generation, transmission and distribution.

I wish to share with you the highlights of our fi nancial and operational performance (consolidated) during the year 2023-24.

 • Total Income of ` 5,109.55 Lakhs

 • EBITDA of ` 439.05 Lakhs

 • Net Profi t of ` (329.75) Lakhs

 • Earnings per Share (EPS) of ` (2.18) 

With a net worth of ` 4,602.29 Lakhs

All of our accomplishments over the last year are a result of the management’s and employees’ tireless efforts. We actively discussed 
ways to continue providing our services to our valued consumers throughout the nation via video sessions with our clients, customers, 
and coworkers. Future technology is well-planned, and the current economic crisis has just emphasized how quickly fi rms need to use 
digital technologies. The globe will look considerably different when we get through this crisis. Employers are realizing that this new 
mode of working has productivity that is at least equal to it.

Our CSR activities, environmental initiatives, and ethical corporate governance are focused on delivering our environmental, social and 
governance (ESG) responsibilities. I am proud of the progress we have made so far in providing sustainable solutions for our communities 
around healthcare, education, and community development. However, we still have a long road ahead to ensure a better and brighter 
future for our next generations. As we enter our fourth decade as a sustainable business, we are thrilled to embark on this journey with 
our people, our families, and the communities we serve.

Giving back to the society has never been more important, and I’d like to thank each member of the Ekansh family for their active 
support and unshakable trust in our abilities to deliver on our promise. You have motivated us to unleash our potential for the next phase 
of our growth.

I want to take this opportunity to once again thank all of our team members on behalf of the Board of Directors for their heroic efforts in 
overcoming the diffi culties brought on by this historic crisis. I also want to express my heartfelt appreciation to the Board for its ongoing 
leadership and support. I also want to express my sincere gratitude to all of our suppliers, partners, and other business associates who 
have steadfastly supported your company in the face of hardship. We sincerely appreciate all of our shareholders’ trust, counsel, and 
support, and we will keep doing so as we work to overcome the diffi culties at hand and look forward to better days.

We appreciate your trust in the Company. I anticipate your further assistance and cooperation.

Sd/-

Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Director 
DIN: 08406471
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To,
The Members,
Ekansh Concepts Limited 
CIN: L74110MH1992PLC070070
Address: A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, 
Andheri Kurla Road, Marol Naka, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059. 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 32nd Annual Report on the business and affairs of Ekansh Concepts Limited (the “Company”) 
along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2024 and other accompanying reports, notes and 
certifi cates.

1) FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

 The Company has adopted Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notifi ed by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
accordingly the Financial Statements for the current fi nancial year 2023-24 have been prepared as per Ind AS reporting framework.

 The table below gives the fi nancial highlights of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 on standalone & consolidated basis 
compared to the previous fi nancial Year.

 Financial Highlights of the Company (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

Year Ended 
31.03.2024

Year Ended 
31.03.2023

Year Ended 
31.03.2024

Year Ended 
31.03.2023

Total Income 5109.55 7587.12 5109.55 7587.12

Total Expenditure 5408.62 6572.77 5413.39 6580.85

Profi t Before Tax (299.07) 1014.35 (303.84) 1006.27

Provision for Tax 27.54 257.15 27.45 257.18

Profi t After Tax (326.61) 757.20 (329.75) 750.77

Add: Other Comprehensive income (net of tax) Items 
that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t & Loss

Re-measurement of net defi ned benefi t obligations 2.31 11.60 2.31 11.60

Tax effect on above (0.58) (2.92) (0.58) (2.92)

Re - measurement of investment in equity 1304.30 (437.32) 1304.30 (437.32)

Total Comprehensive Income 979.42 328.56 976.28 322.13

2) COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

 On Consolidated basis, the total income of the Company for the Year under review is Rs. 5109.55 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 7587.12 
Lakhs in the previous year. Net Profi t after Tax stood at Rs. (329.75) Lakhs as compared to Net Profi t of Rs. 750.77 Lakhs in the previous 
year. On Standalone basis, the total income of the Company for the Year under Review is Rs. 5109.55 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 
7587.12 Lakhs in the previous year. Net Profi t after Tax stood at Rs. (326.61) Lakhs as compared to Net Profi t of Rs. 757.20 Lakhs in the 
previous year.

3) RESERVES

 No amount is apportioned from Profi t and Loss Account and transferred to any Reserve Account in the Financial Year 2023-24.  

4) DIVIDEND

 The Board of Directors, after considering the relevant circumstances, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any 
dividend for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024. 



EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-244

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

5) SHARE CAPITAL

 The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 15,12,76,000/-. During the year under review, the Company has not 
issued any shares. 

 Event based Disclosure: 

 During the year under review, the Company has not taken up any of the following activities except as mentioned:

1. Issue of sweat equity share: NA

2. Issue of shares with differential rights: NA

3. Issue of shares under employee’s stock option scheme: NA

4. Disclosure on purchase by Company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its     shares: NA

5. Buy back shares: NA

6. Disclosure about revision: NA

7. Preferential Allotment of Shares: NA

6) SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ASSOCIATE

 Your Company had one wholly owned subsidiary M/s. Choice Realty Private Limited, which is engaged in the activity of Development 
& Construction. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the consolidated fi nancial statements of the company and its 
subsidiary, prepared in accordance with the relevant accounting standards specifi ed under Section 133 of the companies Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies Account Rules, 2014 form part of this Annual Report and is annexed as Annexure I. 

 During the year under review, on February 02, 2024 Company had disposed off its entire equity stake in its wholly owned subsidiaries 
i.e. Choice Realty Private Limited, for a consideration of Rs. 21,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-One Lakhs only). Accordingly, Choice Realty 
Private Limited is now no longer the wholly owned subsidiary of your Company from February 02, 2024. Necessary disclosures, in 
this regard, have been duly made to the concerned regulatory authorities.

7) CORPORATE STRUCTURE – DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 As on March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors comprised of 6 (Six) Directors, 3 (Three) are Non-executive Independent Directors 
(including a Women Director) and 3 (Three) are Executive Directors including 1(One) Whole Time Director. The composition of the 
Board is in conformity with the provisions of the Act and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

 All the Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations and confi rmed that they meet the criteria of ‘Independence’ 
as stipulated under the Act and the Listing Regulations.

 MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held. The details of composition of the Board, meetings of the Board held 
and attendance of the Directors at such meetings which are given in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this Report.

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 The details of Board of Directors of the Company as on date of Report are as follows:

SR.
NO.

Name of the
Director

DIN Nature of
Directorship

1. Mr. Sundarlal Sanwarmal Bagaria 07269962 Non-Executive Independent Director

2. Mrs. Ekta Ankush Gupta 08353871 Non-Executive Independent Director

3. Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal 03496765 Non-Executive Independent Director

4. Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari 00727964 Executive Director

5. Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak 08406471 Executive Director

6. Mr. Heeralal Agarwal 10269844 Executive Director

 Note: 

1. Mr. Heeralal Agarwal (DIN: 10269844) was appointed as the Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from June 16, 
2023. He was subsequently appointed as an Additional Executive Director of the Company with effect from August 11, 2023. His 
appointment as a Whole Time Director was regularized at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023.
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2. Mr. Mushtaq Mukhtar Alam Shaikh (DIN: 08144509), Wholetime Director of the Company has resigned as Wholetime Director of 
the Company with effect from August 11, 2023.

3. Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak (DIN: 08406471), resigned from the position of Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from 
June 16, 2023. However, he continues to act as the Director of the Company.

4. During the year under review, Mrs. Ekta Gupta (DIN No: 08353871), the Independent Director of the Company, was re-appointed 
for a second term of fi ve years by the Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2024. Re appointment  for a second term is to be 
approved by the shareholder at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

 RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

 Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Surendra 
Kumar Kulhari (DIN:  00727964), is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. As the reappointment 
of Director is appropriate and in the best interest of the Company, the Board recommends the re-appointment of the Director for 
your approval.

 REAPPOINTMENT OF MRS. EKTA GUPTA (DIN: 08353871) AS NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR NOT LIABLE TO RETIRE 
BY ROTATION

 Mrs. Ekta Gupta (DIN No: 08353871) the Existing Independent Director of the Company has Completed her one term of Five year 
serving as an Independent Director of the Company

 Subsequent to the end of the fi nancial year, the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee re-appointed Mrs. Ekta Gupta for a second term of fi ve years with effect from August 13, 2024 subject to the approval 
of the members in the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the company.

 Brief profi le of Mrs. Ekta Gupta is given in the Notice convening 32nd Annual General Meeting.

 The abovenamed Directors have submitted Form DIR-8, pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rule 14(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment & Qualifi cation of Directors) Rules, 2014, along with their consent in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Section 152 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 & Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualifi cation of Directors) Rules, 2014.

 Necessary Resolutions for the appointment / re-appointment / re-designation of the abovenamed Directors have been included in 
the Notice convening the ensuing 32nd Annual General Meeting and details of the proposed appointees, as required pursuant to 
Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2), are given in the Appendix to the 
Explanatory Statement annexed to the said Notice.

 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP’S) OF THE COMPANY

 Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are as follows:

Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh* Whole time Director

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak** Director 

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal*** Whole time Director  & CFO

Ms. Meeti Sheth**** Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Mrs. Mamta Jain***** Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

 *Mr. Mushtaq Mukhtar Alam Shaikh (DIN: 08144509), Wholetime Director of the Company has resigned as Wholetime Director of the 
Company with effect from August 11, 2023.

 ** Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak (DIN: 08406471), resigned from the position of Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from 
June 16, 2023. 

 However, he continues to act as the Executive Director of the Company.

 *** Mr. Heeralal Agarwal (DIN: 10269844) appointed as Chief Financial Offi cer of the company with effect from June 16, 2023 and 
appointed as an Additional Executive Director of the company with effect from August 11, 2023 and was regularised at the Annual 
General Meeting as Whole Time Director held on September 30, 2023.

 **** Ms. Meeti Sheth appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company w.e.f. June16, 2023 and resigned 
w.e.f. July 12, 2023

 ***** Mrs. Mamta Jain appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company w.e.f. August 11, 2023.

 APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF COMPANY SECRETARY

 Your Company had appointed Ms. Meeti Sheth as the Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company with effect 
from June 16, 2023.
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 Ms. Meeti Sheth resigned from the position of Company Secretary and Compliance offi cer with effect from July 12, 2023. Your 
Company has intimated about the above change to the Stock Exchange(s) where the securities of Company are listed i.e. BSE 
Limited. The necessary Form DIR–12 for the change of Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer has been fi led with Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs

 Your Company has appointed Mrs. Mamta Jain as the Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company with effect 
from August 11, 2023.

 APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

 Your Company has appointed Mr. Heeralal Agarwal as the Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from June 16, 2023.

 Mr. Deepak Nayak Ranjan resigned from the position of Chief Financial Offi cer with effect from June 16, 2023. Your Company 
has intimated about the above change to the Stock Exchange(s) where the securities of Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited. The 
necessary Form DIR–12 for the change of Chief Financial Offi cer has been fi led with Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

8) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is the Companies intent to make a positive difference to the society; Companies have realized 
that the Government alone will not be able to get success in its endeavour to uplift the Society so therefore the concept of CSR 
has gained its prominence in recent years and has been made mandatory as per Companies Act, 2013, which requires Companies 
to contribute some part of its profi ts towards the CSR activities. With the rapidly changing corporate environment, more functional 
autonomy and operational freedom we have adopted Corporate Social Responsibility as a strategic tool for sustainable growth. 
We are committed to operate our business with emphasis on CSR in all areas of our operation. We will integrate our business values 
and operations to meet the expectations of our shareholders, customers, employees, regulators, investors, suppliers, community and 
to take care of environment with best interest.

 The net profi t before tax of the Company for the fi nancial year 2022-23 was Rs. 1006.27 Lakh. The CSR policy is available on the 
website of the Company http://ekanshconcepts.com/data/corporate-governance/policy.html.

 CSR Policy contains the CSR activities to be carried out, governance structure, implementation process, etc.

 The key philosophy of CSR initiatives of the company is guided by three core commitments of Scale, Impact and Sustainability.

 The Board was advised that the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notifi cation dated January 22, 2021 notifi ed key amendments 
in the CSR provisions through Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 and also notifi ed the Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 
2021 according to which if CSR expenditure of any Company does not exceed INR 50 lakhs p.a., the Company is not required to 
constitute a CSR Committee and functions of such committee shall be discharged by Board of Directors. As the CSR expenditure of 
the Company is less than 50 Lakhs therefore Company is not required to constitute CSR Committee and functions of such committee 
shall be discharged by Board of Directors.

 The Board shall abide by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder including any amendments thereto 
from time to time with respect to CSR and the terms of Policy and shall perform following functions:

1. To review, revise and monitor CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as per the 
Companies Act, 2013; 

2. To approve the amount of expenditure to be incurred on such activities;

3. To monitor the CSR activities of the Company from time to time;

4. To do all such acts, deed and things as may be necessary in connection with or incidental to implementing the Company’s CSR 
Policy and CSR activities or as may be from time to time and to be in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and read with 
rules made thereunder.

 The Annual Report on the CSR activities is annexed to this report as Annexure II and forms part of this Report.

9) COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 Currently, there are 3 (Three) Statutory Committees of the Board, as follows:

(a) Audit Committee 

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

(c) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

 The constitution of Committees, their scope, role and terms of reference are as per the provisions of the Act, the Rules made 
thereunder and the Listing Regulations. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee were accepted by the Board. Details of all the Committees along with their terms of reference, composition and 
meetings of each Committee held during the fi nancial year are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of 
this Report.
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10) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 A detailed report on Corporate Governance as required under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulation forms part of this Annual 
Report and is annexed as Annexure III. The Auditor’s certifi cate on Compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance 
requirements by the Company is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance.

11) MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

 As required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), a 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report. The detailed 
state of activities along with developments has been discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report. As required 
under the Schedule V (B) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, report on “Management Discussion and Analysis” is attached as Annexure 
IV and form part of this Annual Report.

12) VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

 The Company has in place a Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Policy through which its stakeholders, Directors and employees can 
report genuine concerns about unethical behavior and actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of Business 
Conduct and Ethics. The said policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization and also direct access to the Audit 
Committee. 

 The Whistle Blower Policy has been placed on the Company’s website at http://ekanshconcepts.com/data/corporate-governance/
policy.html.

13) INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

 The Company has proper and adequate system of internal controls which ensures that all assets are safeguarded against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition and all the transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Regular internal audits and 
checks are carried out to provide assurance that the responsibilities at various levels are discharged effectively and that adequate 
systems are in existence. The management continuously reviews the internal control systems and procedure for effi cient conduct of 
business.

14) SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

 There are no signifi cant material order passed by the Regulators/courts that would impact going concern status of the Company 
and its future operations.

15)   AUDITORS

 Statutory Auditors

 M/s. Pramod K. Sharma & Co, Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 007857C), the Statutory Auditors of the Company were 
appointed at the 29th AGM of the Members of the Company held on 30th September, 2021, for a period of fi ve (5) years to hold 
offi ce till the conclusion of the 34th AGM. Your Company has received written consent(s) and certifi cate(s) of eligibility in accordance 
with Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Act, and Rules issued thereunder (including any statutory modifi cation 
(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), from M/s. Pramod K. Sharma & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 
007857C).

 Your Company has received written consent(s) and certifi cate(s) of eligibility in accordance with Sections 139, 141 and other applicable 
provisions of the Act, and Rules issued thereunder (including any statutory modifi cation (s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in 
force), from M/s. Pramod K. Sharma & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 007857C).

 Statutory Auditors’ Observations

 The Auditors of the Company have issued an unmodifi ed opinion on the Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2024. The Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 on the Financial Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) of 
the Company is part of this Annual Report.

 The Statutory Audit Report for the fi nancial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualifi cation, reservation or adverse remarks by the Auditors.

 Internal Auditors

 The Internal Auditors, M/s Tibrewal Chand & Co., Chartered Accountants have conducted internal audits periodically and submitted 
their reports to the Audit Committee. Their reports have been reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and the Audit Committee.
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 Secretarial Auditors

 Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the 
Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Nidhi Bajaj & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit 
of the Company for the fi nancial year ending on March 31, 2024. The Secretarial Audit in Form MR-3 is annexed to this Report as 
Annexure V.

 The Secretarial Audit Report for the fi nancial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualifi cation, reservation or adverse remarks by the Auditors.

16) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY

 Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the applicable 
Rules of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.

17) EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

 Pursuant to Section 134(3) (a) of the Act, the draft Annual Return as on March 31, 2024, prepared in accordance with Section 92(3) of 
the Act, is made available on the website of the Company at https://ekanshconcepts.com/data/annual-report/index.html.

18) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 In line with the requirements of Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions 
and the same can be accessed on the Company’s website at http://ekanshconcepts.com/data/corporate-governance/policy.html. 
All the Related Party Transactions entered into during the fi nancial year were on arm’s length basis and were in ordinary course of 
business. The Company has not entered into any transactions with Related Parties which could be considered material in terms of 
Section 188 of the Act. There were no material related party transactions (RPTs) undertaken by the Company during the fi nancial 
year under review, that required shareholders’ approval under Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 or Section 188 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form 
AOC-2 is not applicable. Further, there are no materially signifi cant Related Party Transactions executed between the Company & its 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnels or other designated persons, that may have a potential confl ict with the interest of 
the Company, at large. All Related Party Transactions are mentioned in the notes to accounts.

19) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 During the year, NONE of the employees is drawing a remuneration of Rs.1,02,00,000/- and above per annum or Rs.8,50,000/- and 
above in aggregate per month, the limits specifi ed under the Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

 None of the employees hold (by himself / herself or along with his / her spouse and dependent children) more than 2% (two percent) 
of the Equity Shares of the Company.

20) MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

 The maintenance of cost records, for the services rendered by the Company is not required pursuant to Section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

21) DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confi rming that they meet with the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Listing Regulations. 
They have also affi rmed compliance to the Conduct for Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Act. In the opinion 
of the Board, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfi ll the conditions specifi ed under the Act and Listing Regulations and are 
independent of the management.

22) FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 The Program intends to provide insights into your Company so that the Independent Directors can understand your Company’s 
business in depth and the roles, rights, responsibility that they are expected to perform / enjoy in your Company to keep them 
updated on the operations and business of your Company thereby facilitating their active participation in managing the affairs of 
your Company. In addition to the above, Directors are periodically advised about the changes effected in the Corporate Law, SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 with regards to their roles, rights and responsibilities as Directors of your Company.
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23) BOARD EVALUATION

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, performance evaluation of the Board, its committees, the Chairman 
& Managing Director and the Independent Directors were carried out. The manner in which the evaluation is carried out has been 
detailed below:

 Evaluation Process:

 The Company believes in value for its stakeholders through ethical process and integrity. The Board plays a very important role in 
ensuring the Company’s performance to monitor and provide timely inputs to enhance the Company’s Performance and set right 
direction for growth. Hence it is important that every individual Board Member effectively contributes in the Board deliberations.

 The Company follows annual evaluation for our Key Managerial Persons and other eligible employees including the senior 
management team. A process sculpted on this method has been designed for evaluation of Directors under this process, the 
company management will:

 •  Formulate the process for evaluating and rating Directors 

 •  Design the evaluation template/questionnaire and implementation process 

 •  Peer review of each Director 

 •  Analyse feedback received from each Director

 •  Weighting the Evaluation summary of each Director.

 Key Evaluation Criteria:

 •  Attendance and contribution at Board and Committee meetings

 •  His/her stature, appropriate mix of expertise, skills, behavior, experience, leadership qualities.

 •  Sense of sobriety and understanding of business, strategic direction to align company’s value and standards. 

 •  His/her knowledge of fi nance, accounts, legal, investment, marketing, foreign exchange/ hedging, internal controls, risk 
management, assessment and mitigation, business operations, processes and Corporate Governance.

 •  His/her ability to create a performance culture that drives value creation and a high quality of debate with robust and probing 
discussions. 

 •  Effective decisions making ability to respond positively and constructively to implement the same to encourage more 
transparency.

 •  Open channels of communication with executive management and other colleague on Board to maintain high standards of 
integrity and probity.

 •  Recognize the role which he/she is expected to play, internal Board Relationships to make decisions objectively and collectively 
in the best interest of the Company to achieve organizational successes and harmonizing the Board.

 •  His/her global presence, rational, physical and mental fi tness, broader thinking, vision on corporate social responsibility etc.

 •  Quality of decision making & understanding fi nancial statements and business performance, raising of fi nance, best source of 
fi nance, working capital requirement, forex dealings, geopolitics, human resources etc.

 •  His/her ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy himself with integrity of the fi nancial controls and 
systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with external stakeholders.

 •  His/her contribution to enhance overall brand image of the Company.

 Criteria for Determining Remuneration of Director’s, Key Managerial Personnel and Particulars of Employees:

 The Remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination & Remuneration Policy formulated in accordance with 
section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory Modifi cation(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 
for the time being in force. There is no such employee drawing remuneration of more than One Crore Two Lakhs rupees if employed 
throughout the F.Y or for part drawing remuneration of more than Eight Lakh Fifty Thousand rupees per month.

24) RISK MANAGEMENT

 Risk Management is the process of identifi cation, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, 
monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. The 
Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by the Audit Committee 
and Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through means 
of a properly defi ned framework. The major risks have been identifi ed by the Company and its mitigation process/ measures have 
been formulated in the areas such as business, project execution, event, fi nancial, human, environment and statutory compliance.

 As part of the Risk Management the relevant parameters for protection of environment, safety of operations and health of people 
at work are monitored regularly with reference to statutory regulations and guidelines defi ned by the Company.
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25) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

 The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has adopted a policy for selection, appointment 
and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Team. The details of this policy are given 
hereunder. The Policy is available on website http://ekanshconcepts.com.

 The remuneration policy is designed to attract talented Personnel and remunerate them fairly and responsibly at each level of the 
organization. The Policy broadly lays down the guiding principles, philosophy and the basis of payment of remuneration.

 The policy also provides the criteria for determining Qualifi cations, positive attributes and Independence of Directors and criteria 
for appointment of Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and performance evaluation which are considered by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors while making selection of the candidates.

 The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), which is responsible for formulating the criteria for appointment 
of Directors on the Board of the Company and persons holding Senior Management positions in the Company including their 
remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. The role 
of the NRC Committee encompasses conducting a gap analysis to refresh the Board on a periodic basis, including each time a 
Directors appointment or re- appointment is required. The NRC Committee is also responsible for reviewing the Profi les of Potential 
candidates the required, competencies and due diligence and meeting of potential candidates prior to making recommendations 
of their nomination to the Board.

26) DEPOSITS

 Your Company had no opening balances of fi xed deposits. Pursuant to Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the Company has not accepted or renewed any public deposits during the year. 

27) REPORTING OF FRAUD

 There were no instances of fraud, during the fi nancial year 2023-24, which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit 
Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder.

28) COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

 The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. Your Company has 
complied with Standards viz. the Secretarial Standard -1 on Board Meetings (SS-1) and Secretarial Standard -2 on General Meetings 
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government,

29) MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE COMPANY

 No material changes and commitments which could affect your Company’s fi nancial position have occurred between the end of 
the Financial Year and date of this report. 

30) CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

 The registered offi ce of the Company has been changed from 12A, Narayan Plaza, Near Boomerang Building, Chandivali, Mumbai 
400072 to A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, Andheri Kurla Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059 with effect from 
July 01, 2023.

31) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

 The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at the work place in line with the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed 
thereunder, for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. The objective of this policy is to lay clear 
guidelines and provide right direction, in case of any reported incidence of sexual harassment across the Company’s offi ces and 
take appropriate decision in resolving such issues.

 There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year under review, in terms of the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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32) CODE OF CONDUCT

 The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all employees in 
the course of day-to-day business operations of the company. The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption 
and unethical dealings / behaviors of any form and the Board has laid down the directives to counter such acts. The Code has been 
posted on the Company’s website at http://ekanshconcepts.com/data/corporate-governance/policy.html.

33) HUMAN RESOURCES 

 The industrial relations at the manufacturing facilities of your Company have been cordial during the year. Employees are considered 
to be team members being one of the most critical resources in the business which maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. 
Human resources build the Enterprise and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of dedication and loyalty amongst them 
towards strengthening your Company’s Polices and Systems. Your Company maintains healthy, cordial and harmonious relations 
with all personnel and thereby enhancing the contributory value of the Human Resources.

 We remain focused on building trust through a culture of openness, conversations and opportunities to speak up. We grew stronger as 
a team by supporting each other wholeheartedly throughout the F.Y. 2023-24. Employees, their talent and capabilities are our greatest 
asset, our competitive advantage. In a highly competitive environment, our formidable talent pool becomes our key differentiator.

34) DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act (including any statutory modifi cation(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for time being in force), the 
Directors of the Company State that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024 the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the 
profi ts of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

c. the Directors had taken proper and suffi cient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e. the directors had laid down internal fi nancial control to be followed by the Company and that such internal fi nancial controls are 
adequate and were operating effectively.

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively.

35) CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

 Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company has 
formulated a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“Insider Trading Code”) and a Code of Practices and Procedures for 
fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (“UPSI”).

 The Code of Practices and Procedures for fair disclosure of UPSI is available on the website of the Company at http://ekanshconcepts.
com/data/corporate-governance/policy.html.

36) CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

 M/s. Nidhi Bajaj & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, has issued a certifi cate as required under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, confi rming that none of the Directors on the Board of your Company have been debarred or disqualifi ed from being appointed 
or continuing as Director of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory Authority. The certifi cate is 
attached and form part of this Report and is annexed as Annexure VII.

37) TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Act, Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”) read with the relevant circulars and amendments thereto, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid 
or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the due date is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (“IEPF”), constituted by the Central Government.

 There are no amounts that are due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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38) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

 Conservation of Energy

1. Steps taken or impact on conservation of Energy:

 The Operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However adequate measures have been initiated for conservation of 
energy.

2. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy:

 Though the operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company promotes green energy and energy saving 
initiatives among its employees.

3. The Capital Investments on energy conservation equipments by the Company: Nil

 Technology Observation

i. The efforts towards technology absorption:

 The minimum technology required for the business has been absorbed, the Company has also adopted an online enterprise 
wide Human Resource system which eliminates manual working, encourages paperless working & easy availability of data on 
the system.

ii. The benefi t derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution — encourages 
paperless working & reduces manual working.

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from the beginning of the Financial Year): Nil

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research & Development: Nil 

 Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the year

2023-24 2022-2023

Foreign Exchange Earning (in Rs.) - -

Foreign Exchange outgo (in Rs.) - -

39) HEALTH & SAFETY

 The Company’s health and safety measures comprises of guidelines and standardized practices, based on robust processes. It 
advocates proactively improving its management systems, to minimize health and safety hazards, thereby ensuring compliance in 
all operational activities.

 To minimise and mitigate risks related to Fire Safety and Physical Security, the Company has taken up various safety initiatives that 
includes:

 • First Aid and fi re safety trainings for all employees.

 •  Covid-19 SoP has been formalized and deployed across the Offi ces of the Company

40) ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 

 Your Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. Your Company’s policy requires conduct 
of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation 
of natural resources.

41) ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE

 Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. Accordingly, your Company’s operations are 
committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels of operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building 
for growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. Your Company is also 
committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic 
and environmental dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development.
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42) ANNUAL LISTING FEES

 The Company affi rms that the annual listing fees for the fi nancial year 2024-25 have been paid to M/s. BSE Limited (Bombay Stock 
Exchange).

 Your Company has also paid its annual custodial fees to M/s. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and M/s. Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

43) CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKTRUPCY 
CODE, 2016 (IBC)

 No corporate insolvency resolution processes were initiated against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 
during the year under review.

44) INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURE AS MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE COMPANY

 The Company is not a NBFC, Housing Companies etc., and hence Industry based disclosures is not required.

45) FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT CORPORATE ACTIONS

 During the year under review, no corporate actions were done by the Company, which have failed to be implemented.

46) DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION 
WHILE AVAILING LOANS FROM BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, IF ANY

 During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans taken from banks and fi nancial institutions.

47) INSURANCE

 The properties and assets of your Company are adequately insured.

48) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 The members of the Board of Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the devoted services rendered by all 
the employees and the continued co-operation and confi dence of shareholders. 

 The Board expresses their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Government and Semi-Government Authorities, Esteemed Customers, 
Suppliers, Business Associates and all other well-wishers for their consistent contribution at all levels to ensure that the Company 
continues to grow and excel.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
 Deepak Ranjan Nayak Heeralal Agarwal
Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 08406471 DIN: 10269844

Date : August 13, 2024
Place : Mumbai
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Annexure-I to Directors’ Report

FORM NO. AOC.1

 Statement containing salient features of the fi nancial statement of Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to fi rst proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

 PART ‘A’ – SUBSIDIARIES

 Note : As on February 02, 2024, Company had disposed off its entire equity stake in its wholly owned subsidiaries i.e. Choice Realty 
Private Limited, hence at the end of the fi nancial year M/s. Choice Realty Private Limited is no longer a group company.

 PART-B: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

 (Amount in Lakhs) 

1. Name of Joint Ventures Ekansh Concepts Limited
JV Futuristic Transindia
Development Pvt Ltd

2. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March, 2024

3. Date on which the Joint Venture was associated or acquired 11th July 2022

4. Shares of Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

No. of Shares NA

Amount of Investment in Joint Venture NA

Extend of Holding % NA

5. Description of how there is signifi cant infl uence Joint Venture Agreement

6. Reason why the joint venture is not consolidated Consolidated

7. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet NA

8. Profi t / Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation 1.54

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NA
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ANNEXURE II
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.
  In adherence to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, 

the Board of Directors had approved a CSR Policy of the Company. In accordance with the primary CSR philosophy of the Company 
and the specifi ed activities under Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR activities of the Company cover certain thrust 
areas such as (i) Health Care, (ii) Old Age homes /Day Care facilities for senior Citizens (iii) Education, (iv) Empowerment of Woman 
(v) Prime Minister National Relief Fund (vi) Rural Development Projects. The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company is 
available on the website of the Company www.ekanshconcepts.com.

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable

3. WEBLINK:
 Provide the Web link where CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company- 

www.ekanshconcepts.com.

4. Impact Assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 
Policy) Rules, 2014, if any- Not Applicable

5. Amount required for set off for the fi nancial year 2023-24, in pursuance of sub rule (3) of Rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014: Not Applicable

6. Average net profi t of the Company for the last three fi nancial years: Rs 7,81,61,576/-

7.  Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profi t of the company as per section 135(5) 15,63,321/-

(ii) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous fi nancial years, if any --

(iii) Amount required to be set off for the fi nancial year 2023-24, if any --

(iv) Total CSR obligation for the fi nancial year 2023-24 [7(i)+7(ii)+7(iii)] 15,63,321/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the fi nancial year:

Total Amount Spent 
for the Financial 
Year. (in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specifi ed under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer

15,64,000/- NIL Not Applicable Not Applicable NIL Not Applicable

 (b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the fi nancial year: NIL

 (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the fi nancial year

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

SR.
No.

Name of the 
Project

Item from 
the list of 
activities in 
Schedule VII
to the Act

Local
area
(Yes/No)

Location
of the
project

Amount spent 
for the project 
(in Rs)

Mode of
Implementation -
Direct
(Yes/No)

Mode of 
Implementation -
Through Implementing
Agency

- - - - - - - -

 (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

 (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

 (f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year: NIL
 (8b+8c+8d+8e)
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 (g) Excess amount for set off, if any: -

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profi t of the company as per section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Nil
(iii) Excess amount spent for the fi nancial year [(ii)-(i)] 679/-
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 

fi nancial years, if any
Nil

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding fi nancial years[(iii)-(iv)] 679/-

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three fi nancial years: Not Applicable.

Sl.
No.

Preceding
Financial
Year

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 
Account under 
section 135 (6)
(in Rs.) 

Amount 
spent in the 
reporting 
Financial
Year
(in Rs.)

Amount transferred to any fund specifi ed
under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any

Amount
remaining to be 
spent in 
succeeding 
fi nancial years.
(in Rs.)

Name
of the
Fund

Amount 
(in Rs.)

Date of
transfer

- - - - - - - -

 (b) Details of CSR amount spent in the fi nancial year for ongoing projects of the preceding fi nancial year(s): Not Applicable

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Sl.
No.

Project ID. Name of
the Project

Financial Year 
in which the 
project was 
commenced

Project
duration

Total
amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.)

Amount spent 
on the project in
the reporting 
Financial Year 
(in Rs.)

Cumulative
amount spent
at the end of
reporting
Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Status of the
project -
Completed
/Ongoing

- - - - - - - - -

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the 
F.Y. 2023-24- Not Applicable

 11. The reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profi t as per section 135(5)- Not Applicable

 Going forward, while continuing to incur expenditure, the Company will also endeavour to take up new initiatives to fulfi ll its CSR 
commitments. Efforts would be made to contribute more in the coming years as we feel the sense of social security. The Company 
is endeavoured to ensure full utilization of the allocated CSR budget.

Responsibility Statement by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Responsibility statement of the Board of directors that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR 
objectives and Policy of the Company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
 Deepak Ranjan Nayak Heeralal Agarwal
Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 08406471 DIN: 10269844

Date : August 13, 2024
Place : Mumbai
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CSR POLICY OF EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)
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I. BACKGROUND

With effect from April 1, 2014, every company, private limited or public limited which either has a net worth of Rs. 500 crore or a 
turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or net profi t of Rs. 5 crore or more, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profi t for the immediately 
preceding 3 fi nancial years on corporate social responsibility activities. The CSR activities should not be undertaken in the normal 
course of business and must be with respect to any of the activities mentioned in schedule VII of the 2013 Act as may be amended 
from time to time.

II. PURPOSE:

Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) strives to help the community around its locations to 
live and thrive better. The Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) activities are conducted by the Company with a very focused 
intent on a regular basis, with an active calendar of events. 

Along with sustained economic performance, environmental and social stewardship is also a key factor for holistic business growth. 
Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) programs and volunteer efforts are all part of the 
bigger picture of making our communities better and safer places to live.

III. OBJECTIVE:

The objective of this Policy is to serve as a guide for carrying out CSR activities by the Company and also to set up process of 
execution, implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company. It aims at supplementing 
the role of the Government in enhancing welfare measures of the society based on the immediate and long term social and 
environmental consequences of their activities. The scope of the Policy has been kept as wide as possible, so as to allow the 
Company to respond to different situations and challenges appropriately and fl exibly, subject to the activities enumerated in 
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

IV.  DEFINITIONS

Company means Ekansh Concepts Limited. 

i  Act means the Companies Act, 2013.

ii  Board means the Board of Directors of the Company. 

iii CSR means the corporate social responsibility activities undertaken by the company in pursuance of its statutory obligation laid 
down in Section 135 of the Act. 

iv CSR Committee means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee constituted by the Board pursuant to Section 135 of the 
Act. 

v Policy means this Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, as may be amended from time to time. 

vi Net Profi t means the net profi t of the Company as per its fi nancial statement prepared in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Act, but shall not include the following, namely: 

a) any profi t arising from any overseas branch or branches of the Company whether operated as a separate company or 
otherwise; and 

b) Any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under and complying with the provisions of 
Section 135 of the Act.

vii Administrative Overheads mean the expenses incurred by the company for ‘general management and administration’ of 
Corporate Social Responsibility functions in the Company but shall not include the expenses directly incurred for the designing, 
implementation, monitoring, and evaluation of a particular Corporate Social Responsibility project or program. 

viii Ongoing Project means a multi-year project undertaken by a Company in fulfi lment of its CSR obligation having timelines 
not exceeding three years excluding the fi nancial year in which it was commenced and shall include such project that was 
initially not approved as a multi-year project but whose duration has been extended beyond one year by the Board based on 
reasonable justifi cation.

 Words and expressions used in this Policy but not defi ned herein shall have the meanings assigned to them under the Act.

V. SCOPE AND LIMITATION

The scope of this CSR Policy (“Policy”) extends to all Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) 
locations in India. This Policy is a statement containing the approach and direction given by Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly 
known as Paramone Concepts Limited) board of directors, and includes guiding principles for selection, implementation and 
monitoring of activities as well as formulation of the annual action plan. 



19EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

This Policy has been formulated in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) framed thereunder. Every company which meets the criteria detailed in Section 135 
of the Act is required to constitute a CSR Committee of its board of directors for implementation of CSR projects or programs or 
activities.

Limitations

In accordance with Section 135 of the Act and the Rules, the following activities would not qualify as CSR activities: 

(i) Activities benefi tting ‘employees’ of, as defi ned in clause (k) of section 2 of the Code on Wages, 2019 

(ii) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of EPPL; 

(iii)One-off events such as marathons/ awards/ charitable contribution/advertisement/sponsorship of television programs, etc.; 

(iv) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under section 182 of the Act; 

(v) Any activity undertaken outside India except for training of Indian sports personnel representing any State or Union territory at 
national level or India at international level; 

(vi) Activities carried out for fulfi llment of any other statutory obligations under any law in force in India; and 

(vii) Activities supported by the Company on sponsorship basis for deriving marketing benefi ts for its products or services.

VI. CONSTITUTION OF CSR COMMITTEE: Not Applicable

VII. ROLE AND POWERS OF THE CSR COMMITTEE 

As per Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under whenever the Constitution of CSR Committee will become mandatory 
the following will be the roles and powers of the CSR Committee:

 •  Formulation of a CSR Policy and recommendation of the same to the Board of Directors of the Company for their approval

 •  Review, monitoring and implementation of this CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company towards 
CSR initiatives under Schedule VII of the Act;

 •  To formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action plan in pursuance of its CSR policy, which is detailed in Annexure B 

 •  Recommendation of CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company as stated under Schedule VII of the Act

 •  Approve to undertake CSR activities and to separately report the same in accordance with the CSR Rules

 •  Recommendation of the CSR Budget 

 •  To perform screening of the eligible Trust/ Society/ Section 8 Company etc. and advise on the Company executing agreements/ 
engagements with such entities to undertake CSR activities 

 •  Spend the allocated CSR amount on the CSR activities once it is approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in 
accordance with the Act and the CSR Rules 

 •  Annually report to the Board, the status of the CSR activities and contributions made by the Company

 •  Formulation of a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation of the projects/ programmes/ activities 
proposed to be undertaken by the Company or the end use of the amount spent by it towards CSR activities.

 •  Monitor activities/charter of Joint Working Group (JWG) who are authorized to ensure that the CSR activities of the Company 
are implemented effectively

 •  Any other requirements mandated under the Act and Rules issued thereto.

VIII. ROLE OF THE BOARD

 The roles and responsibilities of the Board shall include: 

 •  Approve and adopt this Policy and the annual action plan. 

 •  Ensure that Ekansh Concepts Limited spends in every fi nancial year, at least two (2%) percent of the average Net Profi ts made 
during the 3 (three) immediately preceding fi nancial years on CSR activities, in accordance with this Policy. 

 •  Ensure that the CSR activities are undertaken and executed by the Company as per the Policy, the Act and other applicable 
laws, including ensuring compliance with Rule 4 of the Rules. 
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 •  If the Company fails to spend the amount as mentioned above in any fi nancial year, specify in the Board’s report made under 
section 134 of the Act, the reasons for not spending the amount and, unless the unspent amount relates to any Ongoing Project, 
transfer such unspent amount to a fund specifi ed in Schedule VII to the Act, within a period of six months of the expiry of such 
fi nancial year. 

IX. CSR Expenditure 

The Board shall ensure that the Company spends the following amounts for CSR activities in pursuance of this Policy, and complies 
with the following conditions as set out under the Act and the Rules: 

i. In every fi nancial year, at least 2 (two) per cent of the “average Net Profi ts” of the Company made during the 3 (three) 
immediately preceding fi nancial years. The “average Net Profi ts” shall be calculated in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 198 of the Act and the rules framed there under from time to time. 

ii. The Administrative Overheads shall not exceed fi ve percent of total CSR expenditure of the Company for the fi nancial year. 

iii. Any surplus arising out of the CSR activity will not be part of the business profi ts of the Company and shall not form part of 
the business profi t of the Company and shall be ploughed back into the same project or shall be transferred to the Unspent 
CSR Account in accordance with section 135 of the Act, and spent in pursuance of this Policy and annual action plan of the 
Company; or the Company shall transfer such surplus amount to a fund specifi ed in Schedule VII of the Act, within a period of 
six months of the expiry of the fi nancial year.

X. GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

i. The Company CSR contribution to support the activities for improving the quality of life of the people by focusing on the 
immediate/priority social causes. The specifi c activities will be decided each year and submitted for approval of the Board. 
However, the committee may decide to undertake other activities mentioned in Annexure-1. 

ii. The Company’s CSR contributions shall be towards any activities undertaken within India. This Policy, the Company will 
give preference to the local area and areas around it where the Company and its offi ces operate, in spending the amount 
earmarked for CSR activities. 

XI. THRUST AREAS

1. Our CSR Policy shall be directed towards inclusive development that creates value for society and caters to the needs of our 
people.

2. The CSR initiatives will be focused to enable the citizen to enjoy the benefi ts of science led innovations.

3. Our goal is to ensure that our economic growth is socially and environmentally sustainable.

4. The targeted benefi ciaries of our CSR activities will be marginalized, disadvantaged, poor or deprived sections of the community.

5. We will support and supplement Government programmes and initiatives.

XII. ACTIVITIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN

As part of the CSR program, the company proposes to undertake projects which are socially relevant and demanding in the 
locality surrounding its corporate offi ce area and other locations where the company has branches or other place of business. The 
company may continue to undertake / fund project, programs or activities of the following nature and also undertake such other 
activities as may be approved by the board as is falling under schedule VII of the Act 2013:

1. Promotion of Health care

The Company may undertake projects or programs or activities aimed at improving the health and hygiene of the socially or 
economically weaker sections , families in the below poverty line (BPL) by providing free or subsidized medicine, clinical laboratory 
facilities, free or concessional treatments at hospitals, provide medical equipments, setting up of medical and diagnostic camps, 
free medical insurance for a group of people or families in the BPL category, projects or programs aimed at eradicating poverty or 
malnutrition of women and children, pain and palliative care etc

2. Promotion of Education

The Company may undertake projects or programs or activities aimed at the promotion of elementary to professional education 
and to support the students belonging to weaker sections of the society including SC/ST/OBCs by way of setting up schools, 
colleges, coaching centers, providing libraries, text books and other study materials, vocational training centers and centers for 
physically challenged students, providing endowments or other forms of recognitions to successful candidates pursuing recognized 
examinations, scholarships or other forms of merit cum means assistance etc, providing fund based assistance to trust carrying on 
educational activities.
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3. Old Age homes /Day Care facilities for senior Citizens

The Company may undertake projects or programs or activities for the protection of elderly citizens by establishing, funding or 
otherwise supporting old age homes and day care facilities including medical aid, food and accommodation.

4. Empowerment of women

The Company may take up and carry on projects, programs or activities aimed at women empowerment and gender equality. 
The objective may be achieved through supporting women belonging to socially or fi nancially weaker sections of the society by 
providing job oriented training programs with an objective of making them fi nancially independent.

5. Contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government

Contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government for Socio-economic 
development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women

6. Rural Development Projects.

Further, the company may take up all or any projects, programs or activities falling under any of the activities in the following fi elds 
as approved by the board of directors

1. Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of fl ora and fauna, animal welfare, agro forestry, 
conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund 
set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga.

2. Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of 
art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

3. Measures for the benefi t of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

4. Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympics sports and Olympic sport;

5. Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the 
Central Government.

6. Slum area development

 Explanation : For the purpose of this item, the term ‘slum area’ shall mean any area declared as such by the Central Government 
or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force.

7. Any other activity as may be notifi ed by the Government from time to time.

XIII.  MODE OF IMPLEMENTATION

(a) CSR activities may be initiated / implemented/ executed by the Company directly; or through-

(i) A Company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered society, registered under 
section 12A and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), established by the Company, either singly or along with any 
other company, or

(ii) A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a registered society, established by the Central 
Government or State Government; or

(iii) Any entity established under an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or

(iv) A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered society, registered under section 
12A and 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and having an established track record of at least three years in undertaking similar 
activities.

 Every entity who intends to undertake any CSR activity, shall register itself with the Central Government by fi ling the form CSR-1 
electronically with the Registrar.

XIV. MONITORING AND REPORTING MECHANISM

It will be the responsibility of the Board to monitor periodically the implementation of the projects / programs / activities under this 
Policy and to ensure compliance of the provisions related to CSR mentioned in the Act and the Rules from time to time.

XV. PUBLICATION OF THE CSR POLICY

As per the CSR Rules, the contents of the CSR Policy shall be attached with the Directors’ Report and displayed on website if any.

XVI. FUTURE AMENDMENT

Any modifi cation/amendment in the Policy may be carried out by the Board of directors of the Company. The Policy will be subject 
to change as per the Act, the Rules, other applicable laws, rules, regulations and government guidelines.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The baseline forecast is for the Global economy to continue growing at 3.2 percent during 2024 and 2025, at the same pace as in 2023. 
A slight acceleration for advanced economies—where growth is expected to rise from 1.6 percent in 2023 to 1.7 percent in 2024 and 1.8 
percent in 2025—will be offset by a modest slowdown in emerging market and developing economies from 4.3 percent in 2023 to 4.2 
percent in both 2024 and 2025. The forecast for global growth fi ve years from now—at 3.1 percent—is at its lowest in decades. Global 
infl ation is forecast to decline steadily, from 6.8 percent in 2023 to 5.9 percent in 2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, with advanced economies 
returning to their infl ation targets sooner than emerging market and developing economies. Core infl ation is generally projected to 
decline more gradually.

INDIAN ECONOMY

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three economic powers in 
the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships. 

The Indian economy has undergone many structural reforms that have strengthened its macroeconomic fundamentals. These reforms 
have led to India emerging as the fastest-growing economy among G20 economies. In 2023-24, as per current estimates, it is estimated 
to have grown 7.3 per cent on top of the 9.1 per cent (FY22) and 7.2 per cent (FY23) in the previous two years.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has raised India’s growth forecast for 2024- 25 to 6.8% from 6.5% on the back of strong domestic 
demand and a rising working-age population. According to the PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry (PHDCCI), India’s economy 
is poised to grow between 8 to 8.3% in the current fi scal year emphasizing the country’s robust growth fundamentals, projecting an 
average GDP growth rate of 6.7% over the next 23 years.

Double-digit growth rate of Construction sector (10.7%), followed by a good growth rate of Manufacturing sector (8.5%) have boosted 
the GDP growth in FY 2023-24. Private consumption in in the fi rst half of FY 2023-24 was the highest since FY15 and this led to a boost 
to production activity resulting in enhanced capacity utilisation across sectors.

INDIA’S INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR

The infrastructure sector is a key driver of the Indian economy. The sector is highly responsible for propelling India’s overall development 
and enjoys intense focus from the Government for initiating policies that would ensure the time-bound creation of world-class 
infrastructure in the country. The infrastructure sector includes power, bridges, dams, roads, and urban infrastructure development. In 
other words, the infrastructure sector acts as a catalyst for India’s economic growth as it drives the growth of the allied sectors like 
townships, housing, built-up infrastructure, and construction development projects.

The government’s commitment is evident through its allocation of 3.3% of GDP to the infrastructure sector in the fi scal year 2024, with 
particular focus on the transport and logistics segments. Roads & Highways account for the highest share, followed by Railways and 
Urban Public Transport.

To meet India’s aim of reaching a US$ 5 trillion economy by 2025, infrastructure development is the need of the hour. The government 
has launched the National Infrastructure Pipeline (NIP) combined with other initiatives such as ‘Make in India’ and the production-linked 
incentives (PLI) scheme to augment the growth of the infrastructure sector. Historically, more than 80% of the country’s infrastructure 
spending has gone toward funding for transportation, electricity, and water, and irrigation. 

While these sectors still remain the key focus, the government has also started to focus on other sectors as India’s environment and 
demographics are evolving. There is a compelling need for enhanced and improved delivery across the whole infrastructure spectrum, 
from housing provision to water and sanitation services to digital and transportation demands, which will assure economic growth, 
increase quality of life, and boost sectoral competitiveness.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Discussion on Financial Performance With Respect To Operational Performance:

 • INTERST AND FINANCE CHARGES

The net interest and fi nance charges increased during the year due to higher interest rates and increased availment of working 
capital facilities for operation of Company.

 • PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Your Company has registered PBT of Rs. (303.84) Lakhs as against Rs. 1006.27 Lakhs last year.

 • PROFIT AFTER TAX

Your Company has registered PAT of Rs. (329.75) Lakhs as against Rs. 750.77 Lakhs last year
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE:

The Company is leading organisation in the fi eld of the infrastructure consulting business, providing services ranging from conducting 
feasibility studies, preparation of DPR, project management consultancy, independent engineer services, to Government Organisation 
and PSU’s across the country sectors like Roads & Highways, Affordable Housing, Water Supply and Sanitation, Environment and Solid 
Waste Management, Public Financial reforms and Urban Development and Sustainability. 

With a presence in the states of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Odisha, Chhattisgarh and Jharkhand, the Company has an enriching 
industry experience in the sector of Affordable Housing, Water Management, Solid Waste Management and Road Infrastructure.

OPPORTUNITIES & OUTLOOK

In the recent term, the Company has seen a rising push by the government on infrastructure development across the country with the 
goal of enhancing highways, connectivity, transit, water supply, and urbanization in this new decade. The organization has signifi cant 
potential with a solid pipeline ahead after constantly recognizing top chances.

a) Infrastructure for roads and water supply projects, A primary goal of the Company is to maintain a focus on JJM projects with timely 
execution and strong discipline in order selection. Furthermore, creating a Water portfolio with the purpose of maintaining a strong 
IRR with monetization potential would assist the Company in extending the order book in accordance with the Government’s Jal 
Jeevan Mission.

b) Maintaining fi nancial discipline, the company’s competitive advantage rests in managing project expectations while implementing 
stringent cost controls and order selection discipline to guarantee margins and return profi les are not jeopardised. The Company’s 
continued focus on enhancing profi tability, deleveraging the balance sheet, working capital management, and cash generation will 
allow it to strengthen its industry position.

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has an effective risk management framework in place to primarily control business and operational risks. The major 
risk areas are periodically and systematically reviewed by the senior management and risk-management committee. Comprehensive 
policies and procedures help identify, mitigate and monitor risks at various levels. Further, the Company remains vigilant to the 
opportunities and will not hesitate to exploit them provided the Company can do so by eliminating any risk to our capital. By taking such 
proactive measures, the Company ensures that strategic business objectives are achieved seamlessly.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 

The Company continues to excel in the fi eld of Human Capital management with unique practices in the Infrastructure Industry. The 
Company strives to achieve the highest levels of employee engagement with multiple focused initiatives towards effective training and 
development of employees at various levels. There is strong drive on organization and people development. The healthy status of the 
Company’s human capital is evident from the trend analysis of achievement, higher productivity with stable employee numbers and low 
attrition rate vis-a-vis industry competitors. 

Throughout the year, the company maintains friendly industrial relations by adhering to the highest safety standards in both the 
workplace and offi ce settings.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statement in Management Discussions and Analysis describing the Company’s operations and expectations are “forward looking 
statements”. Actual results may differ owing to environmental dynamics.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
 Deepak Ranjan Nayak Heeralal Agarwal
Director Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN: 08406471 DIN: 10269844

Place : Mumbai
Date: August 13, 2024
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Directors present the Company’s report on Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024.

“Good Corporate Governance leads to long-term shareholder value and enhances interests of all stakeholders”.

Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as 
partners in our success and we remain committed towards maximizing stakeholders’ value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, 
customers, investors, communities or policy makers. This approach to value creation emanates from our belief that sound governance 
system, based on relationship and trust, is integral to creating enduring value for all.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes in the highest level of accountability towards its stakeholders and actively promotes fair, transparent and ethical 
Corporate Governance practices. The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and continue 
to improve the same from time to time.

The Company has adopted the best practices of corporate governance over a period of time as per the provisions of the Listing 
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”). It is also committed to sound Corporate Governance principles and practices. 
Stakeholders’ interests are considered, before making any business decision.

Corporate governance is essential for the growth, profi tability and stability of any business. Aligning itself to this philosophy, the Company 
has placed Corporate Governance on a high priority. Thus, the Company, through its Board, Committees and Senior Managerial Personnel 
endeavour to strike and deliver the highest governing standards for the benefi ts of its Stakeholders.

A report on compliance with principles of corporate governance as prescribed by SEBI in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of Listing 
Regulations are given below:

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 Composition and size of Board of Directors:  

 The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is in conformity with Regulation 17 read with Regulation 
25(6) of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 of the Act.

 The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-executive Directors with not less than fi fty percent of the Board 
comprising of Non- executive Directors.

 The Board, as on March 31, 2024, comprises of 6 (Six) Directors, out of which 3 (Three) are Executive Directors and 3 (Three) are 
Independent Directors (including a women Director).

 Details of the Board of Directors as on date of the Report:

Sr. No Name of the director Category

1 Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari Executive Director

2 Mr. Sundarlal Sanwarmal Bagaria Non-Executive Independent Director

3 Mrs. Ekta Gupta Non-Executive Independent Director

4 Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak Executive Director

5 Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal Non-Executive Independent Director

6 Mr. Heeralal Agarwal
(appointed w.e.f August 11, 2023)

Whole time Director & Chief Financial Offi cer

 Summary of Board Composition of the Board as on Date of this Report:

Category No of Directors % of Total number of Directors

Executive Director 3 50%

Non - Executive - Non Independent Director 0 0

Independent Director (Including Women Director) 3 50%

 As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors of the Company holds directorship in more than 10 
public limited companies nor any of them is a Member of more than 10 Committees or Chairperson of more than 5 such committees 
(Committees include Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) across all public limited companies in which they 
are directors. All the Directors have made the necessary disclosures regarding committee positions held by them in other companies. 
None of the Directors of the Company is related to each other.
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 All the Directors are also in compliance of the limit on Independent Directorship of listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 
25(2) of the Listing Regulations. Independent Directors are Non-executive Director as defi ned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing 
Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder.

 In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, they have confi rmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or 
situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties. Based 
on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has confi rmed that they meet the criteria of 
independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are independent of the management. 
During the year under review Independent Directors’ Meeting was held on February 02, 2024. 

 (a) No. of Meetings of the board of directors held and dates on which held:

 The Board met at least once in each quarter and the maximum time gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed the limit 
prescribed in the Act and the Listing Regulations. 5 (Five) Meetings of the Board were held during the year under review, viz. May 30, 
2023, June 16, 2023, August 11, 2023, November 8, 2023 and February 2, 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.  

 The names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) held 
during the year under review and number of shares of the Company held by them as on March 31, 2024 are given herein below. 

Name of Directors DIN Category of 
Director 

No. of shares
held (In-

cluding their 
dependents)

No. of
Board Meetings 
during the year 

Attendance
at AGM held on
September 30, 

2023
Held Attended

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria 07269962 Independent 
Non-executive 

Nil 5 5 Present 

Mrs. Ekta Gupta**** 08353871 Independent 
Non-executive 

Nil 5 5 Present 

Mr. Surendra Kulhari 00727964 Executive Director Nil 5 3 Present 

Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh*** 08144509 Executive Director Nil 2 2 NA 

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak* 08406471 Executive Director Nil 5 5 Present 

Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal 03496765 Independent 
Non-executive

Nil 5 5 Present

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal** 10269844 Executive Director Nil 3 3 Present

*Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak (DIN: 08406471), resigned from the position of Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect 
from June 16, 2023. 

However, he continues to act as the Executive Director of the Company.

**Mr. Heeralal Agarwal (DIN: 10269844) was appointed as the Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from June 16, 
2023. He was subsequently appointed as an Additional Executive Director of the Company with effect from August 11, 2023. His 
appointment as a Whole Time Director was regularized at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023.

***Mr. Mushtaq Mukhtar Alam Shaikh (DIN: 08144509), Wholetime Director of the Company has resigned as Wholetime Director 
of the Company with effect from August 11, 2023.

****During the year under review, Mrs. Ekta Gupta (DIN No: 08353871), the Independent Director of the Company, was re-
appointed for a second term of fi ve years by the Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2024. Re-appointment  for a second 
term is to be approved by the shareholder at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The names of other listed entities in which the Director is a director and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/
Memberships held by them in other public limited companies as on March 31, 2024 are given herein below. Other directorships do 
not include directorships of private limited companies, foreign companies and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. 
For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, Chairmanship/Memberships of only Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations:

Name of Directors Number of Directorship
in other Public

Companies   

Number of Committee
positions held in other 

Public Companies

Directorships held
in other listed companies 

(Category of
Directorship) Chairperson Member Chairperson Member

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria - 2 - - - 

Mrs. Ekta Gupta**** - - - - -

Mr. Surendra Kulhari - - - - -



31EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Name of Directors Number of Directorship
in other Public

Companies   

Number of Committee
positions held in other 

Public Companies

Directorships held
in other listed companies 

(Category of
Directorship) Chairperson Member Chairperson Member

Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh*** - - - - -

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak* - - - - -

Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar 
Agarwal

- - - - 1

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal** - - - - -

*Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak (DIN: 08406471), resigned from the position of Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect 
from June 16, 2023. 

However, he continues to act as the Director of the Company.

** Mr. Heeralal Agarwal (DIN: 10269844) was appointed as the Chief Financial Offi cer of the Company with effect from June 16, 
2023. He was subsequently appointed as an Additional Executive Director of the Company with effect from August 11, 2023. His 
appointment as a Whole Time Director was regularized at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023.

***Mr. Mushtaq Mukhtar Alam Shaikh (DIN: 08144509), Wholetime Director of the Company has resigned as Wholetime Director 
of the Company with effect from August 11, 2023.

****During the year under review, Mrs. Ekta Gupta (DIN No: 08353871), the Independent Director of the Company, was re-
appointed for a second term of fi ve years by the Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2024. Re- appointment  for a second 
term is to be approved by the shareholder at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

 (b) Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se 

  There are no inter-se relationships between the Board members.

 (c) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non- executive directors: 

  None of the non - executive directors of the Company are holding any shares in the Company.

 (d) Details of Skills/Expertise/Competence matrix of the Board of Directors:

As per Section C of the Schedule V of the SEBI LODR Regulations, the details of the core skills/expertise/competence possessed 
by the existing directors of the Company is detailed as given below.

Name of Director Area of Expertise

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria Business Development

Mrs. Ekta Gupta Corporate Governance

Mr. Surendra Kulhari Industry Experience & knowledge

Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh(Resigned w.e.f. August 11, 2023) Strategic Planning, Risk Management

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak Risk Management, Business Management

Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal Auditing, Finance & Accounting

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal Finance Accounting, Stock Markets and Stocks

 Familiarisation Programme for Independent Director

 Your Company has put in place a system to familiarize its Independent Directors about the Company, its Business Segment, the 
Industry and Business model of the Company. In addition, it also undertakes various measures to update the Independent Directors 
about the on-going events and development relating to the Company.

 All the Independent Directors of the Company are made aware of their role, responsibilities & liabilities at the time of their 
appointment/ re-appointment, through a formal letter of appointment, which also stipulates various terms and conditions of their 
engagement. As required under Regulation 25(7) and 46 of the Listing Regulations, the details of Familiarisation program imparted 
to the Independent Directors are available on the Company’s website at www.ekanshconcepts.com.  
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 Compliance with Code of Conduct

 The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct applicable to all the employees and Board of Directors of the 
Company. The Code provides a framework as to the ethical practice & compliances required to be followed by the employees and 
the Directors of the Company.

 A Code adopted by the Company is posted on the Company’s Website i.e.: www.ekanshconcepts.com.   

 All the Board Members and Employees have affi rmed compliance with the said code for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024. 
A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director is annexed to this report.

 The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the Directors and the 
designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business 
practices and in dealing with stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on the expected behaviour from an 
employee in a given situation and the reporting structure.

 All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confi rmed compliance with the Code. All Management Staff 
were given appropriate training in this regard. 

2.   COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

 The Board has constituted various committees of Directors to take an informed decision in the best interest of the Company which 
caters to specifi c areas and activities. The Committees constituted are in line with the Act and the Listing Regulations. There are 5 
(Five) Board Committees as on March 31, 2024, which comprises of 3 (Three) Statutory Committees and 2 (Two) other Committees 
that have been formed, considering the needs of the Company, details of which are as follows: All the Independent Directors of the 
Company have given declarations and confi rmed that they meet the criteria of Independence as stipulated under the Act and the 
Listing Regulations.

 A. Audit Committee  

The Committee acts as a link between the Management, Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.

 Audit Committee is identifi ed as an effective means for corporate governance that reduce the potential for fraudulent fi nancial 
reporting. Audit Committee oversee the organization’s management, internal and external auditors to protect and preserve the 
shareholders’ equity and interests. The Composition, quorum, powers, role & scope of the Audit Committee are in accordance with 
Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations.

 As on March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee comprises of three Directors, majority of which are Independent Directors. The Audit 
Committee meetings were also attended by the Chief Financial Offi cer and the Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

 The Audit Committee met at least once in each quarter and the maximum time gap between two Audit Committee meetings did 
not exceed the limit prescribed in Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 5 (Five) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during 
the year under review, viz. May 30, 2023, June 16, 2023, August 11, 2023, November 08, 2023 and February 02, 2024.

 The details of composition of the Audit Committee, meetings held, attendance at the meeting are given in the below mentioned table:

 COMPOSITION & ATTENDANCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings attended 

Held Attended

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria 
(Chairperson) 

Independent, Non-executive 5 5

Mrs. Ekta Gupta Independent, Non-executive 5 5
Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh
(Resigned w.e.f. August 11, 2023)

Executive Director 2 2

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal
(Appointed w.e.f. August 11, 2023)

Executive Director 3 3

 Brief description of terms of reference:

 A brief description of terms of reference of Audit Committee is mentioned below:

(a) Overseeing the Company’s fi nancial reporting process and disclosure of fi nancial information, reviewing with the management, 
the quarterly and annual fi nancial statements before submission to the Board for approval. 

(b) Review of the adequacy of accounting records as maintained in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(c) Review of the adequacy of internal control system.

(d) Such other powers and role as stipulated under Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 



33EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

 The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) of the Board is in conformity with the Section 178 of the 
Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. The NRC comprises of 3 (Three) Directors, all being Non-executive Independent 
Director as on the date of the Report.

 2 (Two) meeting of the NRC were held during the year under review, viz. June 16, 2023 and August 11, 2023. The necessary quorum 
was present for all the meetings. The composition of the NRC as on March 31, 2024, meetings held and the details of attendance of 
each Member at these meetings are given below

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings attended 

Held Attended

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria
(Chairperson)

Independent, Non-executive 2 2

Mrs. Ekta Gupta Independent, Non-executive 2 2
Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal Independent, Non-executive 2 2

 The roles and responsibilities of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements as specifi ed in the Act and the Listing 
Regulations. Apart from the above, the Committee also exercises the role and powers entrusted upon it by the Board from time to time. 

 Performance Evaluation

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of the 
working of its own performance and the Directors individually as well.

 The evaluation was carried out through structured process covering various parameters such as Composition of Board, Board 
Participation, Good Governance, Level of Integrity & Ethics, Expansion & Diversifi cation, Risk Management, strategies adopted, 
fi nancial operations, Internal Control, Marketing and Corporate Communications. 

 Remuneration to Executive Director

i) The Remuneration to be paid to Executive Directors of the Company shall be such as proposed by the NRC and subsequently 
approved by the Board within the overall limits prescribed under the Act.

ii) The remuneration payable to the Whole time Director & Executive Director is broadly divided in to fi xed and variable component. 
The fi xed component comprises of salary, allowances, perquisites and the variable component comprises of performance bonus 
and may include commission subject to the approval of the members.

 Remuneration to Non – Executive / Independent Director

 The Non - Executive/ Independent Director of the Board shall be entitled for sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board or 
committees thereof. The sitting fee paid to the Directors shall be within the limits prescribed under the Act. The amount of sitting fees shall 
be such as recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board. An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options 
and also not be eligible to participate in any share-based payment schemes of the Company. Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive 
/ Independent Directors for services rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration. 

 Remuneration paid to Senior Management Employees

 The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fi xed pay and incentive pay, in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, 
employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time. The Incentive 
pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and performance of the Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

 Cash compensation paid to Directors for the year ended March 31, 2024: 

Name of Director No. of Meetings attended

Basic Perquisite/
Allowance

Total Fixed 
Salary

Commission/
Bonus

Sitting
Fees 

Total
Compensation 

Mr. Mushtaq Shaikh
(up to August 11, 2023)

- - 4,39,487 - - 4,39,487

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Nayak - - 15,58,916 - - 15,58,916
Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria - - - - 60,000 60,000
Mrs. Ekta Gupta  - - - - 30,000 30,000
Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari - - - - - -
Mr. Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal - - - - 2,00,000 2,00,000
Mr. Heeralal Agarwal - - 11,23,536 - - 11,23,536
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 C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

 The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee (“SRC”) of the Board is in conformity with Section 178 of the Act and 
Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. During the year under review, the Committee met once i.e., on August 11, 2023 and the 
necessary quorum was present at the meeting. The composition of SRC and the details of attendance of each Member at the 
meeting are given below: 

 Composition & Attendance of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held during the year

Held Attended

Mr. Sundarlal Bagaria
(Chairperson)

Independent, Non-executive 1 1

Mrs. Ekta Gupta Independent, Non-executive 1 1

Mr. Heeralal Agarwal Executive Director 1 1

 The SRC composition and the terms of reference meet with the requirement of Listing Regulations and the provisions of the Act. The 
Committee focuses on Shareholder’s grievances redressals and strengthening of Investor relations. The role and responsibilities of 
SRC are as follows:

 Details of Shareholder’s Complaints received and resolved:

 The details of Shareholders’ complaints received and redressed during the year under review are as follows: 

Opening Received during the year Resolved during the year Pending  

0 2 2 0

 The status of Complaints is reported to the Board on quarterly yearly basis.

 Name and Designation of Compliance Offi cer

 Ms. Meeti Sheth appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company w.e.f. June16, 2023 and resigned w.e.f. 
July 12, 2023.

 Mrs. Mamta Jain appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer of the Company w.e.f. August 11, 2023.

 In addition to the above, the Company also has other Committees, viz

 1. Risk Management Committee

2. Investment Committee, inter-alia to consider day-to day operations with respect to investments to be made in the name and on 
behalf of the Company. 

3. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

 The details of date, time and venue of the AGMs held during the last three years are as under

Particulars Date & Time Venue No. of Special Resolution 
passes 

29th Annual General Meeting Sep 30, 2021 – 11.00 A.M. Conducted through VC/OAVM as per 
MCA circulars.

0

30th Annual General Meeting Sep 30, 2022- 11.00 A.M. Conducted through VC/OAVM as per 
MCA circulars.

1

31st Annual General Meeting Sep 30, 2023- 11.30 A.M. Conducted through VC/OAVM as per 
MCA circulars.

0

4. AFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

 A. Change In Registered Offi ce of The Company

 The registered offi ce of the Company has been changed from 12A, Narayan Plaza, Near Boomerang Building, Chandivali, Mumbai 
400072 to A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, Andheri Kurla Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059 with effect from 
July 01, 2023.
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 B. Related Party Transactions

 All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties, during the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024, were in ordinary 
course of business and on arm’s length basis. The details of the Related Party Transactions are set out in the notes to the Financial 
Statements forming part of this Annual Report. The Related Party Transactions undertaken by the Company were in compliance with 
the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations.

 There were no material signifi cant transactions with Related Parties during the fi nancial year, which were in confl ict with interest 
of the Company at large. The Company has in place policy on Related Party Transaction and the same is available on Company’s 
website at http://ekanshconcepts.com/wpcontent/uploads/2015/policy/Policy%20on%20Related%20Party%20Transaction.pdf

 C. Material Subsidiary 

 The Company has no material subsidiary as on March 31, 2024. 

 D. Disclosure on Whistle Blower Policy

 The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy which ensures protection and confi dentiality to whistle blowers. The Audit 
Committee is authorised to receive from whistle blowers the protected disclosures under this policy. The Audit Committee is also 
authorised to supervise the conduct of investigations of any disclosures made by whistle blowers in accordance with the policy. No 
personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

 E. Certifi cate from Company Secretary in Practice

 The Company has received a certifi cate as required under the Listing Regulations, dated August 13, 2024 from M/s. Nidhi Bajaj 
& Associates, Company Secretaries, that none of Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualifi ed 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 
authorities. The certifi cate is annexed and forms part of this Report.

 F. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

` Ms. Nidhi Bajaj & Associates, Company Secretaries, has issued Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the fi nancial year ended 
March 31, 2024 pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations which covers a broad check on compliance with the applicable 
SEBI Regulations and circulars / guidelines issued there under on an annual basis. The said Report has been fi led with BSE Limited on 
May 29, 2024.  

 G. Recommendations of the Committee

 The Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit and other Committees of the Board given from time to time during 
the fi nancial year under review.

 H. Total fees paid to the statutory auditors

 M/s. Pramod K. Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company. During the year 
under review, the Company paid Rs 0.64 Lakh for all services, on consolidated basis.   

 I. Compliance with Mandatory Requirements of the Listing Regulations

 The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements relating to Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing 
Regulations. 

 J. Adoption of Non-Mandatory Requirements of the Listing Regulations

 The Company has implemented the following non-mandatory requirements relating to Corporate Governance, as specifi ed in Part 
E of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations:

 • During the year under review, there is no audit qualifi cation on the Company’s fi nancial statements. The Company continues to 
adopt the best practises to safeguard the practice of unmodifi ed audit opinion. 

 • The Internal Auditors of the Company presents their quarterly reports with the observations to the Audit Committee.

 K. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

a. Number of complaints fi led during the fi nancial year: NIL

b. Number of complaints disposed of during the fi nancial year: NIL

c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the fi nancial year: NIL
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5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

 Effective Communication of information is an essential component of Corporate Governance. It is process of sharing information, 
ideas, thoughts, opinions and plans to all stakeholders which promote management — shareholders relations. The Company regularly 
interacts with its members through multiple channels of Communications such as results, announcements, annual reports and the 
website of the Company and the stock exchanges. 

 (i) Quarterly Result

 The un-audited quarterly/half yearly fi nancial results are announced within 45 days of the end of the respective quarter. The audited 
yearly fi nancial results are announced within 60 days of close of the fi nancial year as per requirement of the Regulation 33 of the 
Listing Regulations. The aforesaid fi nancial results are submitted to BSE Limited (BSE) where the shares of the company are listed 
and placed on the website of the Company. These results are thereafter published within 48 hours in English newspaper (Financial 
Express) and local newspaper (Prathakaal).  

 (ii) Website

 In Compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section under “Investors Relation” on the Company’s 
website gives information on various announcements made by the Company, status of unclaimed dividend, Annual Report, Quarterly / 
Half Yearly/ Nine Months and Annual Financial Results along with the applicable policies of the Company at http://ekanshconcepts.com.

 (iii) Stock Exchange

 The Company makes timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in terms of Listing Regulations and other rules & 
regulations issued by the SEBI. 

 (iv) BSE Listing Centre

 The Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern and Quarterly report on Corporate Governance and other fi lings required to be made to 
the stock exchanges are electronically fi led at BSE portal i.e. listing.bseindia.com. Pursuant to Regulation 10(1) of the Listing Regulations 
BSE has mandated the Listing Centre as the “Electronic Platform” for fi ling all mandatory and any other information to be fi led with the 
Stock Exchanges by Listed Entities. BSE also mandated XBRL submissions for Shareholding Pattern & Corporate Governance. All the data 
relating to fi nancial results, various submissions/ disclosure documents etc. have been electronically fi led and Shareholding pattern & 
corporate governance Report have been fi led in XBRL mode with the Exchange on the “Listing Centre” (http://listing.bseindia.com). 

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

 i. 32nd Annual General Meeting

Date Monday, September, 30, 2024
Time 11.30 AM
Venue To be held through Video Conference or Other Audio Video Means 

 ii. Financial Year

 The Company follows the April to March Financial Year. 

 iii. Tentative Calendar for Financial Year ending March 31, 2025: 

 Tentative dates of Board Meeting for consideration of quarterly fi nancial results are as follows:

Sr No. Particulars of the quarter Tentative dates*

1 First Quarter Results On or before July 31, 2024
2 Second Quarter& Half Yearly Results On or before October 31, 2024
3 Third Quarter & Nine monthly results On or before January 31, 2025
4 Fourth Quarter & Annual Results On or before April 30, 2025

 *such other dates as may be allowed by SEBI.

 iv. Date of Book Closure

 The Equity Share Transfer Registers will remain closed from Tuesday, September 24, 2024 to Monday, September 30, 2024 (both days 
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

 v. Listing on Stock Exchange

 The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on following Stock Exchange: 

Name & Address of Exchange Stock/ Scrip Code ISIN  
BSE Limited
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai –400 001.

BSE – 531364 INE005E01013

 Listing fees for the FY 2024-25 has been paid to the BSE Limited on April 29, 2024.
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 vi. Registrar & Transfer Agent

 Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153A, 1st Floor,
Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi – 110020. 

 vii. Share Transfer System

 In accordance with amendments to Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, physical transfer of shares is not permitted with effect 
from April 1, 2019. Therefore, request for transferring physical shares in Form SH-4 will not be accepted by the Company and/or its 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. However, transmission and transposition of shares in physical form are permitted.

 Pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, the Company obtains certifi cate from a Practicing Company Secretary on 
half-yearly basis to the effect that all the transfers are completed within 15 days from the date of lodgment of the transfer. A copy 
of the certifi cate so received is submitted to the stock exchanges, where the equity shares of the Company are listed.

 As regards transfers of dematerialised shares i.e., shares in electronic form, the same are effected through the demat accounts of 
the transferor/s and transferee/s maintained with the recognised Depository Participants with no involvement of the Company. 

viii. Market Price Data  

 The High and Low of the Company’s equity shares during each month in the last Financial Year were as follows: 

Month Opening 
(BSE)

High
(BSE)

Low
(BSE) 

Closing
(BSE) 

April, 2023 69.49 78.8 67 73.73
May, 2023 73.05 78.42 63.2 75.16
June, 2023 76.84 95 76.01 80.22
July, 2023 80.95 85.97 70 72.97
August, 2023 70.11 76.5 56.1 62.67
September, 2023 68.96 68.96 53 58.99
October, 2023 59.55 68 53.1 59.75
November, 2023 59.75 73 54.24 62.41
December, 2023 66.89 68 54.61 57.16
January, 2024 57 71.9 56.7 59.48
February, 2024 62.9 69.39 50.6 58.01
March, 2024 59.74 60 49 54.11

 Sources BSE website 

 Performance of the Company’s Equity Shares Price in comparison to BSE Sensex:

 The performance of the Company’s equity share price (closing price) in comparison to BSE Sensex during the year under review are as under:
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 ix. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2024: 

 The board shareholding distribution of the Company as on March 31, 2024, with respect to size of the holding is as follows: 

 Range (No. of Shares) No. of
Shareholders

% of Total No. of
Shareholders

Shares holding
Amount

% of Paid-up
Capital

Upto 5,000 2020 77.93 2285260.00 1.51

5001 To 10,000 196 7.56 1589090.00 1.05

10001 To 20,000 141 5.44 2130640.00 1.41

20001 To 30,000 55 2.12 1365380.00 0.9

30001 To 40,000 27 1.04 973970.00 0.64

40001 To 50,000 13 0.5 607800.00 0.4

50001 To 1,00,000 45 1.74 3283090.00 2.17

1,00,001 and Above 95 3.67 139040770.00 91.91

Total 2592 100.00 151276000.00 100.00

 Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2024:

Sr. No Description No. of shares held % of Paid-up Capital

A Promoters 0 0

B

Public Shareholding:

Financial Institutions / Banks 300 0

Bodies Corporate 75,80,159 50.11

NRI / OCBs / HUF 10,20,666 6.75

Individuals 65,21,975 43.11

Clearing Members/Trusts 4,500 0.03

Directors & Relatives 0 0

TOTAL  1,51,27,600 100

 Top Ten Shareholders as on March 31, 2024 other than Promoter & Promoter Group

SR. No Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares Held % of Holding

1. Azura Projects Private Limited 4507983 29.80%

2. Varada Trading Private Limited 1689716 11.17%

3. Govind Ram Patodia 939555 6.21%

4. Ravi Omprakash Agrawal 568634 3.76%

5. Carron Investments Private Limited 499100 3.30%

6. Avaneesh Trading Private Limited 478210 3.16%

7. Genesis Grand General Trading L.L.C 360571 2.38%

8. Manjusha Saraf 276300 1.83%

9. Siddhi J aiswal 215300 1.42%

10. Neha Chharia 152834 1.01%

 x. Dematerialisation of Shares and liquidity

 As on March 31, 2024, 96.70% comprising 1,46,27,900 equity shares of the Company were held in dematerialized form and 3.30% 
comprising 4,99,700 equity shares were held in physical form.

Particulars No. of shares % of Paid-up Capital 

Held in dematerialized in NSDL form 8,28,912 5.48%

Held in dematerialized in CDSL form 1,37,98,988 91.22%

Physical 4,99,700 3.30%

TOTAL 1,51,27,600 100 %
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 xi. Outstanding Employee Stock Options, Global Depository Receipts (“GDRs”), American Depository Receipts (“ADRs”) etc.

 The Company does not have any Employees Stock Options Scheme. Further, the Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs/ 
Warrants till date.

 xii. Disclosure on Commodity Price Risk and Commodity Hedging Activities

 The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board Members about the Risk assessment, mitigation Plans and periodical 
reviews faced by the Company. Risk based internal audit plan is approved by the Audit Committee which also reviews adequacy 
and effectiveness of the Company’s internal fi nancial controls. The Company does not involve in commodity hedging activities. 

 xiii. Request to Investors:

a. Investors are requested to communicate change of address, if any, on all matters relating to transfer of shares and credit of 
shares in Demat Account directly to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

b. Investors holding shares in electronic form are requested to deal only with their respective depository participant for change of 
address, nomination facility, bank account number etc.

c. Members may contact for all investor related matters at the registered offi ce of the company at the following address: 

Mrs. Mamta Jain
Company Secretary & Compliance Offi cer
A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, 
Andheri Kurla Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai-400059
Email Id: info@ekanshconcepts.com
Tel No: +91-22-40149792 

xiii. AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

 A Certifi cate dated August 13, 2024, issued by M/s. Nidhi Bajaj and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, on Compliance with 
the Corporate Governance requirements by the Company is annexed to this Report.   

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

 Deepak Ranjan Nayak Heeralal Agarwal

Director Whole-Time Director & CFO

DIN: 08406471 DIN: 10269844

Date: August 13, 2024

Place : Mumbai
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 
WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Surendra Kumar Kulhari, Director of Ekansh Concepts Limited (formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited), confi rm that all the 
members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affi rmed compliance with the Codes of Conduct for the 
fi nancial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Ekansh Concepts Limited

Place: Mumbai    
Date: August 13, 2024

  Sd/-
  Surendra Kumar Kulhari 

 Director
 (DIN: 00727964) 
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Annexure I

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Board Members 
and senior Management Personnel have affi rmed compliance with code of conduct for the year ended March 31, 2024.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

Deepak Nayak Ranjan Surendra Kumar Kulhari

Director Director

DIN : 08406471 DIN : 00727964 

Place : Mumbai

Date: August 13, 2024
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Annexure II

CFO Certifi cation

I the under signed, in my respective capacities as Chief Financial Offi cer of Ekansh Concepts Limited (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (“the Company”) to the best of my knowledge and behalf certify that:

a. I have reviewed fi nancial statement and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, I state that:

i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in Compliance with existing accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. I further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company during the year, which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c. I will be responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for fi nancial reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness 
of Internal Control systems of the Company pertaining to fi nancial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and 
the Audit Committee, defi ciencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these defi ciencies.

d. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:#

i.    Signifi cant Changes, if any, in internal control over fi nancial reporting during the year;

ii.  Signifi cant Changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in the notes to fi nancial 
statements; and

iii. Instances of signifi cant fraud of which i have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an 
employee having a signifi cant role in the Company’s Internal Control systems over fi nancial reporting.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

Sd/-

Heeralal Agarwal

Whole-Time Director & CFO

DIN: 10269844

Place : Mumbai

Date: August 13, 2024
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STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ekansh Concepts Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone fi nancial statements of Ekansh Concepts Limited, (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Statement of Profi t and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 
and a summary of signifi cant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March 2024, and its profi t, total comprehensive income, its cash fl ows and the changes in equity for the year ended 
on that date. 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifi ed under section 
143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of 
the standalone fi nancial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
standalone fi nancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfi lled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone fi nancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgment, was of most signifi cance in our audit of the standalone fi nancial 
statements of the current period. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on the matter. We have determined the matter 
described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Revenue from contracts with customers
(described in Note 2 (J) of the standalone fi nancial statements) 

Key Audit Matter Description

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when services are transferred to the customer, at an amount that refl ects the 
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is a key parameter to ascertain the Company’s performance. The Company focuses on revenue as a key performance measure, 
which could create an incentive for revenue to be recognized before the risk and rewards have been transferred.:

 • The Company is engaged in business of multi-expertise consulting operations and related activities. It has developed procedures to 
record the revenue on the basis of the movement of the cargo and revenue accrues as per Indian Accounting Standard 115. 

 • Due to different terms with different customers and transaction price, there is a risk that the revenue or discounts or rebates; might 
not be recorded correctly.

Accordingly, due to the signifi cant risk associated with revenue recognition in accordance with terms of Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from 
contracts with customers’. 

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the Audit

The principle audit procedures performed included the following:

 • We assessed the Company’s process to identify the impact of adoption of new revenue accounting standard. 

 • We assessed the design and tested the operating effectiveness of internal controls related to revenue recognition, discounts and 
rebates.

 • We performed sample tests of individual sales transaction and traced to related documents, considering the terms of performance. 



47EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

 • We tested cut-off procedures with respect to year-end sales transactions made.

 • We also performed monthly analytical procedures of revenue by streams to identify any unusual trends.

Based on our combination of procedures involving enquiry and observation, performance and inspection of evidence in respect of 
operation of these controls, we have concluded that the revenue has been recognized in accordance with the relevant accounting 
standards.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

 • The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Director’s report 
including annexures to Director’s report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report and Report on Corporate Governance but 
does not include the standalone fi nancial statements, consolidated fi nancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

 • Our opinion on the standalone fi nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

 • In connection with our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone fi nancial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 • When we read the Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report and 
Report on Corporate Governance, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate 
the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the fi nancial position, fi nancial performance including other 
comprehensive income, cash fl ows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance  
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds  and  other  
irregularities;  selection  and  application  of  appropriate accounting  policies;  making  judgments  and  estimates  that  are  reasonable  
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
fi nancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone fi nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s fi nancial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone fi nancial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone fi nancial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:

 • Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 • Obtain an understanding of internal fi nancial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company 
has adequate internal fi nancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 • Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the management.
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 • Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signifi cant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone fi nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 • Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone fi nancial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the standalone fi nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone fi nancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable 
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone fi nancial statements may be infl uenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identifi ed misstatements in the standalone fi nancial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profi t and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and 
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial statements comply with the Ind AS specifi ed under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualifi ed as on 31st March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodifi ed opinion on the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) 
of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i) The Company did not have any pending litigation which would impact it’s fi nancial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company 
during the year ended March 31, 2024:

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)  have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entity  (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Benefi ciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Benefi ciaries. Refer note 40 to the standalone fi nancial statements.

 (b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)  have been received by the Company from any person 
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or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Benefi ciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Benefi ciaries. Refer note 40 to the standalone fi nancial statements.

 (c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v)  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed fi nal dividend for the year. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 
143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specifi ed in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. In our opinion, according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to it’s directors 
is as per the rules prescribed under section 197 of the act. (During the year, the company has passed special resolution for the 
remuneration paid above the limits mentioned under section 197)

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 007857C

Place : Mumbai

Date  : May 22, 2024  

Sd/-
Pramod Sharma
(Partner)
Membership No. 076883
UDIN: 24076883BKAPYH9453



EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2450

STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of Ekansh Concepts Limited, (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (the “Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has in all material respects, 
an adequate internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting and such internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting are 
operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the criteria for internal fi nancial control over fi nancial reporting established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fi nancial controls based on the internal control over 
fi nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 
“Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls that 
are operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effi cient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable fi nancial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of the Company based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
fi nancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls system over 
fi nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone fi nancial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company’s internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of fi nancial reporting and the preparation of standalone fi nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refl ect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of standalone fi nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone fi nancial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal fi nancial 
control over fi nancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 007857C

Place : Mumbai

Date  : May 22, 2024  

Sd/-
Pramod Sharma
(Partner)
Membership No. 076883
UDIN:24076883BKAPYH9453
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (2) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date to the 
members of Ekansh Concepts Limited, (formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) for the year ended 31st March, 2024)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and records examined 
by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment and Investment Property.

 (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.  

(b) The property, plant and equipment are physically verifi ed by the Management according to a phased programme designed to 
cover all the items over a period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and 
the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such verifi cation.

(c) Based on the examination of the registered conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the said deeds, comprising the 
immovable property of land and building, which is freehold disclosed in the standalone fi nancial statements included in property, 
plant and equipment is held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. Based on the confi rmation directly 
received by us from lender, we report that, immovable property of land and buildings whose conveyance deeds have been 
pledged as security for loan is held in the name of the Company.     

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31st March 2024 for holding any 
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits during the year. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 
3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(iii) The Company has made investments in, provided guarantee or security and granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, fi rms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year, in respect of which:

 (a) The Company has provided loans during the year and details of which are given below:

(Rs. Lakh)

Particulars Loans

A. Aggregate amount granted /provided during the year:                                                   

 - Subsidiaries 1.15

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:*

 - Subsidiaries** 115.48

 *The amounts reported are at gross amounts, without considering provisions made.
 **The Company has sold its entire stake in its wholly owned subsidiary M/s. Choice Realty Private limited as on 1st February, 2024. 
 The Company has not provided any security to any other entity during the year.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans and 
guarantees provided, during the year are, in our opinion, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) The Company has granted loans are payable on demand. During the year the Company has not demanded such loan. Having 
regard to the fact that the repayment of principal or payment of interest has not been demanded by the Company, in our 
opinion the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no amount overdue for more than 90 days at the balance sheet date. 

(e) No loans granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted 
to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, Loans amounting 
outstanding as at 31st March 2024 are repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have 
not been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to us, such loans and interest thereon have not been 
demanded for repayment during the fi nancial year. Considering the above, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the 
repayment of loans or other borrowings, or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.



53EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans granted, investments made 
and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are 
deemed to be deposits during the year and no order in this respect has been passed by the Company Law Board or National 
Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunals in regard to the Company. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specifi ed for the activities of the Company by the Central Government under section 
148(1) of the Act.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:  

(a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, cess and 
other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited by it with the appropriate 
authorities.

 There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-tax, cess and other 
material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited 
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year. 

(ix) (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender during the year.

 (b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or fi nancial institution or government or any government 
authority.

 (c) According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, applied by 
the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained during the year.

 (d) On an overall examination of the standalone fi nancial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, not 
been used for long-term purposes by the Company during the year.

 (e) On an overall examination of the fi nancial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity 
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries and an associate.

 (f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries and associate.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the 
year and hence reporting under clause (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company   and no material fraud on the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the year.

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of   the Companies 
Act has been fi led in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

 (c) As represented to us be the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year. 
Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph (xi) (C) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions 
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone fi nancial statements etc. 
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

 (b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company for the period under audit.
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(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of its directors or directors of 
it’s holding company, subsidiary company, associate company or persons connected with such directors and hence provisions of 
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
 provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

 (b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the 
provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 (c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defi ned in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the 
reporting under paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 (d) The Group (in accordance with Core Investment Companies (CICs) (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC as a 
part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the fi nancial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding fi nancial 
year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the fi nancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of fi nancial assets and payment of fi nancial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone fi nancial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state 
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that 
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when 
they fall due.

(xx) The Company was not having net worth of rupees fi ve hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more 
or a net profi t of rupees fi ve crore or more during the immediately preceding fi nancial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of 
the Act is not applicable to the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for 
the year.

(xxi) According the reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of the standalone fi nancial statements. 
Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the report.

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 007857C

Place : Mumbai

Date  : May 22, 2024  

Sd/-

Pramod Sharma
(Partner)
Membership No. 076883
UDIN:24076883BKAPYH9453
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

I ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3  94.87  98.86 

 (b) Capital Work-In-Progress 3  124.65  124.65 

 (c) Intangible Assets 4  -  - 

 (d) Financial Assets

  (i) Investments 5  2,701.64  5,077.09 

  (ii) Others 6  220.61  179.77 

 3,141.77  5,480.37 

2. Current Assets

 (a) Financial Assets

  (i) Trade Receivables 7  998.93  1,765.03 

  (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8  501.15  121.73 

  (iii) Loans 9  3,094.04  3,188.92 

  (iv) Others 10  110.06  117.47 

 (b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11  403.28  310.02 

 (c) Other Current Assets 12  3,044.63  39.67 

 8,152.09  5,542.84 

Total Assets  11,293.86  11,023.21 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

 (a) Equity Share Capital 13  1,512.76  1,512.76 

 (b) Other Equity 14  3,086.31  2,106.88 

 4,599.07  3,619.64 

LIABILITIES

1. Non Current Liabilities

 (a) Financial Liabilities

  (i) Borrowings 15  -  7.54 

 (b) Provisions 16  12.45  8.98 

 (c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 17  5.19  3.95 

 17.64  20.47 

2. Current Liabilities

 (a) Financial Liabilities

  (i) Borrowings 18  5,408.36  4,329.90 
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

  (ii) Trade Payables 19

   (a) Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  0.70  0.10 

   (b) Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
    and small enterprises

 926.14  808.98 

 (b) Other Current Liabilities 20  339.03  2,243.62 

 (c) Provisions 21  2.92  0.50 

 6,677.15  7,383.10 

Total Equity and Liabilities  11,293.86  11,023.21 

Corporate information and Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone fi nancial statements 3-52

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024

 (Contd.)
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Note No. For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

I Revenue
Revenue from Operations 22  4,340.23  6,732.45 

Other Income 23  769.32  854.67 

Total Income  5,109.55  7,587.12 

II Expenses
Operating Expenses 24  2,197.99  5,208.23 

Employee Benefi t Expenses 25  1,359.80  349.40 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 26  16.53  18.44 

Finance Costs 27  724.87  560.43 

Other Expenses 28  1,109.43  436.27 

Total Expenses  5,408.62  6,572.77 

III Profi t before tax (I- II)  (299.07)  1,014.35 

IV Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax  26.89  241.95 

Earlier Year Tax  -  24.41 

Deferred Tax 17  0.65  (9.21)

Total Tax Expense  27.54  257.15 

V Profi t for the year (III-IV)  (326.61)  757.20 

VI Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defi ned benefi t obligations  2.31  11.60 

Tax effect on above  (0.58)  (2.92)

Re-measurement of investment in equity  1,304.30  (437.32)

Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year, net of tax  1,306.03  (428.64)

VII Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+VI)  979.42  328.56 

VIII Earnings Per Share (Face Value INR 10 Per Equity Share): 

Basic and Diluted (INR) 29  (2.16)  5.01 

Corporate information & Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone fi nancial statements 3-52

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profi t before Tax  (299.07)  1,014.35 

Adjustments:

Depreciation and amortisation  16.53  18.44 

Finance Costs  724.87  560.43 

Interest Income  (304.78)  (389.40)

Allowance for credit losses  1.81  2.07 

Fair value (Gain)/ Loss on quoted Investments  (152.58)  152.63 

Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipments  -  1.33 

Dividend Income  (21.47)  (12.01)

Loss/(Profi t) on Sale of Investment  312.48  (453.26)

Operating profi t before working changes  277.79  894.58 

Movement in working capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables  764.30  (1,714.36)

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables  117.76  (445.47)

(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities  (1,904.59)  (7,786.59)

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets  7.41  (14.63)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets  (3,004.95)  70.90 

Increase in Long Term Provisions  5.78  8.67 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions  2.42  (4.62)

Decrease in Financial assets - Loans  94.88  4,766.63 

Cash (used in) operations  (3,639.20)  (4,224.89)

Income taxes paid (net of refunds)  (120.16)  (178.25)

Net cash (Used In)operating activities (A)  (3,759.36)  (4,403.14)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (including capital work-in-progress)  (12.54)  (4.69)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (including capital work-in-progress)  -  15.00 

Investment in Fixed deposit  3,832.33  3,000.18 

Proceeds from Investments  (40.83)  13.05 

(Loss)/Profi t on Sale of Investments  (312.48)  453.26 

Interest Income received  304.78  389.40 

Dividend Income Received  21.47  12.01 

Net Cash Generated from investing activities (B)  3,792.73  3,878.21 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Proceeds from Current and Non-Current Financial Borrowings (Net)  1,070.92  1,184.61 

Finance costs  (724.87)  (560.43)

Net Cash Generated from fi nancing activities (C)  346.05  624.18 

Net cash Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  379.42  99.25 
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  121.73  22.48 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  501.15  121.73 

Net cash Increase in cash and cash equivalents  379.42  99.25 

Note : The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in Ind AS 7,  ‘Statement of Cash 
Flows’. 

Corporate information & Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of these fi nancial statements. 3-52

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024

 (Contd.)
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
A : Equity Share Capital (Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid)

Particulars Note No. Numbers 
(in Lakhs)

Amount 
(in Lakhs)

Balance as at the April 01, 2022  151.28  1,512.76 

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -  - 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 13  151.28  1,512.76 

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -  - 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 13  151.28  1,512.76 

B : Other Equity

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. Reserve and Surplus Total Other
EquityGeneral 

Reserve 
Securities 
Premium

Retained 
Earnings

Balance as at April 01, 2022  30.00  1,400.00  348.32  1,778.32 

Total Comprehensive income for the year

Profi t / (Loss) for the year  -  -  757.20  757.20 

Other Comprehensive Income  -  -  (428.64)  (428.64)

Balance as at March 31, 2023 14  30.00  1,400.00  676.88  2,106.88 

Total Comprehensive income for the year

Profi t / (Loss) for the year  -  -  (326.61)  (326.61)

Other Comprehensive Income  -  -  1,306.03  1,306.03 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 14  30.00  1,400.00  1,656.31  3,086.31 

Corporate information & Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of the fi nancial statements. 3-52

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Company Overview

Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) (the “Company”) is a Public Limited Company domiciled in 
India and incorporated on December 21, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956.

The Company is engaged in the business of multi-expertise consulting. The Company is preferred partner for mega projects involving 
direct government & ministries, unilateral & multilateral companies, further company is an active members of some of the biggest 
projects in the fi elds of economic and urban development across the planet. Company also excel in rehabilitation & resettlement plans, 
raising state level municipal development funds, designing e-governance strategy, housing & social development projects, bind issues 
helping raise funds & social development. The equity shares of the company were listed on the BSE Limited.

The fi nancial statements are authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on May 22, 2024. 

Note 2 : Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of preparation of fi nancial statements

 (i) Statement of compliance

These fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS”) under the historical 
cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain fi nancial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of 
the Companies Act , 2013 (`Act’) (to the extent notifi ed) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
The Ind-AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a 
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

 (ii) Basis of preparation

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except the following:

 • certain fi nancial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) are measured at fair value;

 • assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sell;

 •  defi ned benefi t plans- plan assets measured at fair value; and

The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee. These fi nancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all 
values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise stated.

(iii) Current versus non-current classifi cation

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classifi cation. An asset is treated 
as current when it is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, held primarily for the 
purpose of trading, expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period and cash or cash equivalent unless 
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets 
are classifi ed as non-current.

A liability is current when it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of trading, it is 
due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period and there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of 
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. The Company classifi es all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifi ed as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. 
The Company has identifi ed twelve months as its operating cycle.
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Use of estimates 

The preparation of the fi nancial statements in conformity with Ind-AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and 
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the fi nancial statements and reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates 
involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these fi nancial statements have been disclosed in note 
C below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate 
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes 
in estimates are refl ected in the fi nancial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the fi nancial statements.

C. Critical accounting estimates

(i) Income taxes

The Company’s major tax jurisdiction is India. Signifi cant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/ recovered for uncertain tax positions. Also refer to note 11.

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a signifi cant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of 
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value 
at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by management at the time the 
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each fi nancial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with 
similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

(iii) Defi ned benefi t plans 

The cost of the defi ned benefi t gratuity plan and other post-employment benefi ts and the present value of the gratuity obligation 
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from 
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality 
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defi ned benefi t obligation is highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated 
in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the 
post-employment benefi t obligation. 

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in 
response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future infl ation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 36.

(iv) Fair value measurement of fi nancial instruments

When the fair values of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on 
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken 
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair 
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about 
these factors could affect the reported fair value of fi nancial instruments. See Note 30-33 for further disclosures.

(v) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company’s contracts with customers include promises to provide the goods & services to the customers. Judgement is 
required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either fi xed amount of customer 
consideration or variable consideration with elements such as schemes, incentives, cash discounts etc. The estimated amount of 
variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a signifi cant reversal in 
the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur and is reassessed at the end of the each period. 
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates of rebates and discounts are sensitive to changes in circumstances and the Company’s past experience regarding 
returns and rebate entitlements may not be representative of customer’s actual returns and rebate entitlements in the future.

Costs to obtain a contract are generally expensed as incurred. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of 
judgement, in particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance 
obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

D. Property, Plant and Equipment

 Land (including Land Developments) is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated in the 
balance sheet at cost historical less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the 
cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria 
are met. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profi t or loss as incurred.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized 
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the 
Company`s accounting policy. Such properties are classifi ed to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when 
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when 
the assets are ready for their intended use.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment (excluding freehold land) are measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. When signifi cant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be 
replaced in intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as individual assets with specifi c useful lives and depreciation respectively. 
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a 
replacement cost only if the recognition criteria are satisfi ed. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and land developments) less their residual 
values over the useful lives, using the straight- line method (“SLM”). Management, based on a technical evaluation, believes that the 
useful lives of the assets refl ect the periods over which these assets are expected to be used, which are as follows:

Description of Asset Estimated useful lives

Offi ce Premises 30 years

Computers and Printers, including Computer Peripherals (including server and networking) 3 - 6 years

Offi ce Equipments 5 years

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

Motor Vehicles (including busses and trucks) 8-20 years

Depreciation on additions/ deletions to property, plant and equipment is calculated pro-rata from/ up to the date of such additions/ 
deletions.

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at 
each fi nancial year-end to ensure that the amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and 
the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefi ts embodied in the items of property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefi ts are expected to arise 
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment 
is determined as the difference between sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profi t or loss.

E. Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that is held for long-term rentals yields or for capital appreciation (including property under 
construction for such purposes) or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classifi ed as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties 
are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
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Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is 
disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent 
valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from 
use and no future economic benefi t is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profi t or loss in the period of derecognition.

F. Intangible Assets

Intangible asset including intangible assets under development are stated at cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. 

Intangible assets in case of computer software are amortised on straight-line basis over a period of 5 years, based on management 
estimate. The amortization period and the amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each fi nancial year.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either fi nite or indefi nite. Intangible assets with fi nite lives are amortised over the 
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a fi nite useful life are reviewed at least at the end 
of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefi ts 
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with infi nite lives is recognised in the statement of profi t and 
loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

G. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may 
be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifi able group of assets that generates cash infl ows from 
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash infl ows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash 
generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/ cash generating unit is made. 
Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
recognized in the profi t or loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in 
use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash fl ows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from 
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication 
that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. A reversal 
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profi t or loss.

H. Financial instruments

A fi nancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a fi nancial asset of one entity and a fi nancial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity. Financial Instruments are further divided in two parts viz. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.

 Part I - Financial Assets

 a) Initial recognition and measurement

All fi nancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fi nancial assets not recorded at fair value through profi t 
or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the fi nancial asset. Purchases or sales of fi nancial assets that 
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) 
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

 b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, fi nancial assets are classifi ed in four categories:

Financial Assets at amortised cost: 

A Financial Assets is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

 •  The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash fl ows, and 

 •  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifi ed dates to cash fl ows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
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This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such fi nancial assets are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in fi nance income in the profi t or loss. The losses arising from impairment are 
recognised in the profi t or loss. 

Financial Assets at FVTOCI (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income)

A Financial Assets is classifi ed as at the FVTOCI if following criteria are met:

 •  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash fl ows (i.e. SPPI) and selling the fi nancial 
assets

Financial instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. 
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest 
income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profi t and loss. On de-recognition 
of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassifi ed from the equity to the statement of profi t and 
loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Financial Assets at FVTPL (Fair Value through Profi t or Loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for fi nancial instruments. Any fi nancial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization 
as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classifi ed as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a fi nancial instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI 
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition 
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any fi nancial instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and 
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind-AS 103 applies are classifi ed as 
at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive 
income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The 
classifi cation is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at 
FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the 
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within 
equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the 
Statement of Profi t and Loss. Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the fi nancial statements.

c) De-recognition

A fi nancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a fi nancial asset or part of a group of similar fi nancial assets) is primarily de-
recognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

 •  The rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset have expired, or

 •  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the 
received cash fl ows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the 
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor 
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash fl ows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, 
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise 
the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an 
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that refl ects the rights and 
obligations that the Company has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original 
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

d) Impairment of fi nancial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of 
impairment loss on the following fi nancial assets and credit risk exposure:

 •  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and 
bank balance;

 •  Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

 •  Lease receivables under Ind-AS 116

 •  Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another fi nancial asset that result from transactions that are 
within the scope of Ind-AS 18 (referred to as ‘contractual revenue receivables’ in these fi nancial statements)

 •  Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

 •  Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows ‘simplifi ed approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract 
revenue receivables.

The application of simplifi ed approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises 
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other fi nancial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has 
been a signifi cant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased signifi cantly, 12-month ECL 
is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased signifi cantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent 
period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a signifi cant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. Lifetime ECL are the 
expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a fi nancial instrument. The 12-month 
ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fl ows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all 
the cash fl ows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash 
fl ows, the Company considers:

 •  All contractual terms of the fi nancial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected 
life of the fi nancial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the fi nancial instrument cannot be estimated 
reliably, then the Company uses the remaining contractual term of the fi nancial instrument; and

 •  Cash fl ows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables 
and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and 
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimates the following provision matrix at 
the reporting date:

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement 
of profi t and loss. This amount is grouped under the head ‘other expenses’. The balance sheet presentation for various fi nancial 
instruments is described below:

 •  Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as 
an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the 
net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the 
gross carrying amount.

 •  Loan commitments and fi nancial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

 •  Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since fi nancial assets are already refl ected at fair value, impairment allowance is not 
further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines fi nancial instruments on the basis of shared 
credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable signifi cant increases in credit risk 
to be identifi ed on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) fi nancial assets, i.e., fi nancial assets which are 
credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

 Part II - Financial Liabilities

 a) Initial recognition and measurement

The Company’s fi nancial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, fi nancial 
guarantee contracts and derivative fi nancial instruments.

All fi nancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities are classifi ed, at initial recognition, as fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss, loans and borrowings, 
payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

 b) Subsequent measurement

The measurement of fi nancial liabilities depends on their classifi cation, as described below:

  Financial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss include fi nancial liabilities held for trading and fi nancial liabilities designated 
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profi t or loss. Financial liabilities are classifi ed as held for trading if they are 
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative fi nancial instruments entered 
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defi ned by Ind-AS 109. Separated 
embedded derivatives are also classifi ed as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profi t or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profi t or loss is designated as such at the initial date 
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfi ed. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 
attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to statement 
of profi t and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value 
of such liability are recognised in the statement of profi t or loss. The Company has not designated any fi nancial liability as at fair 
value through profi t and loss.

  Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR 
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profi t or loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR 
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as fi nance costs in the statement of profi t and loss. This category generally 
applies to borrowings.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specifi c date, are classifi ed as liabilities under borrowings. The 
dividends on these preference shares, if any are recognised in the profi t or loss as fi nance cost.

  Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse 
the holder for a loss it incurs because the specifi ed debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms 
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the 
amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative 
amortisation.
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 c) De-recognition

A fi nancial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
fi nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability 
are substantially modifi ed, such an exchange or modifi cation is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profi t or loss.

 d) Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

 I. Derivative fi nancial instruments and hedge accounting

  Initial recognition and subsequent measurement:

The Company uses derivative fi nancial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign 
currency risks and interest rate risks, respectively.

Such derivative fi nancial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as fi nancial assets when the fair value is positive and as 
fi nancial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the defi nition of a derivative under Ind-AS 109 are recognised in the statement of profi t and loss. 
Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profi t or loss.

 J. Recognition of Revenue

The Company derives revenues primarily from engineering, procurement and construction facilities for infrastructure projects.

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” provides a control- based revenue recognition model and provides a fi ve step 
application approach to be followed for revenue recognition.

 •  Identify the contract(s) with a customer;

 •  Identify the performance obligations;

 •  Determine the transaction price;

 •  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations;

 •  Recognize revenue when or as an entity satisfi es performance obligations

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at 
an amount that refl ects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 
Revenue is recognized when no signifi cant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.

The amount recognised as revenue in its Statement of Profi t and Loss is exclusive of Goods and Service Tax and is net of discounts.

 Contract balances

 Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time 
is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of fi nancial assets in section (H) Financial 
Instruments.

 Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to perform the services as agreed with the customer for which the Company has received 
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. A contract liability is recognised when the payment is made 
or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the 
contract.

Export benefi ts are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.
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K. Other Income 

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established (provided 
that it is probable that the economic benefi ts will fl ow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from fi nancial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefi ts will fl ow to the company and the 
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the fi nancial assets to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

L. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

 General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outfl ow of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating 
to a provision is presented in the statement of profi t and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that refl ects, when 
appropriate, the risks specifi c to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a fi nance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confi rmed by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not 
recognized because it is not probable that an outfl ow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company does not 
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the fi nancial statements. Payments in respect of such liabilities, if any are 
shown as advances.

M. Accounting for Taxation of Income

 (i) Current taxes

 The tax currently payable is based on taxable profi t for the year. Taxable profi t differs from ‘profi t before tax’ as reported in the 
Statement of Profi t and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that 
are never taxable or deductible.

 Current income tax is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates 
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The Company offsets, on a year to 
year basis, the current tax assets and liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right to do so and where it intends to settle such 
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

 Income tax expense is recognized in net profi t in the statement of profi t and loss except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or 
equity respectively. 

 The promulgated Taxation Law (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 has inserted section 115BBA in the Income Tax Act, 1961 providing 
existing domestic companies with an option to pay tax at a concessional rate of 22% plus applicable surcharge and cess. The 
Company has irreversibly opted for the new tax rate i.e. 25.17%. 

 (ii) Deferred taxes

 Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the fi nancial statements 
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profi t and are accounted for using the balance sheet 
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets 
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profi ts will be 
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognized 
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other 
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profi t nor the accounting profi t. 

 Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profi t or loss is recognised outside profi t or loss (either in other comprehensive 
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in 
equity.
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 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that suffi cient taxable profi ts will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current 
tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its 
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised 
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

N. Fair value measurement

The Company measures fi nancial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to settle a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique

In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market 
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the fi nancial statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

 •  Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

 •  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement is directly or 
indirectly observable

 •  Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the fi nancial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether 
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is 
signifi cant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company’s Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted fi nancial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for 
distribution in discontinued operations. 

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

O. Borrowing Costs

General and specifi c borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those 
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in 
Statement of Profi t and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

P. Leases

On March The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ with the date of initial application being April 1, 2019. The Company’s lease 
asset classes primarily consist of leases for Premises. The Company, at the inception of a contract, assesses whether the contract 
is a lease or not lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identifi ed asset for 
a time in exchange for a consideration. This policy has been applied to contracts existing and entered into on or after April 1, 2018.

The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifi es as lease as defi ned under Ind AS 116. 

 The Company as a lessee 

The Company assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves– a) 
the use of an identifi ed asset, b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefi ts from use of the identifi ed asset, and c) the 
right to direct the use of the identifi ed asset.

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognises a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease liability, for 
all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-value assets 
(assets of less than Rs. 10 Lakhs in value). Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the 
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.
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The cost of the ROU assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at 
or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-
use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The ROU assets is 
depreciated using the straightline method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of ROU assets.

ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts 
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to 
sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash fl ows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) 
to which the asset belongs.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not 
paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if 
that rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the ROU assets. Where the 
carrying amount of the ROU assets is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the 
Company recognises any remaining amount of the remeasurement in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term.

 The Company as a lessor 

 Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general infl ation to compensate for the expected infl ationary 
cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Q. Employee Benefi ts 

 a) Short-term obligations

 Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefi ts that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employee’s services up to 
the end of the reporting period and are measured at the undiscounted amounts of the benefi ts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefi t obligations in the balance sheet.

 b) Other Long-term employee benefi t obligations 

 The liabilities for compensated absences (annual leave) which are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the 
end of the period in which the employee render the related service are presented as non-current employee benefi ts obligations. 
They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by 
employees up to the end of the reporting period using the Projected Unit Credit method. The benefi ts are discounted using the 
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related 
obligations. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions (i.e. actuarial losses/ 
gains) are recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

 The obligations are presented as current in the balance sheet, if the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer 
settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

 c) Post- employment obligations

 The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(i) Defi ned benefi t plans such as gratuity

(ii) Defi ned contribution plans such as provident fund.

Defi ned benefi t plan - Gratuity Obligations

 The Company provides for gratuity, a defi ned benefi t plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with 
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, 
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of 
employment. 
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 The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defi ned benefi t gratuity plans is the present value of the 
defi ned benefi t obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defi ned benefi t obligation is 
actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit method.

 The present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfl ows by reference 
to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have a terms approximating to the terms of the 
obligation

 The net interest cost, calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defi ned benefi t obligation and the fair 
value of the plan assets, is recognised as employee benefi t expenses in the statement of profi t and loss. 

 Remeasurements gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 
the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise and are not subsequently reclassifi ed to Statement of Profi t and 
Loss. 

 Changes in the present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised 
immediately in profi t or loss as past service cost.

Defi ned Contribution Plan  

 The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulatory authorities. The 
Company has no further obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defi ned 
contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefi t expense when they are due. 

 On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefi ts’, in connection with 
accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements. The amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions 
to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or 
settlement; and to recognise in profi t or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, 
even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. Effective date for application of 
this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company does not have any impact on account of this 
amendment.

R. Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profi t for the year attributable to equity holders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the fi gures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

 •  The after income tax effect of interest and other fi nancing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

 • Weighted average number of equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all the dilutive 
potential equity.

S. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits  w ith an original 
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, which are subject to an insignifi cant risk of changes in value.

T. Insurance claims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no 
uncertainty in receiving the claims.

U. Segment Reporting

The Company identifi es operating segments based on the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. 

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating 
segments, has been identifi ed as the Board of Directors that makes strategic decisions.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue, 
segment expenses have been identifi ed to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.
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Note 3 : Property, Plant and Equipment 

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Offi ce Prem-
ises

Computer Furniture and 
Fixtures

Motor Vehi-
cles

Offi ce Equip-
ment

Total Capital WIP

Gross Carrying Amount as 
at April 01, 2022  53.82  17.61  4.27  198.27  11.34  285.32  124.65 

Additions / Transfer  -  -  -  4.69  -  4.69  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  88.28  -  88.28  - 

Gross Carrying Amount as 
at March 31, 2023  53.82  17.61  4.27  114.68  11.34  201.73  124.65 

Additions / Transfer  -  8.19  1.91  -  2.44  12.54  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Gross Carrying Amount as 
at March 31, 2024  53.82  25.80  6.19  114.68  13.78  214.28  124.65 

Accumulated depreciation 
as at April 01, 2022  9.01  12.56  2.57  123.03  9.21  156.38  - 

Depreciation charge during 
the year  0.85  3.70  0.35  12.88  0.67  18.44  - 

Accumulated depreciation 
on deletions  -  -  -  71.95  -  71.95  - 

Accumulated depreciation 
as at March 31, 2023  9.86  16.26  2.91  63.96  9.88  102.87  - 

Depreciation charge during 
the year  0.85  2.47  0.45  12.07  0.69  16.53  - 

Accumulated depreciation 
on deletions  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Accumulated depreciation 
as at March 31, 2024  10.71  18.73  3.36  76.04  10.56  119.40  - 

Net carrying amount as at 
March 31, 2024  43.11  7.07  2.82  38.65  3.22  94.87  124.65 

Net carrying amount as at 
March 31, 2023  43.96  1.35  1.36  50.72  1.46  98.86  124.65 
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Note 4 : Intangible Assets
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Computer Software

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2022  60.15 

Additions / Transfer  - 

Disposals  - 

Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2023  60.15 

Additions / Transfer  - 

Disposals  - 

Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2024  60.15 

Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at April 01, 2022  60.15 

Amortisation charge during the Year  - 

Disposals  - 

Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2023  60.15 

Amortisation charge during the Year  - 

Disposals  - 

Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2024  60.15 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024  - 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023  - 
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Note 5 : Non - Current Financial Assets - Investments
 (INR in Lakhs) 

 Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

a) Unquoted
Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsidiary (valued at cost) (Refer Note (i))
Nil Equity Shares  (March 31, 2023: 2,10,000) of Choice Realty Private Limited of Rs.10 each fully paid up  -  80.00 

Investment in Equity Instruments 
Nil Equity shares (March 31, 2023 : 30,00,000) of Shrishti Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 
fully paid up

 -  300.00 

4,00,000 Equity shares (March 31, 2023 : 4,00,000) of Gini & Jony Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  200.00  200.00 
Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 8,40,000) of Goel Securities Private Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully 
paid up

 -  840.00 

5,23,980 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 5,23,980) of Jaatvedas Construction Co. Pvt Ltd of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up

 1,362.35  1,362.35 

 1,562.35  2,702.35 

b) Quoted
Investment in Equity Shares
Investment carried at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
21,00,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 21,00,000 shares) of Bil Energy Systems Limited of Rs. 1/- 
each fully paid up

 -  - 

5,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 5,000 shares) of Harmony Capital Services Limited of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up

 3.38  0.63 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023  - 9,78,400 shares) of Khemani Distributors & Marketing Limited of
Rs. 5/- each fully paid up

 -  344.30 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 5,00,000 shares) of  Scan Steels Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  -  138.40 
48,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 48,000 shares) of Supreme (India) Impex Limited of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up

 -  - 

4,50,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 4,50,000 shares) of Kisan Mouldings Limited of Rs. 10/- each 
fully paid up

 272.43  28.71 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 11,734 shares) of Sreeleathers Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  -  19.85 
91,857 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 1,76,327) Quint Digital Media Limited of Rs. 10 each fully paid up  97.55  230.88 
Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 79,880 ) of Punjab Alkalies & Chemical Ltd of Rs. 2/ each fully paid up  -  64.65 
8,50,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 8,50,000 ) of Bloom Industries Ltd of Rs. 2/ each fully paid up  277.61  102.00 
1,65,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- Nil ) of Abans Holdings Limited of Rs 2/- each fully paid up  440.55  - 
Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 7,70,000) of Dhani Services Limited of Rs 2/- each fully paid up  -  204.74 
Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 1,000) MK Ventures Capital Limited of Rs. 10 each fully paid up  -  11.29 

 1,091.52  1,145.45 
Investment carried at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss Account (FVTPL)
Nil  Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 9,32,529 ) of Vakrangee Limited of Rs. 1/- each fully paid up  -  149.30 
93,252  Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : Nil ) of VL E-Governance & IT Soluctions Limited of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up

 47.77  - 

 47.77  149.30 
Investment in Debentures
0.24 % Nil Debentures  (March 31, 2023 - 1,000) of Umang Trading Private Limited of Rs. 1,00,000 each  -  1,000.00 

Total  2,701.64  5,077.09 

Notes:

(i) The strategic investments in subsidiaries have been taken at cost. 

(ii) Investment at fair value through profi t and loss refl ect investment in quoted and unquoted equity securities.
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Note 6 : Non-Current Financial Assets - Others
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Carried at amortised cost 

Fixed Deposits  220.61  179.77 

Total  220.61  179.77 

Note 7 : Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured   -  - 

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured   998.93  1,765.03 

Trade Receivables which have signifi cant increase in Credit Risk  3.95  2.14 

Less: Allowance for credit losses  (3.95)  (2.14)

Trade Receivables - credit impaired  -  - 

Total  998.93  1,765.03 

Note : Trade Receivables are non interest bearing and terms are generally from 60 to 90 days.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction 

Less Than 
6 Months 

6 months
to 1 year 

1-2
years

2-3
years 

More Then
3 years 

Total 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  674.04  62.69  242.84  7.10  12.24  998.93 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  0.67  0.63  2.45  0.07  0.12  3.95 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023 is as follows  (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction 

Less Than 
6 Months 

6 months
to 1 year 

1-2
years

2-3
years 

More Then
3 years 

Total 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  1,731.81  13.70  9.03  3.29  7.20  1,765.03 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  1.81  0.14  0.09  0.03  0.07  2.14 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  -  -  -  -  -  - 
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Note 8 : Current Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Bank Balances

- In current accounts  499.47  120.20 

Cash on Hand  1.68  1.53 

Total  501.15  121.73 

Note 9 : Current Financial Assets - Loans
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 

Loan to Others  3,094.03  3,074.60 

Loan to related parties  -  114.33 

Total  3,094.04  3,188.92 

Sub-classifi cation of Loans  

Loan Receivables considered good - Secured   -  - 

Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured   3,094.04  3,188.92 

Loan Receivables which have signifi cant increase in Credit  Risk   -  - 

Loan Receivables - Credit Impaired   -  - 

The Loan is given to related Party. Details of loans granted to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and related parties
(as defi ned under Companies Act, 2013)- 

Type of Borrower As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 

Amount of Loan in 
the nature of loan 

outstanding 

Percentage to the 
total loans and 

advances in the 
nature of loans 

Amount of Loan in 
the nature of loan 

outstanding 

Percentage to the 
total loans and 

advances in the 
nature of loans 

Amount Repayable on Demand- 

Subsidiary Company  - 0%  114.33 3.59%

Note 10 : Current Financial Assets - Others
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Security Deposits  97.23  111.50 

Advances to Employees   12.83  5.97 

Total  110.06  117.47 
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Note 11 : Current Tax Assets (Net)
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Income Tax Assets (net of Provision of Tax) (for previous years)  247.61  124.63 

Income Tax Assets (net of Provision of Tax) (for current year)  155.67  185.38 

Total  403.28  310.02 

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Net current income tax asset at the beginning  310.01  398.13 

Current & Earlier income tax expense  (26.89)  (266.36)

Income tax paid (net of refund, if any)  120.16  178.25 

Net current income tax asset at the end  403.28  310.01 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profi t multiplied by India’s domestic 
tax rate for March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Accounting profi t before tax from continuing operations  (299.07)  1,014.35 

Accounting profi t before income tax  (299.07)  1,014.35 

At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (March 31, 2023: 25.17%)  26.89  266.36 

Adjustments of tax effect of allowable and non-allowable income and expenses:

Other Items (Including Round Off)  -  - 

Current tax expense reported in Statement of profi t and loss  26.89  266.36 

Deferred Tax Expenses for the period  0.65  (9.21)

Income Tax Expense  27.54  257.15 

Note 12 : Other Current Assets
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Advance to Vendors  17.89  16.67 

Balance with revenue authorities  47.15  20.35 

Other Receivable  1,392.65  - 

Other Advances  1,572.52  - 

Prepaid Expenses  14.42  2.64 

Total  3,044.63  39.67 
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Note 13 : Share Capital
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Authorised Capital

16,000,000 (March 31, 2023: 16,000,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each  1,600.00  1,600.00 

 1,600.00  1,600.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

15,127,600 (March 31, 2023: 15,127,600) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each  1,512.76  1,512.76 

Total  1,512.76  1,512.76 

(a) Terms / rights attached to:

Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per 
share held. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the 
company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their share holding.

(b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number of shares 
(in Lakhs) 

Amount
(INR in Lakhs) 

Number of shares 
(in Lakhs) 

Amount
(INR in Lakhs) 

Balance as at the beginning of the 
period  151.28  1,512.76  151.28  1,512.76 

Add: Shares issued during the period  -  -  -  - 

Balance as at the end of the period  151.28  1,512.76  151.28  1,512.76 

 (c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Equity Shares

Shares held by As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

 Number of shares
(in Lakhs) 

 %  Number of shares
(in Lakhs) 

 % 

Azura Projects Private Limited  45.08 29.80%  28.81 19.04%

Florence Securities Private Limited  - 0.00%  17.15 11.33%

Ravi Omprakash Agrawal  5.69 3.76%  25.78 17.04%

Varada Trading Private Limited  17.06 11.27%  12.19 8.06%

Govind Ram Patodia  9.40 6.21%  9.40 6.21%

Bindi Vinay Vora  1.50 0.99%  1.50 0.99%

L7 Hitech Private Limited  - 0.00%  15.19 10.04%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of the members and other declarations received from the shareholder 
regarding benefi cial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and benefi cial ownerships of shares.
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Note 14 : Other Equity
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

General Reserve  30.00  30.00 

Securities Premium  1,400.00  1,400.00 

Retained Earnings  1,656.31  676.88 

Total  3,086.31  2,106.88 

(i) General Reserve 

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  30.00  30.00 

Add : Additions during the year  -  - 

Balance as at the end of the year  30.00  30.00 

(ii) Securities Premium

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  1,400.00  1,400.00 

Add : Additions during the year  -  - 

Balance as at the end of the year  1,400.00  1,400.00 

(iii) Retained Earnings

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  676.88  348.32 

Add: (Loss)/Profi t for the year  (326.61)  757.20 

Add: Items of Other Comprehensive Income recognised in Retained Earnings

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defi ned benefi t obligations (net of tax)  1.73  8.68 

Re-measurement of investment in equity  1,304.30  (437.32)

Balance as at the end of the year  1,656.31  676.88 

Note 15 : Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2024

 As at 
March 31, 2023

Secured Term Loans (Refer Note (a) below)

Rupee Term Loans from Banks  - 7.54

 Total - 7.54

Notes:

(a) Nature of security and terms of repayment for Secured Borrowings :

Nature of Security Terms of Repayment

Rupee Term Loan from ICICI Bank amounting to Rs. Nil lakhs (March 31, 2023 : 
Rs. 7.54 lakhs) secured by the vehicles purchased from the loan proceedings.

The loan is repayable in 60 monthly principal installments 
and interest payable @ 8.85%, ending in October 2023.
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Note 16 : Non-Current Provisions
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Provision for Employee Benefi ts: 
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 36)  12.45  8.98 
Total  12.45  8.98 

Note 17 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
The major components of Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) as recognized in the fi nancial statements are as follows:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) arising on account of timing differences in: 
Property, Plant and Equipment including Intangible Assets - Depreciation  2.16  (1.01)
Gratuity  (4.45)  (2.39)
Tax Effect on Re-measurement losses on defi ned benefi t obligations  8.47  7.89 
Allowance for credit losses (ECL)  (0.99)  (0.54)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)  5.19  3.95 

Movement in Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)  (INR in Lakhs) 

Particular Property Plant & 
Equipement

Defi ned Benefi t 
Obligation

Allowance for 
credit loss

Total

As at April 1, 2022  9.72  0.54  (0.02)  10.25 
(Charged) / Credited:
To Profi t or Loss  (10.73)  2.04  (0.52)  (9.21)
To Other Comprehensive Income  -  2.92  -  2.92 
As at March 31, 2023  (1.01)  5.50  (0.54)  3.95 
(Charged) / Credited:
To Profi t or Loss  3.17  (2.06)  (0.45)  0.65 
To Other Comprehensive Income  -  0.58  -  0.58 
As at March 31, 2024  2.16  4.02  (0.99)  5.19 

Note 18 : Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Unsecured Loans
Loan from Others  5,408.36  3,970.66 
Bank Balance having credit balance  -  359.24 
Total  5,408.36  4,329.90 

Note 19 : Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Trade Payable
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises  0.70  0.10 
Others  926.14  808.98 
Total  926.84  809.08 

 Note: Disclosure for micro and small enterprises:    
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Note 19 : Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables (Contd.)

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

(a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 
as at the end of each accounting year

 - Principal  0.70  0.10 

 - Interest due thereon  -  - 

(b) Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment 
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

 - Principal  -  - 

 - Interest  -  - 

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 
adding the interest specifi ed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006  -  - 

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting 
year  -  - 

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small 
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006  -  - 

Note: The above information regarding micro and small enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identifi ed 
on the basis of information available with the Company. 

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years  More Than 
3 years 

 Total 

MSME (Micro , small and Medium Enterprises)  0.70  -  -  -  0.70 

Others  651.87  61.38  202.72  10.17  926.14 

Disputed Dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Dues- Others  -  -  -  -  - 

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2023 is as follows (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years  More Than 
3 years 

 Total 

MSME (Micro , small and Medium Enterprises)  0.10  -  -  -  0.10 

Others  598.15  182.34  0.85  27.63  808.98 

Disputed Dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Dues- Others  -  -  -  -  - 
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Note 20 : Other Current Liabilities
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Statutory Dues Payable (Including Provident Fund, Tax Deducted at Source and other 
indirect taxes)  315.26  238.49 

Advance from Customers  23.77  2,005.12 

Total  339.03  2,243.62 

Note 21 : Current Provisions
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Provision for Employee benefi ts:

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 36)  2.92  0.50 

Total  2.92  0.50 

Note 22 : Revenue from Operations
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Sale of Services  4,216.33  6,732.45 

Mark to Market profi t on trading of derivatives (future and options)  123.90  - 

 Total  4,340.23  6,732.45 

Note:- The amount of revenues are exclusive of applicable indirect taxes.  

Note 23 : Other Income
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Dividend  21.47  12.01 

Interest Income on

 - Fixed Deposits with Banks  12.97  7.03 

 - Income Tax Refund  5.06  12.76 

 - Others  286.75  369.60 

Fair value adjustment on fi nancial instrument carried at fair value through profi t and loss  152.58  - 

Profi t on sale of Investments  290.49  453.26 

Total  769.32  854.67 
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Note 24 : Operating Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Liqudity Damage Expenses  0.40  5.22 

Sub-Contract Charges  653.80  1,718.46 

Professional fees  1,528.79  873.81 

Consultancy Fee  15.00  - 

Mark to Market loss on trading of derivatives (future and options)  -  2,458.11 

Fair value adjustment on fi nancial instrument carried at fair value through profi t and loss  -  152.63 

Total  2,197.99  5,208.23 

Note 25 : Employee Benefi ts Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Salaries and incentives  1,321.48  314.53 

Manpower Charges  4.81  18.13 

Director Sitting Fees  2.90  2.95 

Staff Welfare  5.70  2.88 

Gratuity  9.33  5.15 

Contributions to Provident and Other Funds  15.58  5.77 

Total  1,359.80  349.40 

Note 26 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Depreciation on tangible assets (Refer Note 3)  16.53  18.44 

Amortisation on tangible assets (Refer Note 4)  -  - 

Total  16.53  18.44 

Note 27 : Finance Costs
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Interest Expense

 - On Term Loans  0.19  1.25 

 - On Others  722.47  557.25 

Bank Charges & Commission  2.21  1.92 

Total  724.87  560.43 
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Note 28 : Other Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Business Promotion Expenses  32.51  25.30 

Legal and Professional Charges  172.29  213.94 

Loss on Sale of Investments  602.97  - 

Loss on Sale of Assets  -  1.33 

Share Trading Expenses  75.16  82.98 

Event & Seminar  42.84 

Tender Fees Charges  0.65  0.70 

Electricity Expenses  2.11  0.61 

Communication Expenses  0.90  0.93 

Printing and Stationery  9.75  5.93 

Rent including lease rentals  44.55  41.25 

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses  4.30  0.95 

Rates & Taxes  2.88  3.77 

Allowance for credit losses  1.81  2.07 

Computer & Software Expenses  8.79  0.18 

Insurance Expenses  3.53  0.33 

Traveling & Conveyance Expenses  61.34  25.59 

Payment to Auditors:

 - Statutory Audit  0.64  0.74 

CSR activity expenses  15.64  12.00 

Donations  0.51  - 

General Expenses  26.26  17.69 

Total  1,109.43  436.27 

Note 29 : Earnings Per Share
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Net Profi t after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic and Diluted EPS  (326.61)  757.20 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (In Lakhs) outstanding during the period  151.28  151.28 

Face Value per Equity Share (INR)  10.00  10.00 

Basic and Diluted EPS (INR)  (2.16)  5.01 
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Note 30 : Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at amortised cost:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  2,701.64  5,077.09 

Others  220.61  179.77 

Current Financial Assets

Trade Receivables  998.93  1,765.03 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  501.15  121.73 

Loans  3,094.04  3,188.92 

Others  110.06  117.47 

Total  7,626.42  10,450.02 

Note: The fair value of the above fi nancial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 31 : Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method
The carrying value of the following fi nancial liabilities recognised at amortised cost:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings  -    7.54 

Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings  5,408.36  4,329.90 

Trade Payables  926.84  809.08 

Total  6,335.20  5,146.52 

Note: The fair value of the above fi nancial liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 32 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profi t or Loss
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at fair value through profi t or loss:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  47.77  149.30 

Total  47.77  149.30 

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement 
is done considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113.
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Note 33 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at fair value through other comprehensive income:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  1,091.52  1,145.45 

Total  1,091.52  1,145.45 

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement 
is done considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113.

Note 34 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies 

The Company’s principal fi nancial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of 
these fi nancial liabilities is to fi nance the Company’s operations directly or indirectly. The Company’s principal fi nancial assets include 
investments, loans, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade 
receivables, fi nancial instruments, 
Fixed Deposit with Banks, fi nancial 
assets measured at amortised cost.

Aging analysis and
Credit ratings

Diversifi cation of Existing credit limits, 
portfolio credit monitoring and credit 
worthiness monitoring, credit based 
approval approach.

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash fl ow forecasts Availability of committed credit lines 
and borrowing facilities

Market Risk - foreign 
exchange

Future commercial transactions. 
Recognised fi nancial liabilities not 
denominated in Indian Rupee (INR)

Cash fl ow forecasting and  
Sensitivity analysis

Forward foreign exchange contracts.

Market Risk - interest rate Long-Term borrowings at variable 
rates

Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a fi nancial instrument or customer contract, leading to a 
fi nancial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its fi nancing 
activities, including Fixed deposits with banks and fi nancial institutions and other fi nancial instruments.    

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk 
management. The Company is in the business of  engineering, procurement and construction facilities for infrastructure projects. Credit 
quality of a customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with market information and individual credit limits are defi ned 
accordingly. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any further services to major customers are approved by 
the senior management.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number of 
minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk 
at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of fi nancial assets disclosed in Note 8.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and fi nancial institutions is managed by the Company’s fi nance department in accordance with 
the Company’s policy.  The investment limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate fi nancial loss to make 
payments for vendors.
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Note 34 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (Contd.)

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the 
carrying amounts as stated in balance sheet.

Liquidity Risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool.

The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and fl exibility through the use of bank loans and 
unsecured loans. The Company has access to a suffi cient variety of sources of funding which can be rolled over with existing lenders. 
The Company believes that the working capital is suffi cient to meet its current requirements.

The table below provides details regarding the maturities of signifi cant fi nancial liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Less than 3 
Months

3 to 12
months

1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2024

Secured Loans  -    -    -    -    -   

Unsecured Loans  500.00  4,908.36  -    -    5,408.36 

Trade Payables  469.15  183.43  274.27  -    926.84 

Year ended March 31, 2023

Secured Loans  3.18  4.36  -    -    7.54 

Unsecured Loans  -    4,329.90  -    -    4,329.90 

Trade Payables  809.08  -    -    -    809.08 

Market Risk

Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans 
and borrowings and deposits

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fl ows of a fi nancial instrument will fl uctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt 
obligations with fl oating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fi xed and variable rate loans and borrowings. The 
Company’s policy is to keep balance between its borrowings at fi xed rates of interest. The difference between fi xed and variable rate 
interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount.

The exposure of the Company to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting year are as under:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2024

 As at 
March 31, 2023

Fixed Rate Borrowing - 7.54

Total - 7.54
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Note 34 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (Contd.)

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and 
borrowings affected, after the impact of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profi t before tax is 
affected through the impact on fl oating rate borrowings, as follows:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  Increase/ Decrease 
in basis points 

 Effect on Profi t 
before Tax 

March 31, 2024 + 1%  - 

- 1%  - 

March 31, 2023 + 1%  - 

- 1%  - 

Equity price risk

The Company’s unlisted equity securities are of subsidiary and deemed cost of the same are taken as previous GAAP carrying value (i.e. 
cost of acquisition). The value of the fi nancial instruments is not material and accordingly any change in the value of these investments 
will not affect materially the profi t or loss of the Company.    

Note 35 : Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other 
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise 
the value of the share and to reduce the cost of capital. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of 
the fi nancial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company can adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, issue 
new shares, etc. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes 
within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.    

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2024

 As at 
March 31, 2023

A) Net Debt

Borrowings (Current and Non-Current)  5,408.36  4,337.44 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  (501.15)  (121.73)

Net Debt (A)  4,907.21  4,215.71 

B) Equity

Equity share capital  1,512.76  1,512.76 

Other Equity  3,086.31  2,106.88 

Total Equity (B)  4,599.07  3,619.64 

Gearing Ratio (Net Debt / Capital) i.e. (A / B) 106.70% 116.47%
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Note 36 : Employee Benefi ts
The Company has classifi ed the various benefi ts provided to employees as under:

I. Defi ned Contribution Plans

 a. Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme

During the year, the Company has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profi t and Loss:

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(INR in Lakhs)

Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme  15.58  5.77 

Total Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (Refer Note 25)  15.58  5.77 

II. Defi ned Benefi t Plan

 Gratuity Fund

a. Major Assumptions (% p.a.) (% p.a.)

Discount Rate                            7.16% 7.31%

Salary Escalation Rate @ 6.00% 6.00%

@ The estimates for future salary increases considered takes into account the 
infl ation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

Attrition Rate For service upto 2 
years 40%, 3 to 4 

years 20.00% p.a. For 
service 5 years and 

above 10 % p.a.

For service upto 2 
years 40%, 3 to 4 

years 20.00% p.a. For 
service 5 years and 

above 10 % p.a.

Retirement Age 65 Years 60 Years

Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) 

Ultimate

Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) 

Ultimate

b. Change in Present Value of Obligation (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year  9.67  17.20 

Current Service Cost  8.64  3.92 

Past Service Cost  -  - 

Interest Cost  0.71  1.25 

Benefi t paid  (1.13)  (1.10)

Remeasurements - Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Obligations  (2.31)  (11.60)

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year  15.57  9.67 

c. Change in Fair value of Plan Assets (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Fair value of Plan Assets, Beginning of year  (0.18)  (0.17)

Interest Income  (0.01)  (0.01)

Expected Return on Plan Assets  0.00  0.00 

Actual Company Contributions  -  - 

Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions  -  - 

Changes in Foreign Currency Exchange Rates  -  - 

Actuarial Gains/(Losses)  -  - 

Benefi t Paid  -  - 

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year  (0.20)  (0.20)
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d. Reconciliation of Present Value of Defi ned Benefi t Obligation and the
 Fair Value of Assets

(INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation  15.57  9.67 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  (0.20)  (0.18)

Funded Status  15.37  9.48 

Present Value of Unfunded Obligation  15.37  9.48 

Unfunded Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet disclosed under Non 
Current Provision and Current Provision (Refer Note 16 and 21)  2.92  0.50 

e. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Current Service Cost  8.64  3.92 

Past Service Cost  -  - 

Interest Cost  0.69  1.23 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  -  - 

Actuarial Losses / (Gains) Recognised in the year  -  - 

Total expenses recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (Refer Note 25)  9.33  5.15 

f. Expense Recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Remeasurements of the net defi ned benefi t liability

Actuarial (gains) / losses obligation  (2.31)  (11.60)

 (2.31)  (11.60)

Actuarial (gains) / losses on Obligation

Due to Demographic Assumption*  -    (2.78)

Due to Financial Assumption  0.17  (0.04)

Due to Experience  (2.48)  (8.78)

Return on Plan Assets excluding amounts included in interest income  (0.00)  (0.00)

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss  (2.31)  (11.60)

*This fi gure does not refl ect interrelationship between demographic assumption and fi nancial assumption when a limit is applied 
on the benefi t, the effect will be shown as an experience

g. Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation as at year end  (15.57)  (9.67)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at year end  (0.20)  (0.18)

Unfunded Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet disclosed under Non Current 
Provision and Current Provision (Refer Note 16 and 21)

 (15.37)  (9.48)

III. Sensitivity Analysis

 The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at 
the end of the reporting year, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be 
representative of the actual change in the defi ned benefi t obligation as it is unlikely that the chnge in assumptions would occur in 
isolation of one an other as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, 
the present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the 
reporting year,which is the same method as applied in calculating the defi ne dbenefi t obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. 
There is no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from previous year.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 36 : Employee Benefi ts (Contd.)
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Note 36 : Employee Benefi ts (Contd.)

a. Gratuity - Sensitivity Analysis Year ended
March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(INR in Lakhs)

Defi ned Benefi t Obligation on Current Assumptions  15.57  9.67 

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Discounting  (1.15)  0.31 

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Discounting  1.09  2.11 

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Salary Escalation  1.25  0.77 

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Salary Escalation  (1.09)  (0.68)

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Employee Turnover  (0.27)  (0.06)

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Employee Turnover  0.27  0.05 

b.  Gratuity - Sensitivity Analysis (Change in Assumption)

Date of Valuation March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

Salary Growth Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

Withdrawal Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

IV. Risk Exposure

Through its defi ned benefi t plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most signifi cant of which are detailed:

Salary risk The present value of the defi ned benefi t plan liability is calculated by reference to the future 
salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level 
will increase the plan’s liability.    

Interest risk A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the 
liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market 
value of the assets depending on the duration of asset. 

Investment Risk The present value of the defi ned benefi t plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is 
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting year on government bonds. If 
the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan defi cit. Currently, for the plan in India, 
it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash fl ow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 
101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk Since the benefi ts under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, 
plan does not have any longevity risk. 

Concentration Risk Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance entity and a 
default will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies 
have to follow regulatory guidelines.



93EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 37 : Related Party Disclosure

 a. Details of Related Parties

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their relatives Mushtaq Shaikh (Executive Director till 11.08.2023)
Deepak Ranjan Nayak (Director) 
Heeralal Agarwal (CFO wef. 16.06.2023 & Director wef. 11.08.2023) 
Sundarlal Sanwarmal Bagaria (Independent Director)
Ekta Ankush Gupta (Independent Director)
Surendra Kumar Kulhari (Executive Director)
Mamta Jain (Company Secretary wef. 11.08.2023)
Meeti Sheth (Company Secretary) (wef 16.06.23 to till 12.07.2023)
Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal ((Independent Director)

b. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are 
able to exercise signifi cant infl uence

Shalimar-Bansal Realtors Private Limited
Lotus Trading Corp Limited
Aura Spinwell Limited
Everfl ow Techno Tex Limited
Modern Engineering And Projects Limited

c. Enterprises over which (a) are able to exercise 
signifi cant infl uence

Ekansh Concepts Limited JV Futuristic Transindia Dev. Private 
Limited

d. Subsidiary Company Choice Realty Private Limited (till 01.02.2024)

Notes: 

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place during the year.

2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

 b. Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Subsidiary Enterprises 
over which Key 

Managerial Person 
are able to exercise 
signifi cant infl uence

KMP and their 
relatives

Total

Loans and advances given/repay to 1.15 17.57  - 18.72
(6.94) (4.73) -  (11.67)

Loans and advances returned/received  - 7.55  - 7.55
 - (14.75) -  (14.75)

Reimbursement of expenses  -  -  2.90 2.90
 -  -  (2.15)  (2.15)

Sitting Fees  -  -  2.90  2.90 
 -  -  (2.95)  (2.95)

Salaries & Perquisites  -  -  36.23  36.23 
 -  -  (35.99)  (35.99)

Revenue from operation  - 64.11 - 64.11
 - (127.85) -  (127.85)
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Balances outstanding at the end of the year

Trade Receivable 66.41   
 -

Loan & Advances - Payable  -   
(10.02)

Salary and Expenses Payable  -  - 4.35 4.35
 -  -  (1.91)  (1.91)

Non Current Investments - - - -
(80.00) - - (80.00)

Short term loans & advances - - - -
(114.33) - - (114.33)

Note : Figures in brackets represent fi gures of previous year.

Note 38: Segment Information
Operating segments are defi ned as components of an enterprise for which discrete fi nancial information is available that is evaluated 
regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Group’s chief 
operating decision maker is the Chief Executive Offi cer and Managing Director. Pursuant to surrendering its license. the main Business of 
the Company is investing and fi nancing to the Subsidiaries and providing support services to the Group Companies. Further all activities 
are carried out within India. Accordingly, Segment Reporting in accordance with Ind Accounting Standard - 108 “Operating Segment” 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and adopted by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 is not applicable 
to the Company    

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 37 : Related Party Disclosure (Contd.)

 b. Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Subsidiary Enterprises 
over which Key 

Managerial Person 
are able to exercise 
signifi cant infl uence

KMP and their 
relatives

Total
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 39: Ratios

The Ratios for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are as follows:

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at
March 31, 2023 

As at
March 31, 2022 

Variance
(in %) 

Current Ratio1 Current Assets Current Liabilities  1.22 0.75 62.62%

Debt Equity Ratio  Total Debt (Short Term 
and Long Term

Shareholder’s Fund 
1.18 1.20 -1.86%

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio2

Earnings Before Interest, 
tax and depreciation

Total Debt (Short Term and 
Long Term) 0.08 0.37 -77.73%

Return on Equity3 Net Profi t After tax Shareholder’s Fund (0.07) 0.21 -133.95%

Trade Receivable 
Turnover Ratio4

Revenue Average Trade Receivables 
3.14 7.41 -57.60%

Trade Payable
Turnover Ratio5

Purchase of Service 
and Other Expenses 

Average Trade Payables 
1.28 0.42 202.31%

Net Capital
Turnover Ratio6

Revenue Working Capital 
2.94 (3.66) -180.43%

Net Profi t Retio7 Net Profi t After tax Revenue (0.07) 0.15 -145.74%

Return on Capital 
Employed8

Earnings Before Interest 
and taxes 

Capital Employed (Total 
Assets- Current Liabilities) 0.09 0.43 -78.68%

Return on Investment9 Return/Profi t/Earnings Investments 0.01 0.00 235.99%

Inventory Turnover Ratio  No Inventories held by the company hence it is not applicable to the Company

(1) There is a increase in current Assets in the current year which makes the stronger current ratio.

(2) There is a decrease in  Earnings Before Interest Tax and depreciation in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(3) There is a net loss after tax in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(4) Slow recovery of trade receivables gives unfavourable ratio as compared to previous year.

(5) Increase in purchase expenses impacted the ratio in current year.

(6) Increase in working capital impacted the ratio in current year.  

(7) There is a net loss after tax in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio. 

(8) There is a decrease in  Earnings Before Interest Tax and depreciation in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(9) Increase in return on investment in current year makes the stronger Return on Investment ratio.

Note 40 : Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and share premium     

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) 
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the group 
(Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate benefi ciaries

The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding 
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate benefi ciaries
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 41 : Undisclosed Income

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts, that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31, 2022, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. There have 
been no previously unrecorded income and related assets which were to be properly recorded in the books of account during the year 
ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Note 42 : Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and fi nancial institutions

The borrowings obtained by the company from fi nancial institution has been applied for the purposes for which such loans were was 
taken.

Note 43 : Disclosure relating to Benami Property held    

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.     

Note 44 : Wilful Defaulter   

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or fi nancial institutions or government or any government authority. 
    

Note 45 : Compliance with number of layers of Companies     

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Note 46 : Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency     

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

Note 47 : Relationship with Struck off Companies     

The Company has not entered in any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act ,2013. or section 
560 of Companies Act 1956.     

Note 48 : Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) 

The Company has not entered into any transaction during the year for which registration of charge or satisfi sation with registrar of 
companies (ROC) is required.     

Note 49 : Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

There are no instances where the title deeds of immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are not held in the name of the Company.

Note 50 : Compliance with approved scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous fi nancial 
year.   

Note 51 : Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility    

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is mandatorily required to spend  on corporate social responsibility (CSR) 
activities. The Company has incurred Rs. 15.64 lakhs on CSR activities.
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 52 : Previous Years’ Figures

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has re-grouped, re-classifi ed and/or re-arranged fi gures for previous year, wherever required to confi rm with current 
year’s classifi cation.     

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of 
Ekansh Concepts Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements of Ekansh Concepts Limited, (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the  Holding Company and its subsidiaries  
together  referred  to  as “the  Group”) which includes the Group’s share of Profi t/(loss) in its  associate which comprise the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as at  March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profi t and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a 
summary of signifi cant accounting policies and other explanatory information and includes joint operations of the Group accounted on 
proportionate basis.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the consideration of 
reports of the other auditors on separate fi nancial statements of joint operations, subsidiaries and, associate referred to in the Other 
Matters section below, the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS’), and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at  March 31, 2024, and their consolidated 
profi t, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash fl ows and their consolidated changes in equity for the 
year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifi ed under section 
143 (10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of 
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its associate in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfi lled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the sub-paragraphs (a) 
and (b) of the Other Matters section below, is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated 
fi nancial statements. 

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgment, was of most signifi cance in our audit of the consolidated fi nancial 
statements of the current period. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on the matter. We have determined the matter 
described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Revenue from contracts with customers
(described in Note 2 (J) of the consolidated fi nancial statements) 

Key Audit Matter Description

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when services are transferred to the customer, at an amount that refl ects the 
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is a key parameter to ascertain the Company’s performance. The Company focuses on revenue as a key performance measure, 
which could create an incentive for revenue to be recognized before the risk and rewards have been transferred.:

 • The Company is engaged in business of multi-expertise consulting operations and related activities. It has developed procedures to 
record the revenue on the basis of the movement of the cargo and revenue accrues as per Indian Accounting Standard 115. 

 • Due to different terms with different customers and transaction price, there is a risk that the revenue or discounts or rebates; might 
not be recorded correctly.

Accordingly, due to the signifi cant risk associated with revenue recognition in accordance with terms of Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from 
contracts with customers’. 

CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the Audit

The principle audit procedures performed included the following:

 • We assessed the Company’s process to identify the impact of adoption of new revenue accounting standard. 

 • We assessed the design and tested the operating effectiveness of internal controls related to revenue recognition, discounts and 
rebates.

 • We performed sample tests of individual sales transaction and traced to related documents, considering the terms of performance. 

 • We tested cut-off procedures with respect to year-end sales transactions made.

 • We also performed monthly analytical procedures of revenue by streams to identify any unusual trends.

 • Based on our combination of procedures involving enquiry and observation, performance and inspection of evidence in respect of 
operation of these controls, we have concluded that the revenue has been recognized in accordance with the relevant accounting 
standards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

 • The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Director’s 
report including annexures to Director’s report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report and Report on Corporate Governance, 
but does not include the consolidated fi nancial’s Holding company statements, standalone fi nancial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

 • Our opinion on the consolidated fi nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

 • In connection with our audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identifi ed 
above when it becomes available, compare with the fi nancial statements of the joint operations, subsidiaries, and associate audited 
by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated fi nancial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the 
joint operations, subsidiaries and associate, is traced from their fi nancial statements audited by the other auditors. 

 • When we read the Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report and 
Report on Corporate Governance, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate 
the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation 
of these consolidated fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated fi nancial position, consolidated fi nancial 
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash fl ows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group 
including its Associate in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board 
of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for  maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its associate and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting  policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated fi nancial statements by the Directors of the Holding 
company, as aforesaid. 

Holding company

In preparing the consolidated  fi nancial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of 
its associate are responsible for assessing the  ability of the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the  respective Board of Directors  either 
intends to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are also responsible for overseeing the 
fi nancial reporting process of the Group and of its associate. 
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated fi nancial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated fi nancial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:

 • Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 • Obtain an understanding of internal fi nancial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding 
company has adequate internal fi nancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 • Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the management.

 • Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signifi cant doubt on the ability of 
the Group and its associate to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated fi nancial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

 • Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated fi nancial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the consolidated fi nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

 • Obtain suffi cient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fi nancial information of the entities or business activities within the Group 
and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated fi nancial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision 
and performance of the audit of the fi nancial statements of such entities or business activities included in the consolidated fi nancial 
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in the consolidated 
fi nancial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated fi nancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated fi nancial statements may be infl uenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identifi ed misstatements in the consolidated fi nancial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and such other entities included in the consolidated 
fi nancial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most signifi cance 
in the audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefi ts of such communication.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the fi nancial statements of a subsidiary whose Ind AS fi nancial statements refl ect total revenues Rs. Nil lakhs for 
the year ended March 31, 2024, net loss after tax of Rs. 4.69 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024 respectively, as considered in 
the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements. These Ind AS fi nancial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report 
has been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements, in so far as it relates to 
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of 
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the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

(b) Our opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modifi ed in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other 
auditor and the fi nancial statements and other fi nancial information certifi ed by the Management.

(c) Our opinion is not qualifi ed in respect of this matter.

Our opinion on the consolidated fi nancial statements above and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is 
not modifi ed in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditors and the 
fi nancial statements certifi ed by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of other auditors on the separate 
fi nancial statements of joint operations, subsidiaries, and associate referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the 
extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial 
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profi t and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated fi nancial 
statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements comply with the Ind AS specifi ed under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding company and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and associate 
company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies and its associate company incorporated in India 
is disqualifi ed as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A” which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding company, subsidiary 
companies and associate company incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodifi ed opinion on the adequacy and 
operating effectiveness of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of those companies.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) 
of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Holding company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 
the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i) The consolidated fi nancial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated fi nancial position of the 
Group and its associate.

ii) The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts.

iii) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited 
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

iv) (a)   The respective Managements of the Holding company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, 
whose fi nancial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such 
subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)  have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding company or any of such 
subsidiaries to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities  (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate 
Benefi ciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefi ciaries. 
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 (b)   The respective Managements of the Holding company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, 
whose fi nancial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such 
subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)  have been received by the Holding company or any of such 
subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities  (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Benefi ciaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefi ciaries.

 (c)   Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed 
by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India whose fi nancial 
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the 
other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.

v) The Holding company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed fi nal dividend for the 
year.

vi) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the holding company and it’s subsidiary 
companies and jointly controlled operations, wherever section 197 is applicable, is as per the rules prescribed under section 
197 of the act.

2. In our opinion, according to the information, explanation given to us, the remuneration paid to directors, by the holding company and 
it’s subsidiaries and jointly controlled operations, wherever section 197 is applicable, is as per the rules prescribed under section 197 of 
the act.    

3. With respect to the matters specifi ed in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2020 (“CARO”/ “the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information 
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in 
the consolidated fi nancial statements to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the 
Holding company, we report that there are no qualifi cations or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of 
the said companies included in the consolidated fi nancial statements. 

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 007857C

Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 22, 2024  

Sd/-
Pramod Sharma
(Partner)
Membership No. 076883
UDIN:24076883BKAPYI6347
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In  our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the 
reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and 
its associate company which are companies incorporated in India, and where such reporting under section 143(3) is applicable, have, 
in all material respects, an adequate internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting and such internal fi nancial controls over 
fi nancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal fi nancial control over fi nancial 
reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 
2024, we have audited the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of Ekansh Concepts Limited, (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which includes internal fi nancial 
controls over fi nancial reporting of its associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies, and its associate company, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fi nancial controls based on “the internal control over 
fi nancial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI)” (the “Guidance Note”).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
fi nancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effi cient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fi nancial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting of the Holding company, its subsidiary 
companies and its associate company which are companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal fi nancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls system over 
fi nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the subsidiary companies 
and associate company which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph 
below, is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial 
reporting of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of fi nancial reporting and the preparation of fi nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refl ect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of fi nancial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the fi nancial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal fi nancial 
control over fi nancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal fi nancial controls 
over fi nancial reporting in so far as it relates to nine subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, and where 
such reporting under Section 143 (3) is applicable, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies 
incorporated in India.

Financial reporting is not applicable and hence no reporting under the internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting has been 
made. 

Reporting on internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting with respect to an associate company is not applicable and 
hence no reporting under the internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial reporting has been made.

Our opinion is not modifi ed in respect of the above matters.

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 007857C

Place : Mumbai
Date  : May 22, 2024  

Sd/-
Pramod Sharma
(Partner)
Membership No. 076883
UDIN:24076883BKAPYI6347
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MAR 31, 2024
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note
No.

As at
March 31, 2024 

As at
March 31, 2023 

I ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3  94.87  104.01 

(b) Capital Work in progress 3  124.65  124.65 

(c) Intangible Assets 4  -  - 

(d) Financial Assets

(i)   Investments 5  2,704.86  4,998.78 

(ii)  Others 6  220.61  179.77 

(e) Other Non Current Assets 7  -  1.10 

 3,144.99  5,408.31 

2. Current Assets

(a) Financial Assets

(i)  Trade Receivables 8  998.93  1,765.53 

(ii)  Cash and Cash Equivalents 9  501.15  123.63 

(iii)  Loans 10  3,094.04  3,074.60 

(iv)  Others Financial Assets 11  110.06  117.47 

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12  403.28  310.02 

(c) Other Current Assets 13  3,044.63  286.41 

 8,152.09  5,677.65 

Total Assets  11,297.08  11,085.96 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 14  1,512.76  1,512.76 

(b) Other Equity 15  3,089.53  2,033.86 

 4,602.29  3,546.62 

LIABILITIES

1. Non Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i)   Borrowings 16  -  12.26 

(b) Provisions 17  12.45  8.98 

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18  5.19  3.48 

 17.64  24.72 

2. Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i)  Borrowings 19  5,408.36  4,329.90 

(ii)  Trade Payables 20  - 

 (a) Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  0.70  0.20 

 (b) Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
  small enterprises  926.14  812.16 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MAR 31, 2024
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note
No.

As at
March 31, 2024 

As at
March 31, 2023 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 21  339.03  2,371.86 

(c) Provisions 22  2.92  0.50 

 6,677.15  7,514.62 

Total Equity and Liabilities  11,297.08  11,085.96 

Corporate information and Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of the fi nancial statements 3-53

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024

 (Contd.)
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAR 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Note
No.

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

I Revenue
Revenue from Operations 23  4,340.23  6,732.45 

Other Income 24  769.32  854.67 

Total Income  5,109.55  7,587.12 

II Expenses
Operating Expenses 25  2,197.99  5,208.23 

Employee Benefi t Expenses 26  1,360.47  350.81 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 27  17.74  19.54 

Finance Costs 28  725.15  560.89 

Other Expenses 29  1,112.04  441.38 

Total Expenses  5,413.39  6,580.85 

III Profi t / (Loss) before tax (I- II)  (303.84)  1,006.27 

IV Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax  26.89  241.95 

Earlier Year Tax  -  24.41 

Deferred Tax 18  0.56  (9.18)

Total Tax Expense  27.45  257.18 

V Profi t / (Loss) for the year (III-IV)  (331.29)  749.09 

VI Share of Profi t from Joint Ventures  1.54  1.68 

VII Profi t for the year after share of Profi t from Associates (V+VI)  (329.75)  750.77 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defi ned benefi t obligations  2.31  11.60 

Tax Effect on above  (0.58)  (2.92)

Re-measurement of investment in equity  1,304.30  (437.32)

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax  1,306.03  (428.64)

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIII)  976.28  322.13 

X Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value INR 10 Per Share): 
Basic and Diluted (INR) 30  (2.18)  4.95 

Corporate information and Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of the fi nancial statements 3-53

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAR 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net (Loss)/Profi t before Tax  (303.84)  1,006.27 

Adjustments:

Depreciation and amortisation  17.74  19.54 

Finance costs  725.15  560.89 

Interest Income  (304.78)  (389.40)

Allowance for credit losses  1.81  2.07 

Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipments  -  1.33 

Fair value (Gain)/Loss on quoted Investments  (152.58)  152.63 

Dividend Income Received  (21.47)  (12.01)

Loss on sale of Subsidiary  59.00  - 

Loss/(Profi t) on Sale of Investments  312.48  (453.26)

Operating profi t before working changes  333.51  888.06 

Movement in working capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables  764.80  (1,714.36)

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables  114.48  (445.00)

(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities  (2,032.83)  (7,784.85)

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets  7.41  (14.42)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets  (2,758.29)  70.44 

Increase  in Long Term Provisions  5.78  8.67 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions  2.42  (4.62)

(Increase)/Decrease in Financial assets - Loans  (19.45)  4,773.56 

Decrease in Other Non Current Assets  1.10  0.01 

Cash (Used In) Operations  (3,581.07)  (4,222.51)

Income taxes paid (net of refunds)  (120.15)  (178.27)

Net cash (Used In) operating activities (A)  (3,701.22)  (4,400.78)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase or construction of Property, Plant & Equipment (including capital work-in-
progress)  (12.54)  (4.69)

Sale of Property, plant and equipments  3.94  15.00 

Proceeds from Investment  3,752.34  3,000.17 

Proceeds from sale of subsidiary  21.00  - 

Proceeds from/(Investment In) Fixed Deposits  (40.83)  13.04 

(Loss)/Profi t on Sale of Investments  (312.48)  453.26 

Interest Income received  304.78  389.40 

Dividend Income Received  21.47  12.01 

Net Cash Generated From Investing Activities (B)  3,737.68  3,878.20 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Non-Current Financial Borrowings (net)  1,066.21  1,183.09 

Finance costs  (725.15)  (560.89)

Net Cash Generated From Financing Activities (C)  341.06  622.20 

Net cash Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  377.52  99.62 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAR 31, 2024
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2023

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  123.63  24.00 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  501.15  123.63 

Net cash Increase in cash and cash equivalent  377.52  99.62 

Note : The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in Ind AS 7,
‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

Corporate information and Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of these fi nancial 
statements.

3-53

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 (Contd.)
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

A : Equity Share Capital (Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid)

Particulars Note No. Numbers 
(in Lakhs)

Amount 
(in Lakhs)

Balance as at April 01, 2022 14  151.28  1,512.76 

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -  - 

Balance at March 31, 2023 14  151.28  1,512.76 

Changes in equity share capital during the year  -  - 

Balance at March 31, 2024 14  151.28  1,512.76 

B : Other Equity

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note
No.

Reserve and Surplus Total Other
EquityGeneral 

Reserve 
Securities 
Premium

Retained 
Earnings

Balance as at April 01, 2022 15  30.00  2,040.00  (358.27)  1,711.73 

Total Comprehensive income for the year

Profi t / (Loss) for the year  -  -  750.77  750.77 

Other Comprehensive Income  -  -  (428.64)  (428.64)

Balance as at March 31, 2023 15  30.00  2,040.00  (36.14)  2,033.86 

Total Comprehensive income for the year

Profi t / (Loss) for the year  -  -  (329.74)  (329.74)

Other Comprehensive Income  -  -  1,306.03  1,306.03 

on account of sale of subsidiary  -  (640.00)  719.37  79.37 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 15  30.00  1,400.00  1,659.53  3,089.52 

Corporate information and Signifi cant Accounting Policies 1-2

The notes referred to above are an integral part of the fi nancial statements. 3-53

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 1 : Group Overview

Ekansh Concepts Limited (Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited) (the “Company”) is a Public Limited Company domiciled in 
India and incorporated on December 21, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. 

The company has a wholly owned subsidiary in the name of “Choice Realty Private Limited” (till February 01, 2024) together are 
considered as (the “Group”) and jointly controlled operations are an integrated and diversifi ed “Service Group”. The Group is engaged 
in the business of multi-expertise consulting. The Group is preferred partner for mega projects involving direct government & ministries, 
unilateral & multilateral companies, further company is an active members of some of the biggest projects in the fi elds of economic 
and urban development across the planet. Company also excel in rehabilitation & resettlement plans, raising state level municipal 
development funds, designing e-governance strategy, housing & social development projects, bind issues helping raise funds & social 
development. The equity shares of the company were listed on the BSE Limited.

The consolidated fi nancial statements are authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on May 22, 
2024. 

Note 2 : Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of preparation of fi nancial statements 

 (i) Statement of compliance

These consolidated fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS”) under 
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain fi nancial instruments which are measured at fair values, the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (`Act’) (to the extent notifi ed) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (SEBI). The Ind-AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a 
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

 (ii) Basis of consolidation 

The Company consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The consolidated fi nancial statements comprise the fi nancial 
statements of the company and its subsidiary Choice Realty Private Limited (till February 01, 2024). Control exists when the parent 
has power over the entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to 
affect those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct 
relevant activities, those which signifi cantly affect the entity’s returns. The Subsidiary Company is consolidated from the date 
control commences until the date control ceases.

The fi nancial statements of the Group companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and 
transactions including unrealized gain/ loss from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. These fi nancial statements 
are prepared by applying uniform accounting policies in use at the Group.

 (iii) Basis of preparation

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except the following:

 • certain fi nancial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value;

 • assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sell;

 • defi ned benefi t plans- plan assets measured at fair value; and

The functional currency of the Group is the Indian Rupee. These fi nancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all 
values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise stated.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

 (iv) Current versus non-current classifi cation

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classifi cation. An asset is treated as 
current when it is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, held primarily for the 
purpose of trading, expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period and cash or cash equivalent unless 
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets 
are classifi ed as non-current.

A liability is current when it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of trading, it is 
due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period and there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of 
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. The Group classifi es all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifi ed as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. 
The Group has identifi ed twelve months as its operating cycle.

B. Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated fi nancial statements in conformity with Ind-AS requires management to make estimates, 
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated fi nancial 
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical 
accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these fi nancial statements have 
been disclosed in note C below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding 
the estimates. Changes in estimates are refl ected in the fi nancial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the fi nancial statements.

C. Critical accounting estimates

 (i) Income taxes

The Group’s major tax jurisdiction is India. Signifi cant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/ recovered for uncertain tax positions. Also refer to Note 12.

 (ii) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a signifi cant proportion of the asset base of the Group. The charge in respect of 
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value 
at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Group’s assets are determined by management at the time the asset is 
acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each fi nancial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar 
assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

 (iii) Defi ned benefi t plans 

The cost of the defi ned benefi t gratuity plan and other post-employment benefi ts and the present value of the gratuity obligation 
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from 
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality 
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defi ned benefi t obligation is highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated 
in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the 
post-employment benefi t obligation. 

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in 
response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future infl ation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 37.
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 (iv) Fair value measurement of fi nancial instruments

When the fair values of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on 
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken 
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair 
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about 
these factors could affect the reported fair value of fi nancial instruments. See Note 31-34 for further disclosures.

 (v) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group’s contracts with customers include promises to provide the goods & services to the customers. Judgement is required 
to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either fi xed amount of customer consideration 
or variable consideration with elements such as schemes, incentives, cash discounts etc. The estimated amount of variable 
consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a signifi cant reversal in the 
amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur and is reassessed at the end of the each period. 

Estimates of rebates and discounts are sensitive to changes in circumstances and the Group’s past experience regarding returns 
and rebate entitlements may not be representative of customer’s actual returns and rebate entitlements in the future.

Costs to obtain a contract are generally expensed as incurred. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of 
judgement, in particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance 
obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

D. Property, Plant and Equipment

Land (including Land Developments) is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated in 
the consolidated balance sheet at cost historical less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such 
cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the 
recognition criteria are met. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profi t or loss as incurred.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized 
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the 
Group`s accounting policy. Such properties are classifi ed to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when 
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when 
the assets are ready for their intended use.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment (excluding freehold land) are measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. When signifi cant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be 
replaced in intervals, the Group recognizes such parts as individual assets with specifi c useful lives and depreciation respectively. 
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a 
replacement cost only if the recognition criteria are satisfi ed. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and land developments) less their residual 
values over the useful lives, using the straight- line method (“SLM”). Management believes that the useful lives of the assets refl ect the 
periods over which these assets are expected to be used, which are as follows:

Description of Asset Estimated useful lives

Buildings 30 years

Computers and Printers, including Computer Peripherals (including server and networking) 3-6 years

Offi ce Equipments 5 years

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

Motor Vehicles (including buses and trucks) 8 -20 years

Depreciation on additions/ deletions to property, plant and equipment is calculated pro-rata from/ up to the date of such additions/ 
deletions.

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.
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The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at 
each fi nancial year-end to ensure that the amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and 
the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefi ts embodied in the items of property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefi ts are expected to arise 
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment 
is determined as the difference between sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profi t or loss.

E. Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that is held for long-term rentals yields or for capital appreciation (including property under 
construction for such purposes) or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is classifi ed as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties 
are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any. 

Though the Group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed 
in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from 
use and no future economic benefi t is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profi t or loss in the period of derecognition.

F. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired business as established at the date of acquisition of the business in excess of the acquirer’s 
interest in the net fair value of the identifi able assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities less accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
When the net fair value of the identifi able assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired exceeds the cost of business acquisition, 
a gain is recognized immediately in net profi t in the statement of profi t and loss. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or when 
event of circumstances indicate that the implied fair value of goodwill is less than its carrying value

Intangible asset including intangible assets under development are stated at cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The amortization period 
and the amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each fi nancial year.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either fi nite or indefi nite. Intangible assets with fi nite lives are amortised over the 
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a fi nite useful life are reviewed at least at the end 
of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefi ts 
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with infi nite lives is recognised in the statement of profi t and 
loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

G. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may 
be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifi able group of assets that generates cash infl ows from 
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash infl ows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash 
generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/ cash generating unit is made. 
Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
recognized in the profi t or loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in 
use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash fl ows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from 
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication 
that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. A reversal 
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profi t or loss.

H. Financial instruments

A fi nancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a fi nancial asset of one entity and a fi nancial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity. Financial Instruments are further divided in two parts viz. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.
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 Part I - Financial Assets

 a) Initial recognition and measurement

All fi nancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fi nancial assets not recorded at fair value through profi t 
or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the fi nancial asset. Purchases or sales of fi nancial assets that 
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) 
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

 b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, fi nancial assets are classifi ed in four categories:

Financial Assets at amortised cost: 

A Financial Assets is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

 • The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash fl ows, and 

 • Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifi ed dates to cash fl ows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such fi nancial assets are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in fi nance income in the profi t or loss. The losses arising from impairment are 
recognised in the profi t or loss. 

Financial Assets at FVTOCI (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income)

A Financial Assets is classifi ed as at the FVTOCI if following criteria are met:

 • The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash fl ows (i.e. SPPI) and selling the fi nancial 
assets

Financial instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. 
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Group recognizes interest income, 
impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profi t and loss. On de-recognition of the 
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassifi ed from the equity to the statement of profi t and loss. 
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Financial Assets at FVTPL (Fair Value through Profi t or Loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for fi nancial instruments. Any fi nancial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization 
as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classifi ed as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a fi nancial instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, 
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency 
(referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Group has not designated any fi nancial instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and 
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind-AS 103 applies are classifi ed as at 
FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income 
subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classifi cation 
is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair 
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 
to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments 
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss. 
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the fi nancial statements.
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 c) De-recognition

A fi nancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a fi nancial asset or part of a group of similar fi nancial assets) is primarily de-
recognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s balance sheet) when:

 • The rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset have expired, or

 • The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received 
cash fl ows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Group 
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash fl ows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, 
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the 
transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated 
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that refl ects the rights and obligations that 
the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original 
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

 d) Impairment of fi nancial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of 
impairment loss on the following fi nancial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and bank 
balance;

 • Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

 • Lease receivables under Ind-AS 116

 • Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another fi nancial asset that result from transactions that are 
within the scope of Ind-AS 18 (referred to as ‘contractual revenue receivables’ in these fi nancial statements)

 • Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

 • Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Group follows ‘simplifi ed approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue 
receivables.

The application of simplifi ed approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other fi nancial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been 
a signifi cant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased signifi cantly, 12-month ECL is used 
to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased signifi cantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, 
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a signifi cant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 
then the Group reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit 
losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a fi nancial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of 
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fl ows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the 
cash fl ows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash 
fl ows, the Group considers:

 • All contractual terms of the fi nancial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected 
life of the fi nancial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the fi nancial instrument cannot be estimated 
reliably, then the Group uses the remaining contractual term of the fi nancial instrument; and

 • Cash fl ows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms
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As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables 
and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and 
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. On that basis, the Group estimates the following provision matrix at the 
reporting date:

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement 
of profi t and loss. This amount is grouped under the head ‘other expenses’. The balance sheet presentation for various fi nancial 
instruments is described below:

 • Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as 
an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the 
net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group does not reduce impairment allowance from the 
gross carrying amount.

 • Loan commitments and fi nancial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

 • Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since fi nancial assets are already refl ected at fair value, impairment allowance is not 
further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines fi nancial instruments on the basis of shared credit 
risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable signifi cant increases in credit risk to be 
identifi ed on a timely basis.

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) fi nancial assets, i.e., fi nancial assets which are 
credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

 Part II - Financial Liabilities

 a) Initial recognition and measurement

The Group’s fi nancial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, fi nancial 
guarantee contracts and derivative fi nancial instruments.

All fi nancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities are classifi ed, at initial recognition, as fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss, loans and borrowings, 
payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

 b) Subsequent measurement

The measurement of fi nancial liabilities depends on their classifi cation, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss include fi nancial liabilities held for trading and fi nancial liabilities designated 
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profi t or loss. Financial liabilities are classifi ed as held for trading if they are incurred 
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative fi nancial instruments entered into by the 
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defi ned by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded 
derivatives are also classifi ed as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profi t or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profi t or loss is designated as such at the initial date 
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfi ed. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 
attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to statement 
of profi t and loss. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of 
such liability are recognised in the statement of profi t or loss. The Group has not designated any fi nancial liability as at fair value 
through profi t and loss.
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Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Group. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profi t or loss when the liabilities are de-
recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as fi nance costs in the statement of profi t and loss. This category generally 
applies to borrowings.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specifi c date, are classifi ed as liabilities under borrowings. The 
dividends on these preference shares, if any are recognised in the profi t or loss as fi nance cost.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the 
holder for a loss it incurs because the specifi ed debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt 
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss 
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

 c) De-recognition

A fi nancial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
fi nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability 
are substantially modifi ed, such an exchange or modifi cation is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profi t or loss.

 d) Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

I. Derivative fi nancial instruments and hedge accounting

 Initial recognition and subsequent measurement:

The Group uses derivative fi nancial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign 
currency risks and interest rate risks, respectively.

Such derivative fi nancial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as fi nancial assets when the fair value is positive and as 
fi nancial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the defi nition of a derivative under Ind-AS 109 are recognised in the statement of profi t and loss. 
Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profi t or loss.

J. Recognition of Revenue

The Group derives revenues primarily from engineering, procurement and construction facilities for infrastructure projects.

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” provides a control- based revenue recognition model and provides a fi ve step 
application approach to be followed for revenue recognition.

 • Identify the contract(s) with a customer;

 • Identify the performance obligations;

 • Determine the transaction price;

 • Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations;

 • Recognize revenue when or as an entity satisfi es performance obligations
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Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at an 
amount that refl ects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue 
is recognized when no signifi cant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.

The amount recognised as revenue in its Statement of Profi t and Loss is exclusive of Goods and Service Tax and is net of discounts.

 Contract balances

 Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Group’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required 
before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of fi nancial assets in section (H) Financial Instruments.

 Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to perform the services as agreed with the customer for which the Group has received consideration 
(or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. A contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment 
is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

Export benefi ts are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

K. Other Income 

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established (provided 
that it is probable that the economic benefi ts will fl ow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from fi nancial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefi ts will fl ow to the Group and the amount 
of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the 
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 
the fi nancial assets to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

L. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

 General

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outfl ow of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating 
to a provision is presented in the statement of profi t and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that refl ects, when 
appropriate, the risks specifi c to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a fi nance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confi rmed by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not 
recognized because it is not probable that an outfl ow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Group does not 
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the fi nancial statements. Payments in respect of such liabilities, if any are 
shown as advances.

M. Accounting for Taxation of Income

 (i) Current taxes

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profi t for the year. Taxable profi t differs from ‘profi t before tax’ as reported in the 
Statement of Profi t and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that 
are never taxable or deductible.

Current income tax is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates 
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The Group offsets, on a year to year 
basis, the current tax assets and liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right to do so and where it intends to settle such 
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Income tax expense is recognized in net profi t in the statement of profi t and loss except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or 
equity respectively.
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 (ii) Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the fi nancial statements 
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profi t and are accounted for using the balance sheet 
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets 
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profi ts will be 
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognized 
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other 
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profi t nor the accounting profi t. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profi t or loss is recognised outside profi t or loss (either in other comprehensive 
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in 
equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that suffi cient taxable profi ts will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current 
tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its 
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised 
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

N. Fair value measurement

The Group measures fi nancial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to settle a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation 
technique

In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market 
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the fi nancial statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

 • Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

 • Level  2 —  Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement is directly or 
indirectly observable

 • Level  3 —  Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the fi nancial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers 
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is signifi cant to 
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Group’s Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted fi nancial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for 
distribution in discontinued operations. 

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

O. Borrowing Costs

General and specifi c borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those 
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in 
Statement of Profi t and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

P. Leases

The Group has adopted Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ with the date of initial application being April 1, 2019. The Group, at the inception of a 
contract, assesses whether the contract is a lease or not lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to 
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control the use of an identifi ed asset for a time in exchange for a consideration. This policy has been applied to contracts existing 
and entered into on or after April 1, 2018. 

The Group evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifi es as lease as defi ned under Ind AS 116. 

The Group as a lessee

The Group assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves– a) the 
use of an identifi ed asset, b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefi ts from use of the identifi ed asset, and c) the 
right to direct the use of the identifi ed asset. 

The Group at the inception of the lease contract recognises a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease liability, 
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-value 
assets. Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU 
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 

The cost of the ROU assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at 
or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-
use assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The ROU assets 
are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of ROU 
assets.  

For lease liabilities at inception, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid 
at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that 
rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid 
at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that 
rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the ROU assets. Where the carrying 
amount of the ROU assets is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Group 
recognises any remaining amount of the remeasurement in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

For short-term and low value leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term.

 The Group as a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term 
unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general infl ation to compensate for the expected infl ationary cost 
increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Q. Employee Benefi ts 

 a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefi ts that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employee’s services up to 
the end of the reporting period and are measured at the undiscounted amounts of the benefi ts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefi t obligations in the balance sheet.

 b) Other Long-term employee benefi t obligations 

The liabilities for compensated absences (annual leave) which are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the 
end of the period in which the employee render the related service are presented as non-current employee benefi ts obligations. 
They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by 
employees up to the end of the reporting period using the Projected Unit Credit method. The benefi ts are discounted using the 
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related 
obligations. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions (i.e. actuarial losses/ 
gains) are recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

The obligations are presented as current in the balance sheet, if the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer 
settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.
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 c) Post- employment obligations

The Group operates the following post-employment schemes:

(i) Defi ned benefi t plans such as gratuity

(ii) Defi ned contribution plans such as provident fund.

Defi ned benefi t plan - Gratuity Obligations

The Group provides for gratuity, a defi ned benefi t plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with 
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, 
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of 
employment. 

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defi ned benefi t gratuity plans is the present value of the 
defi ned benefi t obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defi ned benefi t obligation is 
actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit method.

The present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfl ows by reference 
to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have a terms approximating to the terms of the 
obligation

The net interest cost, calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defi ned benefi t obligation and the fair 
value of the plan assets, is recognised as employee benefi t expenses in the statement of profi t and loss. 

Remeasurements gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised 
in the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise and are not subsequently reclassifi ed to Statement of Profi t 
and Loss. 

Changes in the present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised 
immediately in profi t or loss as past service cost.

Defi ned Contribution Plan  

The Group pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulatory authorities. The 
Group has no further obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defi ned 
contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefi t expense when they are due. 

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefi ts’, in connection with 
accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements. The amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions 
to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or 
settlement; and to recognise in profi t or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, 
even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. Effective date for application of 
this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Group does not have any impact on account of this 
amendment.

R. Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profi t for the year attributable to equity holders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the fi gures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

 • The after income tax effect of interest and other fi nancing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

 • Weighted average number of equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all the dilutive 
potential equity.

S. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original 
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, which are subject to an insignifi cant risk of changes in value.
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T. Insurance claims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no 
uncertainty in receiving the claims.

U. Segment Reporting

The Group identifi es operating segments based on the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. 

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating 
segments, has been identifi ed as the Board of Directors that makes strategic decisions.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Group. Segment revenue, 
segment expenses have been identifi ed to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.
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Note 3 : Property, Plant and Equipment
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Offi ce 
Premises

Computer Furniture 
and 

Fixtures

Motor 
Vehicles

Offi ce 
Equipment

Total Capital 
WIP

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2022  53.82  17.61  4.27  208.70  11.34  295.74  124.65 

Additions / Transfer  -  -  -  4.69  -  4.69  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  88.28  -  88.28  - 

As at March 31, 2023  53.82  17.61  4.27  125.11  11.34  212.16  124.65 

Additions / Transfer  -  8.19  1.91  -  2.44  12.54  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Adj.  -  -  -  (10.42)  -  (10.42)

As at March 31, 2024  53.82  25.80  6.19  114.68  13.78  214.28  124.65 

Accumulated depreciation as at April 01, 2022  9.01  12.56  2.57  127.21  9.21  160.55  - 

Depreciation charge during the year  0.85  3.70  0.35  13.98  0.67  19.54  - 

Accumulated depreciation on deletions  -  -  -  71.95  -  71.95  - 

As at March 31, 2023  9.86  16.26  2.91  69.23  9.88  108.14  - 

Depreciation charge during the year  0.85  2.47  0.45  13.28  0.69  17.74  - 

Accumulated depreciation on deletions  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Adj.  (6.48)  (6.48)

As at March 31, 2024  10.71  18.73  3.36  76.04  10.56  119.40  - 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024  43.11  7.07  2.82  38.65  3.22  94.87  124.65 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023  43.96  1.35  1.36  55.88  1.46  104.01  124.65 

Note 4 : Intangible Assets

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Computer Software

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2022  60.15 
Additions / Transfer  - 

Disposals  - 

As at March 31, 2023  60.15 
Additions / Transfer  - 

Disposals  - 

As at March 31, 2024  60.15 

Accumulated amortisation and impairment As at March 31, 2022  60.15 
Amortisation charge during the year  - 

Disposals  - 

As at March 31, 2023  60.15 
Amortisation charge during the year  - 

Disposals  - 

As at March 31, 2024  60.15 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024  - 

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023  - 
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Note 5 : Non - Current Financial Assets - Investments
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Investment in Equity Instruments 

Nil Equity shares (March 31, 2023 : 30,00,000) of Shrishti Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd. of 
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  -  300.00 

4,00,000 Equity shares (March 31, 2023 : 4,00,000) of Gini & Jony Limited of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up  200.00  200.00 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 8,40,000) of Goel Securities Private Limited of Rs. 
100/- each fully paid up  -  840.00 

5,23,980 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 5,23,980) of Jaatvedas Construction Co. Pvt Ltd 
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  1,362.35  1,362.35 

 1,562.35  2,702.35 

b) Quoted

Investment in Equity Shares

Investment carried at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

21,00,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 21,00,000 shares) of Bil Energy Systems Limit-
ed of Rs. 1/- each fully paid up  -  - 

5,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 5,000 shares) of Harmony Capital Services Limit-
ed of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  3.38  0.63 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023  - 9,78,400 shares) of Khemani Distributors & Marketing 
Limited of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up  -  344.30 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 5,00,000 shares) of  Scan Steels Limited of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up  -  138.40 

48,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 48,000 shares) of Supreme (India) Impex Limited 
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  -  - 

4,50,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 4,50,000 shares) of Kisan Mouldings Limited of 
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  272.43  28.71 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 - 11,734 shares) of Sreeleathers Limited of Rs. 10/- each 
fully paid up  -  19.85 

91,857 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 1,76,327) Quint Digital Media Limited of Rs. 10 each 
fully paid up  97.55  230.88 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 79,880 ) of Punjab Alkalies & Chemical Ltd of Rs. 2/ 
each fully paid up  -  64.65 

8,50,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 8,50,000) of Bloom industries limited  of Rs. 
10/- each fully paid up  277.61  102.00 

1,65,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- Nil ) of Abans Holdings Limited of Rs 2/- each 
fully paid up  440.55  - 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 7,70,000) of Dhani Services Limited of Rs 2/- each 
fully paid up  -  204.74 

Nil Equity Shares (March 31, 2023- 1,000) MK Ventures Capital Limited of Rs. 10 each fully 
paid up  -  11.29 

 1,091.52  1,145.45 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24126

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 5 : Non - Current Financial Assets - Investments
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   As at 
March 31, 2024 

  As at 
March 31, 2023 

Investment carried at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss Account (FVTPL)

Nil  Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : 9,32,529 ) of Vakrangee Limited of Rs. 1/- each fully 
paid up  -  149.30 

93,252  Equity Shares (March 31, 2023 : Nil ) of VL E-Governance & IT Soluctions Limited 
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up  47.77  - 

Investment in Debentures

0.24 % Nil Debentures  (March 31, 2023 - 1,000) of Umang Trading Private Limited of Rs. 
1,00,000 each  -  1,000.00 

Investment in Joint Ventures

Name *Ekansh Concepts Limited JV Futuristic Transindia Development Private Limited

Opening  1.68  - 

Add- Share of Profi t  1.54  1.68 

 3.22  1.68 

Total  2,704.86  4,998.78 

Notes:

* The company has entered into joint venture with Futuristic Transindia Development Private Limited from July 2022.

(i) Investment at fair value through profi t and loss refl ect investment in quoted and unquoted equity securities.

Note 6 : Non-Current Financial Assets - Others 
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Carried at amortised cost 

Fixed Deposits  220.61  179.77 

Total  220.61  179.77 

Note 7 : Non-Current Assets - Others
 (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Advance given to vendors -  1.10 

Total -  1.10 
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Note 8 - Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured   -  - 

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured   998.93  1,765.53 

Trade Receivables which have signifi cant increase in Credit Risk  3.95  2.14 

Less: Allowance for credit losses  (3.95)  (2.14)

Trade Receivables - credit impaired  -  - 

Total  998.93  1,765.53 

Note : Trade Receivables are non interest bearing and terms are generally from 60 to 90 days.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows  (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction 

Less Than 
6 Months 

6 months
to 1 year 

1-2
years

2-3
years 

More Then
3 years 

Total 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  674.04  62.69  242.84  7.10  12.24  998.93 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  0.67  0.63  2.45  0.07  0.12  3.95 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023 is as follows 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction 

Less Than 
6 Months 

6 months
to 1 year 

1-2
years

2-3
years 

More Then
3 years 

Total 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  1,731.81  13.70  9.03  3.29  7.70  1,765.53 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  1.81  0.14  0.09  0.03  0.07  2.14 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Note 9 - Current Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Bank Balances

- In current accounts  499.47  121.02 

Cash on Hand  1.68  2.61 

Total  501.15  123.63 
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Note 10 - Current Financial Assets - Loans
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 

Other Receivables  3,094.03  3,074.60 

Loans to Others  -  - 

Advance to Related Parties  -  - 

Total  3,094.04  3,074.60 

Sub-classifi cation of Loans  

Loan Receivables considered good - Secured   -  - 

Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured   3,094.03  3,074.60 

Loan Receivables which have signifi cant increase in Credit Risk   -  - 

Loan Receivables - Credit Impaired   -  - 

Note 11 - Current Financial Assets - Others
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Security Deposits  97.23  111.50 

Advances to Employees   12.83  5.97 

Total  110.06  117.47 

Note 12 : Current Tax Assets (Net)
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Income Tax Assets (net of Provision of Tax)  403.28  310.02 

Total  403.28  310.02 

The gross movement in the current income tax asset/ (liability) for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is as 
follows:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Net current income tax asset at the beginning  310.01  398.13 

Current & Earlier income tax expense  (26.89)  (266.36)

MAT credit entitlement  -  - 

Income tax paid (net of refund, if any)  120.16  178.25 

Net current income tax asset at the end  403.28  310.01 
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Note 12 : Current Tax Assets (Net) (Contd.)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profi t multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2024 and March 2023:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Accounting (loss)/profi t before tax from continuing operations  (303.84)  1,006.27 

Accounting (loss)/profi t before income tax  (303.84)  1,006.27 

At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (March 31, 2023: 25.17%)  26.89  266.36 

Adjustments of tax effect of allowable and non-allowable income and expenses:

Other Items (Including Round Off)  -  - 

Current tax expense reported in Statement of profi t and loss  26.89  266.36 

Deferred Tax Expenses for the year  0.56  (9.18)

Income Tax Expense  27.45  257.18 

Note 13 : Other Current Assets
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Advance given to Vendors  17.89  47.40 

Balance with Revenue Authority  47.15  21.32 

Prepaid Expenses  14.42  2.64 

Other Receivable  1,392.65  - 

Other Advances  1,572.52  - 

Project in Process  -  215.05 

Total  3,044.62  286.41 

Note 14 : Share Capital
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Authorised Capital

16,000,000 (March 31, 2023: 16,000,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each  1,600.00  1,600.00 

 1,600.00  1,600.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

15,127,600 (March 31, 2023: 15,127,600) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each  1,512.76  1,512.76 

Total  1,512.76  1,512.76 
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 14 : Share Capital (Contd.)

(a) Terms / rights attached to:

Equity Shares

The Holding Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one 
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the 
company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their share holding.

(b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity Shares

 Particulars  As at March 31, 2024  As at March 31, 2023

 Number of shares 
(in Lakhs) 

 Amount
(INR in Lakhs) 

 Number of shares 
(in Lakhs) 

 Amount
(INR in Lakhs) 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  151.28  1,512.76  151.28  1,512.76 

Add: Shares issued during the year  -  -  -  - 

Balance as at the end of the year  151.28  1,512.76  151.28  1,512.76 

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Equity Shares

 Shares held by As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

 Number of Shares
(in Lakhs) 

 %  Number of Shares
(in Lakhs) 

 % 

Azura Projects Private Limited  45.08 29.80%  28.81 19.04%

Florence Securities Private Limited  - 0.00%  17.15 11.33%

Ravi Omprakash Agrawal  5.69 3.76%  25.78 17.04%

Varada Trading Private Limited  17.06 11.28%  12.19 8.06%

Govind Ram Patodia  9.40 6.21%  9.40 6.21%

Bindi Vinay Vora  1.50 0.99%  1.50 0.99%

L7 Hitech Private Limited  - 0.00%  15.19 10.04%

As per the records of the Holding Company, including its register of the members and other declarations received from the 
shareholder regarding benefi cial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and benefi cial ownerships of shares.

Note 15 : Other Equity
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

General Reserve  30.00  30.00 

Securities Premium  1,400.00  2,040.00 

Retained Earnings  1,659.53  (36.14)

Total  3,089.53  2,033.86 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



131EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 15 : Other Equity (Contd.)

(i) General Reserve 
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  30.00  30.00 

Add : Additions during the year  -  - 

Balance as at the end of the year  30.00  30.00 

(ii) Securities Premium:
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  2,040.00  2,040.00 

Add : Additions during the year  -  - 

Less : On account of sale of subsidiary  (640.00)

Balance as at the end of the year  1,400.00  2,040.00 

(iii) Retained Earnings:
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Balance as at the beginning of the year  (36.14)  (358.27)

Add: (Loss)/Profi t for the year  (329.74)  750.77 

Add: Items of Other Comprehensive Income recognised directly in Retained Earnings

  Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defi ned benefi t obligations (net of tax)  1.73  8.68 

  Re-measurement of investment in equity  1,304.30  (437.32)

  Loss on account of sale of subsidiary  719.37  - 

Balance as at the end of the year  1,659.53  (36.14)

Note 16 : Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Secured Term Loans (Refer Note (a) below)

  Rupee Term Loans from Banks   -  12.26 

Unsecured  Loans  -  - 

Total   -  12.26 

Notes:

(a) Nature of security and terms of repayment for Secured Borrowings :

Nature of Security Terms of Repayment

Rupee Term Loan from ICICI Bank amounting to Rs. Nil lakhs 
(March 31, 2023 : Rs. 7.54 lakhs) secured by the vehicles
purchased from the loan proceedings.

The loan is repayable in 60 monthly principal installments 
and interest payable @ 8.85%, ending in October 2023.
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 17 : Non-Current Provisions
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Provision for Employee Benefi ts: 

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 37)  12.45  8.98 

Total  12.45  8.98 

Note 18 - Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
The major components of Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) as recognized in the fi nancial statements are as follows:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) arising on account of timing differences in: 

Property, Plant and Equipment including Intangible Assets - Depreciation  2.16  (1.48)

Gratuity  (4.45)  (2.39)

Tax Effect on Re-measurement losses on defi ned benefi t obligations  8.47  7.89 

Allowance for credit losses (ECL)  (0.99)  (0.54)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)  5.19  3.48 

Movement in Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)  (INR in Lakhs) 

Particular Depreciation Gratuity ECL Total

As at April 01, 2022  9.22  0.54  (0.02)  9.74 

(Charged) / Credited:

To Profi t or Loss  (10.70)  2.04  (0.52)  (9.18)

To Other Comprehensive Income  -  2.92  -  2.92 

As at March 31, 2023  (1.48)  5.50  (0.54)  3.48 

(Charged) / Credited:

To Profi t or Loss  3.64  (2.06)  (0.45)  1.13 

To Other Comprehensive Income  -  0.58  -  0.58 

As at March 31, 2024  2.16  4.02  (0.99)  5.19 

Note 19 : Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Unsecured Loans

Others  5,408.36  4,329.90 

 - 

Total  5,408.36  4,329.90 
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 20 : Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Trade Payable

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises  0.70  0.20 

Others  926.14  812.16 

Total  926.84  812.36 

Note: Disclosure for micro and small enterprises: 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

(a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 
as at the end of each accounting year

- Principal  0.70  0.20 

- Interest due thereon  -  - 

(b) Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment 
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

- Principal  -  - 

- Interest  -  - 

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 
adding the interest specifi ed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006  -  - 

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting 
year  -  - 

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small 
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006  -  - 

Note: The above information regarding micro and small enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identifi ed 
on the basis of information available with the Group. 

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years  More Than 
3 years 

 Total 

MSME  0.70  -  -  -  0.70 

Others  651.87  61.38  202.72  10.17  926.14 

Disputed Dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Dues- Others  -  -  -  -  - 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24134
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 20 : Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables (Contd.)

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2023 is as follows

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years  More Than 
3 years 

 Total 

MSME  0.20  -  -  -  0.20 

Others  598.72  183.09  2.61  27.74  812.16 

Disputed Dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  - 

Disputed Dues- Others  -  -  -  -  - 

Note 21 : Other Current Liabilities
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Statutory Dues Payable (Including Provident Fund, Tax Deducted at Source and other 
indirect taxes)  315.26  238.49 

Advance from Customers  23.77  2,133.36 

Total  339.03  2,371.85 

Note 22 : Current Provisions
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Provision for Employee benefi ts:

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 37)  2.92  0.50 

Total  2.92  0.50 

Note 23 : Revenue from Operations
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Sale of Services  4,216.33  6,732.45 

Mark to Market profi t on trading of derivatives (future and options)  123.90  - 

Total  4,340.23  6,732.45 

Note:- The amount of revenues are exclusive of applicable indirect taxes.  
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 24 : Other Income
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Dividend  21.47  12.01 

Interest Income on    

 - Fixed Deposits with Banks  12.97  7.03 

 - Income Tax Refund  5.06  12.76 

 - Others  286.75  369.60 

Fair value adjustment on fi nancial instrument carried at fair value through profi t and loss  152.58  - 

Profi t on sale of Investments  290.49  453.26 

Total  769.32  854.67 

Note 25 : Operating Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Liqudity Damage Expenses  0.40  5.22 

Sub-Contract Charges  653.80  1,718.46 

Consultancy Fee  15.00  - 

Professional Fee- direct  1,528.79  873.81 

Mark to Market Loss on trading of derivatives  -  2,458.11 

Fair value adjustment on fi nancial instrument carried at fair value through profi t and loss  -  152.63 

Total  2,197.99  5,208.23 

Note 26 : Employee Benefi ts Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Salaries and incentives  1,322.15  315.93 

Manpower Charges  4.81  18.13 

Director Sitting Fees  2.90  2.95 

Staff Welfare  5.70  2.88 

Gratuity  9.33  5.15 

Contributions to Provident and Other Funds  15.58  5.77 

Total  1,360.47  350.81 

Note 27 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Depreciation on tangible assets (Refer Note 3)  17.74  19.54 

Amortisation on tangible assets (Refer Note 4)  -  - 

Total  17.74  19.54 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 28 : Finance Costs
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Interest Expense

 - On Term Loans  0.47  1.71 

 - On Others  722.47  557.25 

Bank Charges & Commission  2.21  1.92 

Total  725.15  560.89 

Note 29 : Other Expenses
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Business Promotion Expenses  32.51  25.30 

Legal and Professional Charges  172.31  214.09 

Loss on Sale of Investments  602.97  - 

Loss on sale of assets  -  1.33 

Event & Seminar Expenses  42.84  - 

Share Trading Expenses  75.16  82.98 

Tender Fees Charges  0.65  0.70 

Electricity Expenses  2.55  1.05 

Communication Expenses  0.99  0.93 

Printing and Stationery  9.75  5.93 

Rent including lease rentals  44.55  41.25 

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses  4.49  1.38 

Rates & Taxes  2.88  6.08 

Allowance for credit losses  1.81  2.07 

Insurance Expenses  3.53  0.33 

Traveling & Conveyance Expenses  61.76  25.78 

Canteen Expenses  0.06  0.01 

Payment to Auditors:

 - Statutory Audit  0.64  0.87 

Computer & Software Expenses  8.79  0.18 

CSR Activity  15.64  12.00 

Donations  0.51  - 

General Expenses  27.65  19.14 

Total  1,112.04  441.38 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 30 : Earnings Per Share
 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars   For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 

  For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

Net Profi t after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic and Diluted EPS  (329.75)  749.09 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (In Lakhs) outstanding during the period  151.28  151.28 

Face Value per Equity Share (INR)  10  10 

Basic and Diluted EPS (INR)  (2.18)  4.95 

Note 31 : Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at amortised cost:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  2,704.86  4,998.78 

Others  220.61  179.77 

Current Financial Assets

Trade Receivables  998.93  1,765.53 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  501.15  123.63 

Loans  3,094.04  3,074.60 

Others  110.06  117.47 

Total  7,629.64  10,259.78 

Note: The fair value of the above fi nancial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 32 : Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method
The carrying value of the following fi nancial liabilities recognised at amortised cost:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings  -  12.26 

Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings  5,408.36  4,329.90 

Trade Payables  926.84  812.36 

Total  6,335.20  5,154.52 

Note: The fair value of the above fi nancial liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 33 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profi t or Loss
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at fair value through profi t or loss:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  47.77  149.30 

Total  47.77  149.30 

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement 
is done considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113.

Note 34 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
The carrying value of the following fi nancial assets recognised at fair value through other comprehensive income:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments  1,091.52  1,145.45 

Total  1,091.52  1,145.45 

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement 
is done considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113.

Note 35 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Group’s principal fi nancial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 
fi nancial liabilities is to fi nance the Group’s operations directly or indirectly. The Group’s principal fi nancial assets include investments, 
loans, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The below note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed 
to and how the entity manages the risk :

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade 
receivables, fi nancial instruments, 
Fixed Deposit with Banks, fi nancial 
assets measured at amortised cost.

Aging analysis and
Credit ratings

Diversifi cation of Existing credit 
limits,portfolio credit monitoring and 
credit worthiness monitoring,credit 
based approval approach.

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash fl ow forecasts Availability of committed credit lines 
and borrowing facilities

Market Risk - foreign 
exchange

Future commercial transactions. 
Recognised fi nancial liabilities not 
denominated in Indian Rupee (INR)

Cash fl ow forecasting and  
Sensitivity analysis

Forward foreign exchange contracts.

Market Risk - interest rate Long-Term borrowings at variable 
rates

Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps
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(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 35 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (Contd.)

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a fi nancial instrument or customer contract, leading to a 
fi nancial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its fi nancing activities, 
including Fixed deposits with banks and fi nancial institutions and other fi nancial instruments.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Group’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. 
The Group is in the business of  Engineering, procurement and construction facilities for infrastructure projects. Credit quality of a 
customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with market information and individual credit limits are defi ned accordingly. 
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any further services to major customers are approved by the senior 
management.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number of 
minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk 
at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of fi nancial assets disclosed in Note 8.

On account of adoption of Ind-AS 109, the Group uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses 
a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account available 
external and internal credit risk factors and the Group’s historical experience for customers.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and fi nancial institutions is managed by the Group’s fi nance department in accordance with 
the Group’s policy. The investment limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate fi nancial loss to make 
payments for vendors.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the 
carrying amounts as stated in balance sheet.

Liquidity Risk

The Group monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and fl exibility through the use of bank loans and unsecured 
loans. The Group has access to a suffi cient variety of sources of funding which can be rolled over with existing lenders. The Group 
believes that the working capital is suffi cient to meet its current requirements.

The table below provides details regarding the maturities of signifi cant fi nancial liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

 (INR in Lakhs) 

Particulars Less than 3 
Months

3 to 12
months

1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2024

Secured Loans  -  -  -  -  - 

Unsecured Loans  500.00  4,908.36  -  -  5,408.36 

Trade Payables  469.15  183.43  274.27  -  926.84 

Particulars Less than 3 
Months

3 to 12
months

1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2023

Secured Loans  3.58  5.61  3.07  -  12.26 

Unsecured Loans  -  4,337.44  -  -  4,337.44 

Trade Payables  809.08  3.28  -  -  812.36 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 35 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (Contd.)

Market Risk

Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans 
and borrowings and deposits 

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fl ows of a fi nancial instrument will fl uctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term debt 
obligations with fl oating interest rates.

Ind-AS 107.22(c)

The Group manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fi xed and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Group’s 
policy is to keep balance between its borrowings at fi xed rates of interest. The difference between fi xed and variable rate interest 
amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount.

The exposure of the Group to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting year are as under:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2024

 As at 
March 31, 2023

Fixed Rate Borrowing -  12.26

Total -  12.26

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings 
affected, after the impact of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Group’s profi t before tax is affected through 
the impact on fl oating rate borrowings, as follows:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  Increase/ Decrease 
in basis points 

 Effect on Profi t 
before Tax 

March 31, 2024  1%  - 

- 1%  - 

March 31, 2023  1%  - 

- 1%  - 

Equity price risk

The Company’s unlisted equity securities are of subsidiary and deemed cost of the same are taken as previous GAAP carrying value (i.e. 
cost of acquisition). The value of the fi nancial instruments is not material and accordingly any change in the value of these investments 
will not affect materially the profi t or loss of the group.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other 
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Holding Company. The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to 
maximise the value of the share and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the 
fi nancial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group can adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, issue new 
shares, etc. The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Group includes within net 
debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2024

 As at 
March 31, 2023

A) Net Debt

Borrowings (Current and Non-Current)  5,408.36  4,342.15 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  (501.15)  (123.63)

Net Debt (A)  4,907.21  4,218.52 

B) Equity

Equity share capital  1,512.76  1,512.76 

Other Equity  3,089.53  2,033.86 

Total Equity (B)  4,602.29  3,546.62 

Gearing Ratio (Net Debt / Capital) i.e. (A / B) 106.63% 118.94%

Note 37 : Employee Benefi ts

The Group has classifi ed the various benefi ts provided to employees as under:

I.  Defi ned Contribution Plans

   a. Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme

During the year, the Group has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profi t and Loss:

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 20232

(INR in Lakhs)

Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme  15.58  5.77 

Total Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (Refer Note 26)  15.58  5.77 

II. Defi ned Benefi t Plan

 Gratuity Fund

a. Major Assumptions (% p.a.) (% p.a.)

Discount Rate                            7.16% 7.31%

Salary Escalation Rate @ 6.00% 6.00%

@ The estimates for future salary increases considered takes into account the 
infl ation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 36 : Capital Management
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Attrition Rate For service upto 2 
years 40%, 3 to 4 

years 20.00% p.a. For 
service 5 years and 

above 10 % p.a.

For service upto 2 
years 40%, 3 to 4 

years 20.00% p.a. For 
service 5 years and 

above 10 % p.a.

Retirement Age 65 Years 60 Years

Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) 
Ultimate

Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) 
Ultimate

b. Change in Present Value of Obligation (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year  9.67  17.20 

Current Service Cost  8.64  3.92 

Past Service Cost  -  - 

Interest Cost  0.71  1.25 

Benefi t paid  (1.13)  (1.10)

Remeasurements - Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Obligations  (2.31)  (11.60)

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year  15.57  9.67 

c. Change in Fair value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets, Beginning of Year  (0.18)  (0.17)

Interest Income  (0.01)  (0.01)

Expected Return on Plan Assets  0.00  0.00 

Actual Company Contributions  -  - 

Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions  -  - 

Changes in Foreign Currency Exchange Rates  -  - 

Actuarial Gains/(Losses)  -  - 

Benefi t Paid  -  - 

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year  (0.20)  (0.18)

d. Reconciliation of Present Value of Defi ned Benefi t Obligation and the Fair 
Value of Assets

(INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation  15.57  9.67 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  (0.20)  (0.18)

Funded Status  15.37  9.48 

Present Value of Unfunded Obligation  15.37  9.48 

Unfunded Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet disclosed under Non 
Current Provision and Current Provision (Refer Note 17 and 22)  2.92  0.50 

e. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Current Service Cost  8.64  3.92 

Past Service Cost  -  - 

Interest Cost  0.69  1.23 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  -  - 

Actuarial Losses / (Gains) Recognised in the year  -  - 

Total expenses recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss (Refer Note 26)  9.33  5.15 

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 37 : Employee Benefi ts (Contd.)
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f. Expense Recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Remeasurements of the net defi ned benefi t liability

Actuarial (gains) / losses obligation  (2.31)  (11.60)

 (2.31)  (11.60)

Actuarial (gains) / losses on Obligation

Due to Demographic Assumption*  -  (2.78)

Due to Financial Assumption  0.17  (0.04)

Due to Experience  (2.48)  (8.78)

Return on Plan Assets excluding amounts included in interest income  (0.00)  (0.00)

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss  (2.31)  (11.60)

*This fi gure does not refl ect interrelationship between demographic assumption and fi nancial assumption when a limit is applied 
on the benefi t, the effect will be shown as an experience

g. Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet (INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)

Present Value of Obligation as at year end  (15.57)  (9.67)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at year end  (0.20)  (0.18)

Unfunded Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet disclosed under Non 
Current Provision and Current Provision (Refer Note 17 and 22)  (15.37)  (9.48)

III. Sensitivity Analysis

 The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at 
the end of the reporting year, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be 
representative of the actual change in the defi ned benefi t obligation as it is unlikely that the chnge in assumptions would occur in 
isolation of one an other as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, 
the present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the 
reporting year,which is the same method as applied in calculating the defi ne dbenefi t obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. 
There is no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from previous year.

a. Gratuity - Sensitivity Analysis Year ended
March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(INR in Lakhs)

Defi ned Benefi t Obligation on Current Assumptions  15.57  9.67 

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Discounting  (1.15)  0.31 

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Discounting  1.09  2.11 

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Salary Escalation  1.25  0.77 

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Salary Escalation  (1.09)  (0.68)

Delta Effect of Increase in Rate of Employee Turnover  (0.27)  (0.06)

Delta Effect of Decrease in Rate of Employee Turnover  0.27  0.05 

b. Gratuity - Sensitivity Analysis (Change in Assumption)

Date of Valuation March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

Salary Growth Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

Withdrawal Rate +/- 1.00% +/- 1.00%

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 37 : Employee Benefi ts (Contd.)
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IV. Risk Exposure

 Through its defi ned benefi t plans, the Group is exposed to a number of risks, the most signifi cant of which are detailed:

Salary risk The present value of the defi ned benefi t plan liability is calculated by reference to the future 
salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level 
will increase the plan’s liability.

Interest risk A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the 
liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market 
value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Investment Risk The present value of the defi ned benefi t plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is 
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting year on government bonds. If 
the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan defi cit. Currently, for the plan in India, 
it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash fl ow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 
101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk Since the benefi ts under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, 
plan does not have any longevity risk.

Concentration Risk Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance entity and a 
default will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies 
have to follow regulatory guidelines.

Note 38 : Related Party Disclosure

a. Details of Related Parties

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their relatives Mushtaq Shaikh (Executive Director till 11.08.2023)

Deepak Ranjan Nayak (Director) 

Heeralal Agarwal (CFO wef. 16.06.2023 & Director wef. 11.08.2023) 

Sundarlal Sanwarmal Bagaria (Independent Director)

Ekta Ankush Gupta (Independent Director)

Surendra Kumar Kulhari (Executive Director)

Mamta Jain (Company Secretary wef. 11.08.2023)

Meeti Sheth (Company Secretary) (wef 16.06.23 to till 12.07.2023)

Shivratan Krishnakumar Agarwal ((Independent Director)

b. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are 
able to exercise signifi cant infl uence

Shalimar-Bansal Realtors Private Limited

Lotus Trading Corp Limited

Aura Spinwell Limited

Everfl ow Techno Tex Limited

Modern Engineering And Projects Limited

c. Enterprises over which (a) are able to exercise 
signifi cant infl uence

Ekansh Concepts Limited JV Futuristic Transindia Dev. Private 
Limited

d. Subsidiary Company Choice Realty Private Limited (till 01.02.2024)

Notes: 

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place during the year.

2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
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 b. Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Enterprises 
over which Key 

Managerial Person 
are able to exercise 
signifi cant infl uence

KMP and their 
relatives

Total

Loans and advances given/repay to  17.57  -  17.57 

 (4.73)  -  (4.73)

Loans and advances returned/received  7.55  -  7.55 

 (14.75)  -  (14.75)

Reimbursement of expenses  -  2.90  2.90 

 -  (2.15)  (2.15)

Sitting Fees  -  2.90  2.90 

 -  (2.95)  (2.95)

Salaries & Perquisites  -  36.23  36.23 

 -  (35.99)  (35.99)

Revenue from operation  64.11  -  64.11 

 (127.85)  -  (127.85)

Balances outstanding at the end of the year

Trade Receivable  66.41  -  66.41 

 -  -  - 

Loan & Advances - Payable  -  -  - 

 (10.02)  -  (10.02)

Loan & Advances - Payable  -  4.35  4.35 

 -  (1.91)  (1.91)

Note : Figures in brackets represent fi gures of previous year.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
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The Ratios for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are as follows:

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at
March 31, 2024 

As at
March 31, 2023 

Variance
(in %) 

Current Ratio1 Current Assets Current Liabilities  1.22  0.76 61.59%

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt (Short 
Term and Long Term 

Shareholder’s Fund 
 1.18  1.22 -4.02%

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio2

Earnings Before 
Interest , tax and 
depreciation 

Total Debt (Short Term and 
Long Term 

 0.08  0.37 -77.78%

Return on Equity3 Net Profi t After tax Shareholder’s Fund  (0.07)  0.21 -134.08%

Trade Receivable 
Turnover Ratio4

Revenue Average Trade Receivables 
 3.05  7.02 -56.57%

Trade Payable Turnover 
Ratio5

Purchase of Service 
and Other Expenses 

Average Trade Payables 
 1.28  0.81 57.29%

Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio6

Revenue Working Capital 
 2.86  (3.66) -178.00%

Net Profi t Ratio7 Net Profi t After tax Revenue  (0.07)  0.15 -148.21%

Return on Capital 
Employed8

Earnings Before 
Interest and taxes 

Capital Employed (Total 
Assets- Current Liabilities)  0.09  0.44 -79.22%

Return on Investment9 Return/Profi t/ 
Earnings

Investments
 0.01  0.00 230.42%

Inventory Turnover Ratio No Inventories held by the company hence it is not applicable to the Company 

(1) There is a increase in current Assets in the current year which makes the stronger current ratio.

(2) There is a decrease in  Earnings Before Interest Tax and Depreciation in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(3) There is a net loss after tax in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(4) Slow recovery of trade receivables gives unfavourable ratio as compared to previous year.

(5) Increase in purchase expenses impacted the ratio in current year.

(6) Increase in working capital impacted the ratio in current year.

(7) There is a net loss after tax in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(8) There is a decrease in  Earnings Before Interest Tax and depreciation in the current year. Which causes weaknes in the ratio.

(9) Increase in return on investment in current year makes the stronger Return on Investment ratio.

Note 40 : Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and share premium:

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) 
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:.

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the group 
(Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate benefi ciaries

The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate benefi ciaries

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 39: Ratios
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There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts, that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31, 2023, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. There have 
been no previously unrecorded income and related assets which were to be properly recorded in the books of account during the year 
ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Note 42 : Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and fi nancial institutions:

The borrowings obtained by the Group from fi nancial institution has been applied for the purposes for which such loans were taken.

Note 43 : Disclosure relating to Benami Property held:

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Group for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

Note 44 : Wilful Defaulter:

The Group has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or fi nancial institutions or government or any government authority.

Note 45 : Compliance with number of layers of Companies:

The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Note 46 : Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:

 The Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

Note 47 : Relationship with Struck off Companies:

The Group has not entered in any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act ,2013. or section 560 
of Companies Act 1956.

Note 48 : Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

The Company has not entered into any transaction during the year for which registration of charge or satisfi sation with registrar of 
companies (ROC) is required.

Note 49 : Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

There are no instances where the title deeds of immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are not held in the name of the Company.

Note 50 : Compliance with approved scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous fi nancial year.

Note 51 : Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, In the holding company is mandatorily required to spend  on corporate social responsibility 
(CSR) activities. The Holding company has incurred Rs 15.64 lakhs on CSR activities.

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)
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EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 52 : Additional Information required under Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

Name of the Entity - Parent Subsidiaries Indian: 
Choice Realty Private Limited - 100% Subsidiary (till 01.02.2024)

Net Assets, i.e. total asset minus total liabilities as at March 31, 2024 As % of consolidated net assets NA

Amount (INR in Lakhs) NA

Share in profi t / (loss) for the year ended on March 31, 2024 As % of consolidated Profi t or Loss 1.41%

Amount (INR in Lakhs)  (4.69)

Share in other comprehensive income for the year ended on 
March 31, 2024

As % of consolidated other
comprehensive income

NA

Amount (INR in Lakhs)  - 

Share in total comprehensive income for the year ended on 
March 31, 2024

As % of consolidated other
comprehensive income

-0.48%

Amount (INR in Lakhs)  (4.69)

Note 53 : Previous Years’ Figures

The Group has re-grouped, re-classifi ed and/or re-arranged fi gures for previous year, wherever required to confi rm with current year’s 
classifi cation.

As per our report of even date attached

Pramod K Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Ekansh Concepts Limited
Firm Registration Number: 007857C

Sd/- Sd/-
Heeralal Agarwal Deepak Ranjan Nayak
Whole Time Director & CFO Director
DIN : 10269844 DIN : 08406471

Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Sharma Mamta Jain
Partner
Membership Number: 076883

Company Secretary &
Compliance Offi cer

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024 Date : May 22, 2024
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AGM Notice

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTICE OF 32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Ekansh Concepts Limited (formerly known as Paramone 
Concepts Limited) (the “Company”) will be held on Monady, September 30, 2024 at 11.30 A.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / 
Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses:    

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt: 

A) Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and the Reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

B) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and the reports of the 
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari (DIN: 00727964), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To approve the Re-appointments of Mrs. Ekta Gupta (Din No. 08353871) as (Non- Executive) Independent Director of the company 
for a second term of fi ve consecutive years.

 To consider and, if thought fi t, to pass with or without modifi cation(s), the following as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149(10), 150 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifi cations 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifi cation(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mrs. Ekta Gupta (Din No. 08353871), 
Additional Non - Executive Independent Director of the Company who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who is eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby 
re-appointed as an Non- Executive Independent Director on the Board of the Company, for a second term of fi ve consecutive years 
with effect from the conclusion of this AGM upto the conclusion of 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the 
calendar year 2029 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

Registered Offi ce: 

A-403, Mittal Commercial, ‘A’-Wing, Andheri Kurla Road, Marol 
Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059
Tel: +91-22-40149792
Website: www.ekanshconcepts.com 
E-mail: info@ekanshconcepts.com 
CIN: L74110MH1992PLC070070

By order of the Board
For Ekansh Concepts Limited

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 23, 2024

Mamta Jain  
Company Secretary and Compliance Offi cer
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AGM Notice

EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramone Concepts Limited)

NOTICE OF 32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF EKANSH CONCEPTS LIMITED

NOTES

General instructions for participating and accessing the 32nd AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and voting through electronic means 
including remote e-Voting:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated December 28, 2022 read with circulars dated May 5, 2020 
in relation to “Clarifi cation on holding of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through video conferencing (“VC”) or other audio visual 
means (“OAVM”)” read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, the General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 
General Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020 and General Circular No. 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020 in relation 
to “Clarifi cation on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 
thereunder on account of the threat posed by Covid-19” and General Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 (collectively referred 
to as “MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its circular dated May 12, 2020 in relation to “Additional relaxation in relation to compliance 
with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 – Covid-19 pandemic” and circular 
dated January 15, 2021 (“SEBI Circulars”), permitted the holding of the AGM through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the 
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the 32nd AGM of the Company is 
scheduled to be held through VC/ OAVM on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 11:30 hours (IST). The deemed venue for the 32nd AGM 
will be the Registered Offi ce of the Company.  

2. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM 
IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC OR OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF 
MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR 
APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE 
SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THIS AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 

3. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement 
of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 
will be made available to at least 1000 members on fi rst come fi rst served basis as per MCA Circulars. This will not include large 
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 
the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of fi rst come fi rst served basis.

5. In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the 32nd AGM along with the Annual Report for fi nancial year 
2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. The Notice convening the 32nd AGM and the Annual Report for fi nancial year 2023-24 has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company i.e., www.ekanshconcepts.com and may also be accessed on the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., 
BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL i.e., www.evotingindia.com. 

6. Corporate Members are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution / Authorization, 
etc. authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting to the 
company at info@ekanshconcepts.com. 

7. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to register / update their email address, telephone / mobile numbers, 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) mandates, nominations, postal address, power of attorney, bank details such as name of 
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR Code, IFSC Code etc., to their Depository Participants, with whom they are 
maintaining Demat Accounts.

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to register / update their postal address, email address, telephone / mobile 
numbers, PAN mandates, nominations, power of Attorney, bank details such as name of the bank and branch details, bank account 
number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., with the Registrar and Transfer Agent i.e. Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, by sending an email 
to mumbai@skylinerta.com.

9. Non–Resident Indian members are requested to inform Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd immediately on: 

 a. The Change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement; and

 b. The particulars of the bank account(s) number and address of the bank, if not furnished earlier.

10. As mandated by SEBI, effective from April 1, 2019 that securities of listed Companies shall be transferred only in dematerialised form. 
In order to facilitate transfer of share(s) in view of the above and to avail various benefi ts of dematerialisation, Members are advised 
to dematerialise share(s) held by them in physical form.
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11. In case of Joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the fi rst holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members 
of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and 
the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business 
to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by 
a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

13. Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in electronic form as on the cut-off date of Monday, September, 
23, 2024 may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, September 27, 2024 (09:00 
hours IST) and ends on Sunday, September 29, 2024 (17:00 hours IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for 
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the 
cut-off date i.e., Monday, September 23, 2024.   

14. The Equity Share Transfer Registers will remain closed from Tuesday, September, 24, 2024 to Monday, September, 30, 2024 (both 
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

15. The Member who has cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend / participate in AGM through VC / OAVM 
but shall not be entitle to cast their vote again.

16. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding 
shares as of the cut-off date, should follow the same procedure for e-Voting as mentioned.

17. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Nidhi Bajaj & Associates (COP No. 14596), Practicing Company Secretaries, as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process as well as the e-voting system on the date of 32nd AGM in a fair and transparent 
manner.

18. The Scrutiniser shall, immediately after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, make, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of 
the AGM, a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or any other Director 
authorised in this behalf, who shall countersign the same.

19. The voting results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be placed on the website of the agency www.evotingindia.com and also 
on the website of the Company www.ekanshconcepts.com, immediately on receipt of the Scrutiniser’s Report. Simultaneously, the 
same will also be submitted to the BSE Limited (BSE) where the shares of the Company are listed.

20. THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

A. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public 
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers 
(ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. In order to increase the effi ciency of the voting process, pursuant to a 
public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing 
ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

B. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email 
Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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 Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id 
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/
myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 
System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible 
companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of 
all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/SKYLINE, so that the user can visit the 
e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 
option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number 
and PAN from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and e-mail as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 
where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
“Benefi cial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you 
will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://
eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.
com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 
of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/
Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verifi cation Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting and voting during the meeting.

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
Depository Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able 
to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& voting during the meeting.

 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 
option available at abovementioned website.

AGM Notice
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. 
CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending 
a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 
09911

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending 
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

C. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in 
Demat form and for shareholders holding shares in physical: 

i. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

ii. Click on “Shareholders” module.

iii. Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits benefi ciary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

iv. Next enter the Image Verifi cation as displayed and Click on Login.

v. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of 
any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

vi. If you are a fi rst-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for 
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/ RTA or contact Company/ 
RTA.

Dividend Bank Details OR
Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 
your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

 • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details fi eld as mentioned in 
instruction (v).

vii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

viii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders 
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 
login password in the new password fi eld. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting 
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through 
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confi dential.

ix. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this 
Notice.

x. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Ekansh Concepts Limited> on which you choose to vote. 

xi. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select 
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution.
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xii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xiii. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confi rmation box will be displayed. If you wish 
to confi rm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xv. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xvi. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verifi cation code and click 
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xvii. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for 
verifi cation.

Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting

 •  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.
evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

 •  A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com.

 •  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance 
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 •  The The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.

 •  A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if 
any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

 •  Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; info@ekanshconcepts.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS 
UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as 
per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to 
vote at the AGM/EGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 
meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may 
experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by 
sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number to the company at info@ekanshconcepts.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM 
but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at info@ekanshconcepts.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during 
the meeting.
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9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the 
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
available during the EGM/AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have 
not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as 
the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certifi cate 
(front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
the Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which 
is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1800 21 09911.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 
(East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 21 09911.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following Explanatory Statement sets out material facts relating 
to the Special Business as set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

Item No. 3:

Mrs. Ekta Gupta (DIN: 08353871) was appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company on 06th February, 2019. In terms of Section 
149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company at the 27th Annual General Meeting held on 
September 27, 2019 approved the appointment of Mrs. Ekta Gupta as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years 
up to the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company.  

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director shall hold offi ce for a term upto fi ve consecutive 
years on the Board of a Company but shall be eligible for re-appointment, for another term of upto fi ve years, on passing of a special 
resolution by shareholders. 

The Company has received intimation in Form DIR-8 from Mrs. Ekta Gupta that, she is not disqualifi ed from being re-appointed as an 
Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act, declaration that she meets with the criteria of independence as prescribed 
under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations and her consent to continue as an 
Independent Director. 

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the re-appointment of Mrs. Ekta Gupta as an Independent Director of the Company 
for a period of 5 years commencing from  September 30 2024 up to September 29, 2029 in terms of Section 149 and other applicable 
provisions of the Act and Rules made there under. She is not liable to retire by rotation. 

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Ekta Gupta fulfi lls the conditions for her re-appointment as an Independent Director as specifi ed in the 
Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations and she is independent of the management. Based on the recommendations of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee and keeping in view the expertise and experience of Mrs. Ekta Gupta, the Board of Directors at its meeting 
held on August 13, 2024 approved the continuance of offi ce of Mrs. Ekta Gupta as mentioned in the resolution. 

Mrs. Ekta Gupta does not hold any shares of the Ekansh Concepts Limited. She is not related to any other Directors/KMPs of the 
Company. Copy of the draft letter for re-appointment of Mrs. Ekta Gupta as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions 
is available for inspection by members at the Registered Offi ce of the Company. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and / or their relatives except Mrs. Ekta Gupta, to whom the 
resolution relates, is in any way, concerned or interested, fi nancially or otherwise, in the resolution.
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Annexure to AGM Notice  

Details of Directors or KMP Seeking Appointment/Re-Appointment at the Annual General Meeting

(Pursuant to Regulations 26 and 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 – Secretarial 
Standards on General Meetings)

Name of the Director Mr. Surendra Kumar Kulhari

DIN 00727964

Designation Executive Director

Age 61 Years

Qualifi cations Diploma in Marine Engineering

Experience Two decades of experience in infrastructure 
consultancy and served Indian navy for a tenure of 15 
years as an Engineer

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment  •  Executive Non Independent Category

 •  Liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration last drawn Nil

Date of fi rst appointment on the Board 06/11/2020

Listed entities from which the person has resigned in the past three years Nil

Membership and Chairmanship in the Committees of the Board of the 
Company

Nil

a) Audit Committee Nil

b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Nil

c) Stakeholder Relationship Committee Nil

d)  Risk Management Committee Nil

Shareholding in the company Nil

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company

None

Number of meetings of the Board attended during fi nancial year 2023-24 Held Attended

5 3

Other Directorships (All companies except of Foreign Companies to be 
mentioned)

Nil

Memberships/Chairmanships of committees of other Boards Nil
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Annexure to AGM Notice

Details of Directors or KMP Seeking Appointment/Re-Appointment at the Annual General Meeting

(Pursuant to Regulations 26 and 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 – Secretarial 
Standards on General Meetings)

Name of the Director Mrs. Ekta Ankush Gupta

DIN 08353871

Designation Non-Executive Independent Director

Age 42 Years

Qualifi cations Lawyer

Experience Ekta Gupta is born and brought up in Mumbai. She 
is a lawyer and a fi nancial consultant by profession. 
By passion she is a Social Activist, Trekker, Fitness 
enthusiast and Marathoner. She has been Run 
Ambassador and Pacer for marathons. She has been 
awarded with Multiple Awards for her work for Youth 
development by Lions International NGO. Her interest 
in writing developed when she was appointed as the 
Bulletin Editor of Lions Club of Mumbai Heritage Galaxy 
and since then has been publishing her club’s bulletin 
on a regular basis. She has indeed received much 
applause for her bulletin by the members of the club. 
She strongly believes: ‘I Can’t do this’ to ‘I must do this’

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment As per the resolution provided in the Notice read 
with the explanatory statement there to, Mrs. Ekta 
Gupta is regularise as an Independent Director of the 
Company for a Second term of fi ve consecutive years 
commencing from September 30 2024 to September 
29, 2029, and is not liable to retire by rotation.

Remuneration last drawn Nil

Date of fi rst appointment on the Board 06-02-2019

Listed entities from which the person has resigned in the past three years Nil

Membership and Chairmanship in the Committees of the Board of the Company Nil

a) Audit Committee Nil

b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Nil

c) Stakeholder Relationship Committee Nil

d)  Risk Management Committee Nil

Shareholding in the company Nil

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company

Independent Director

Number of meetings of the Board attended during fi nancial year 2023-24 Held Attended

5 5

Other Directorships (All companies except of Foreign Companies to be mentioned) Nil

Memberships/Chairmanships of committees of other Boards Nil
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